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™ U O S N R AN T Ea

April 18, 2007
12:00 - 1:00 p.m. Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Senate House
Tomblin, Chair Thompson, Chair
Chafin Caputo
Helmick DelLong
Kessler Webster
Sharpe White
Caruth Armstead
Deem (absent) Border

Speaker Thompson, Cochair, presided.

1. Approval of Minutes

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the minutes of the January 9, 2007,
meeting were approved.

2. 2007 Interim Studies

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the President and Speaker were
authorized to establish interim committees as they deem appropriate and to appoint as many
members as desired to any committee other than statutory committees.

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the committee co-chairs were
authorized to establish subcommittees with the approval of the President and the Speaker, study
additional issues approved by the President and Speaker and assign studies to appropriate
subcommiitees with approval to the President and Speaker.

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the following committees were
authorized to meet during the 2007 Interim Period:

Statutory Committees:

Comumission on Interstate Cooperation

Commission on Special Investigations

Council of Finance and Administration

Employee Suggestion Award Board

Equal Pay Commission

Joint Commission on Economic Development

Joint Cormnmitiee on Government Operations

Joint Committee on Government and Finance

Joint Legislative Oversight Commission on State Water Resources

Legislative Oversight Commission on Education Accountability

Legislative Oversight Commission on Health and Human Resources Accountability
Legislative Oversight Committee on Regional Jail and Correctional Facility Authority



Legislative Oversight Commission on Workforce Investment for Economic Development
Legislative Rule-Making Review Committee

Forest Management Review Commission

WV Law Institute

Standing Committees:
Joint Standing Committee on Education

Joint Standing Committee on Finance
Joint Standing Committee on Government Organization
Joint Standing Committee on the Judiciary

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the following committces were
created and authorized to meet during the 2007 Interim Period:

Agriculture and Agri-business Committee

Joint Committee on Technology

Legislative Intern Committee

Parks, Recreation and Natural Resources Subcommittee

Post Audits Subcommittee

Select Committee A - Committee on Children, Juveniles and other Issues
Select Committee B - Veterans® Issues

Select Committee C - Infrastructure

Select Committee D - Health

Select Committee E - Broadband

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the Joint Committee on Agriculture
and Agri-business was assigned SCR. 78.

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the Joint Commission on Economic
Development was assigned SCR 83, HCR 48 and SCR 65.

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopied, the Joint Standing Committee on
Education was assigned SCR 58, SCR 60, SCR 80, HCR 68, HCR 85 and HCR 91.

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the Joint Standing Committee on
Finance was assigned HCR 62, HCR 70, HICR 89 and HCR S0.

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the Joint Standing Committee on
Government Organization was assigned SCR 52, SCR 55 and SCR 63.

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the Joint Standing Committee on
Pensions and Retirement was assigned HCR 35.

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the Joint Standing Committee on
Judiciary was assigned HCR 82, SCR 69, HCR 45, HCR 60, HCR 66, FICR 86, HCR 94, SCR 76,
HB 2346, HCR 83 and HCR 92.



Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the Legislative Oversight Committee
on Regional Jail and Correctional Facility Authority was assigned HCR 54 and HCR 79.

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the Select Committee A - Committee
on Children, Juveniles, and Other Issues was assigned HCR 42 and HCR 40

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the Select Committee B - Veterans®
Issues was assigned HCR 75.

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the Select Committee C -
Infrastructure was assigned HCR 77, HCR 84, HCR 80 and SCR 84

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the Select Committee D - Health was
assigned SCR 82, SCR 77, HCR 14, HCR 53, HCR 58 and HCR 81.

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the Joint Legislative Oversight
Commission on State Water Resources was assigned SCR 15, SCR 85, HCR 55 arid HB 3210.

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the Joint Commission on Economic
Development was directed to study Tax Increment Financing for Class 111 and IV cities.

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the Joint Standing Committee on
Finance was directed to study the Soft Drinks Tax.

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the Joint Standing Committee on
Judiciary was directed to study the Administrative Expenses, Policies and Procedures of Bricksireet
Insurance Company.

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the Joint Standing Committee on
Finance was directed to study the Insurance Coverage for County Replacement Costs for
courthouses and other facilities and GASB Implementation.

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the Select Committee A - Committee
on Children, Juveniles and other Issues was directed to study the Family Court System.

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the Select Committee D - Health was
directed to study the issue of access to oral health services.

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the Select Committee E - Broadband
was directed to study and review the practices, policies and procedures used to expand broadband
infrastructure and other issues identified in §5B-4-11 of Enrolled Senate Bill No. 748.

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, all interim committees for which there
are an unequal number of Delegates and Senators, all motions considered must be adopted by a
separate majority vote of the committee members from each legislative body.



3. Loftery, Workers’ Compensation Trust Fund and General Revenue Reports

Distributed to members of the Committee were the following: Lottery Operations report for
the month ended February 28, 2007; the General Revenue Fund status report as of March 31, 2007,
and the Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund report for the month ended February 28, 2007.
Distributed with each of the reports were an analysis and a summary of the reports.

4. Departments of Health and Human Resources (DHHR) Monthly Reports

A Medicaid report dated April 2007 was distributed. Martha Walker, Cabinet Secretary,
DHHR, responded to questions about DIHHR’s $14 million change order with Unisys for the
Medicaid Management System. The Federal government paid 90% of the system’s planning and
implementation costs. The system was certified in October 2006. Unisys underestimated costs of
the system. They asked for a price increase when the contract came up for renewal. The increase
requested was $5.82 per member per month from a previous $2.07 per member per month. The
contract has been in existence for four years. Now there are four one year options to renew the
conftract ’

S. PEIA, BRIM and CHIP Reports

The following BRIM reports were distributed: An unaudited balance sheet and unaudited
income statement for the period ending February 28, 2007.

Robert Ferguson, Jr., Cabinet Secretary, Department of Administration, reported BRIM last
year made $6.8 million on investment income and this year has made $15.1 million over the first
eight months. There is no overall unfunded liabilities except Senate Bill 3 liabilities. Secretary
Ferguson said that he will take a look into possibly starting to move physicians that are with the State
medical schools from BRIM to a private carrier.

The following reports from CHIP were distributed: A report of enroflment for March 2007
and financial statements for period ending February 28, 2007. Secretary Ferguson said there is a
1.4% increase over last year. Hospice claims were $29,000 and until this year, there has been no
usage of hospice.

The following monthly PEIA reports were distributed: Monthly Management Report,
Financial Report and Prescription Drug Report for February 2007.

6. General Services Division - Five Year Facilities Master Plan

A five year facilities master plan dated March 19, 2007, was distributed. David Oliverio,
Executive Director, General Services Division, responded to questions on the HVAC upgrade for
the Capitol building. The expected target date for the Capitol cafeteria to open is December 2007.

7. Leasing Report, Department of Administration

A leasing report for December 22, 2006, through March 31, 2007, was distributed.



8. Department of Transportation

Marvin Murphy, State Highway Engineer, answered questions on the equipment sale planned
for May 12, 2007. Mr. Murphy reported that there is $22 million in idle equipment each year. The
May 12, 2007, sale is expected to bring in about $1.7 million.

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the Joint Committee on Government
and Finance will request Paul Mattox, Jr., Cabinet Secretary, Department of Transportation, be
present at the next interim meeting in May.

9. Burean of Senior Services

Dr. Sandra Vanin, Commissioner, Bureau of Senior Services, responded fo questions
regarding the LIFE monies and how they are allocated.

10. Monthly Report on the Pharmacentical Cost Management Council

Shana Phares, Acting Pharmaceutical Advocate and Chair of the Pharmaceutical Cost
Management Council, discussed electronic prescribing. The initial reporting date has been moved
back from July 1, 2008 to March 1, 2008. The initial reporting period has been changed from
calendar year 2007 and has been moved to July 1, 2007 to December 31, 2007. The Council’s sunset
date is July 1, 2008.

11.  Board of Treasury Investments Report Distribution

A Board of Treasury Investments Report dated March 2007 was distributed.

12.  Scheduled Interim Dates: Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, interim
meetings for 2007 were scheduled on:

May6-8

June3 -5

July 8- 10

August 19 - 21

September 9 - 11

October 7 - ¢

November 16 - 18 (Friday, Saturday and Sunday)
December 9 - 11

January 6 - 8, 2008

The meeting was adjourned.



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Office of the Legislative Auditor
Building 1, Room 332-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd, East
Charleston, WV 25305-0590 : 304-347-4870
May 4, 2007

Executive Summary of Lottery, Unemployment, General Revenue and State Road Fund
Reports to Joint Committee

Lottery Commission as of March 31, 2007 :
Appears to be in good condition. Gross receipts for the months of July - March of fiscal year

2006-2007, were $ 1,171,701,000.00 which was 3.58% above the same months of fiscal year
2005-2006.

General Revenue Fund as of April 30, 2007:
Collections were at 100.77% of the yearly estimate as of April 30, 2007.

State Road Fund as of April 30, 2007:
Yund collections were at 107.42% of the yearly estimate.

Unemployment Compensation Trust as of March 31, 2007:

Report not available for review; due to interims early in month; will be included in next month®s
interim reports,

Joint Committee on Government and Finance



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Office of the Legislative Auditor
Budget Divislon ‘m
Building 1, Room 332-West Wing N
1900 Kanawha Blvd, Eas

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 304-347-4870

MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson

Honorable Members of the Joint Commlttee on Government and
Finance

-
From: Ellen Clark, CEATL
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office

Date: May 7, 2007

Re: Review of West Virginia Lottery Financial Information
As of March 31, 2007 (FY 2007)

We performed an analysis of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Retained Earnings for the month ended March 31, 2007, from
monthly unaudited financial reports furnished to our office by
the West Virginia Lottery Commission. This report is for nine
months of fiscal year 2006-2007. The results are as follows:

Lottary Revenues:

Gross lottery revenues are receipts from on-line games, instant
games and video lottery. These greoss receipts totaled
$1,171,701,000.00. These gross receipts were 3.58 % ABOVE the
total as of March 31, 2006 of preceding fiscal year, 2005-2006.
This number does not include commission and prize deductions.
Gross profit (Gross revenues minus commissions and prize costs)
for July 2006 - March 2007 was § 503,866,000.00; for the
previous fiscal year it was $476,313,000.00. Expressed as a
percentage, gross profit is 5.78% higher for July - March 2007
than for July - March 2006.

Joint Committee on Government and Finance



Lottery continued

Operating Income:

Operating income was $ 488,751,000.00 for July 2006 - March 2007.
For July 2005- March 2006 it was $ 461,780,000.00. This was an
increase of 5.84%.

Operating Transfers to the State of West Virginia:

A total of $§ 476,576,000.00 has been accrued to the state of West
Virginia for fiscal year 2006-2007. This is on an accrual basis
and may not correspond to the actual cash transfers made during
the same time period. { Amounts owed to the different accounts
according to the Lottery Act are calculated monthly and accrued
to the state; actual cash transfers are often made based upon
actual cash flow needs of the day-to-day operation of the
lottery.)

A schedule of cash transfers follows:

Bureau of Senilor Services $ 42,136,000.00
Department of Education $ 32,704,000.00
Educational Broadcasting

Authority

Library Commission s 10,522,000.00
Higher Education-Central S 38,834,000.00
Office

Tourlsm $ 7,868,000.00
Department of Natural $ 3,428,000.00
Resources

Division of Culture and $ 5,222,000.00
History

Department of Education and $ 1,385,000.00
Arts

State Building Commission $ 9,000,000.00
School Building Authority $ 16,200,000.00




Lottery continued

SUBTOTATL. BUDGETARY TRANSFERS

§167,299,000.00

Excass Lotta§g Fund

General Purpose Fund

65,000,000.00

Economic Development Fund

17,100,000.00

Traffic Fund

0

Excess Lottery Surplus

23,648,000,00

Education Improvement Fund

9,000,000.00

WV Infrastructure Council Fund

40,000,000.00

Higher Education Improvement
Fund

27,000,000.00

State Park Improvement Fund

5,000,000.00

Refundable Credit

2,594,000.00

School Building Authority

19,000,000.00

TOTAL EXCESS LOTTERY FUND

208,342,000.00

Senate Bill 1010 ang 1017

(2006 lottery surplus to TRAFFIC,

Development Office, Office of

Technology, Capital Outlay Parks)

Veterans Instant Ticket Fund

104,253,000.00

746,000.00

RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY
TRANSFERS:

Tourism Promotion Fund

$9,184,000.00

Development Office Promo Fund

$2,505,000.00

Research Challenge Fund .5%

$3,340,000.00

Capiltol Rencvation and

Imprevement Fund .6875%

$4,592,000.00
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Lottery continued

Resocurces Fund .5%

Parking Garage Fund .0625% $417,000.00
Parking Garage Fund 1% $500,000.080
Cultural Facllities and Cap. $1,500,000.00

Capitol Dome & Cap.
Improvements Fund .5%

$4,679,000.00

Workers Compensation Debt
Reduction Fund 7%

$11,000,000.00

SUBTOTAL VIDEQO LOTTERY
TRANSFERS :

§$37,717,000.00

TOTAIL. TRANSNERS

*3518,358,000.00

* CASH BASIS

Total Applicable to last FY 2006:
Total Cash Distributions July -March 2007.

Total Applied to FY 2006:
Total Applied to FY 2007:
Total Accrued for FY 2007:

147,676,000.00
518,358,000.00
147,676,000.00
370,682,000.00
105,894,000.00




P.G. BOX 2067 PHONE: 304-558-0500
CHARLESTON, WV 25327 FAX: 304-558-3321
Joe Manchin I John C. Musgrave
Governor Director
MEMORANDUM

TO: Joint Committeeon Governme N4
FROM:  John C. Musgrave, Dire

RE: Monthly Report on Lottery Operations
Month Ending March 31, 2007

DATE:  April 20, 2007

ThismponofthelotheryopemﬁonsisprovidedpmsumtmtheSWLoﬁmyAcL

Financial statements of the Lottery for the month ending March 31, 2007 are attached. Lottery revenme, which
includes on-line, instant and video lottery sales, was $142,591,634 for the month of March,

Trensfers of Iottery revenue totaling $43,463,244 made formcnmuthof‘Marchtothedmignaﬁedgta,teagencies
per Senate Bill 125, Veterans Instant Ticket Fund and the Racetrack Video Lottery Act (§29-22A-10). The
amoumimnsfenedtoeachagencyisshowninNoteSonpagml4and150ftheaﬁachedﬁnancialsta:temems.

The number of traditional and limited retailers active as of March 31, 2007 was 1,655 and 1,693 respectively.

AlisﬁngofthenamesandammmtsofprizewinnmhasbempmvidedtotheCIerkoftheSennte,theCIv:rkof
the House and Legislative Services.

HanymemberofmsCOmmiuaahasquasﬁonscanmMgmeloumy,pleasecaum. Also if any members of the

Legislature wish to visit the Lottery offices, T would be pleased to show them onr: facilities and discuss the
Lottery with them.

JCMAd
Aftachment

pc: Honorable Joe Manchin HI

James Robert Alsop, Cabinet Secretary — Dept. of Reverme
John Perdne, Treasurer
Glen B. Gainer ITI, Auditor

Members of the West Virginia Lottery Commission

www,wvloltery.com



MARCH 31, 2007
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
BALANCE SHEETS
(In Thousands)
-Unaudited-
March 31, June 30,
ASSETS 2007 2006
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 139036 § 197,719
Accounts receivable 32,884 24,790
Inventory 761 588
Current portion of investments held in trust 29 . 57
Other assets 1,592 1,455
Total current assets 174,302 224,609
Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets 12,623 11,719
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (11,470) (11,046)
1,153 673
Investments held in trust, less current portion 274 612
Total assets $ 175729 $ 225,894
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabifities:
Accrued nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia 5 105894 S 147,676
Estimated prize claims 13,463 15,992
Accounts payable 976 2,745
Other acorued liabilities 34,232 38,579
Current portion of deferred jackpot prize obligations 195 336
Total current liabilities 154,760 205,328
Deferred jackpot prize obligations, less current portion 161 316
Total liabilities 154,921 205,644
Net assets:
Invested in capital assots 1,153 673
Restricted assets ( see nots 8) 20,558 20,000
Unrestricted (deficit) (903) (423)
Total net assets 20,808 20,250
Total liabilities and net assets § 175729 § 225,894

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



WENT VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE NINE MONTH PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2007

Lottery revenues
On-line games
Instent games
Racetrack video lottery
Limited video lottery

Less commisgions
On-line games
Ingtant games
Racetrack video lottery
Limited video lottery

Less cn-ling prizes

Less instent prizes

Less ticket costs

Less vendor fees and costs

Gross profit
Administrative expenses
Advertising and promotions
Wages and related bensfits
Teleconmunications
Contractual and professional
Rental

Depreciation and amortization
Other administrative expenses

Other Operating Income

Operating Income
Nonoperating ncome (expensa)
Investment income
Interest expense
Distributions to munlctpalitles and counties

Distributions to racetracks-capitel refrvestment
Distributions to the State of West Virginia

Net Income

Nat assets, beginning of year
Net assets, end of year

(In Thousands)
«Unandited-
CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE
2007 2006 2007 2006
8301 S 8413 s 67,489 § 77,609
2,026 11,873 81,040 88,164
87,924 86,009 27,537 698,106
37,341 34,486 295,635 267,334
142,592 140,781 1,171,701 - 1,131,213
581 589 4,728 5,433
632 831 5,673 6,171
42,522 42,033 406,294 392309
19,761 18,250 136,480 144,919
63,496 61,703 §73,142 548,832
4,076 4,476 33,028 39,434
6,102 7,137 55,118 60,046
142 207 1,186 1,614
S22 609 4,461 4,974
10,842 12,429 94,693 106,068
68,254 66,649 503,866 476,313
1,104 720 7,043 5,827
478 468 4,369 4,157
52 60 1,768 1,594
(178) 452 2414 2,803
57 52 477 437
48 111 424 1,019
24 80 1,084 739
1,652 1,943 17,349 - 16,576
679 149 2,434 2,043
67,281 64,855 488,751 461,780
626 306 5,323 2,720
0 ©) 29) (73)
(732) (676) (5,794) (5,240)
(357 (3,172) (11,117) (9,930)
(63,724) (61,507 (476,576) {449,257)
(67,187) (64,855) (488,153) (461,780)
24 - 548 -
20,259 250 20,250 250
20344 % 250 $ 20,808 § 250

Theacwmpanyhgnotesmanhﬁeglﬂpanofthaseﬁnam[almwts.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE NINE MONTH PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2007
(In Thousands)
~Unaudited-
2007 2006
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers and other sources $ 1,166,041 $ 1,13L,796
Cash payments for:
Personne) costs (4,369) 4,175)
Suppliers (21,354) (5,055)
Other operating costs (661,795) (665,591
Cash provided by operating activities 478,523 456,975
Nonoperating distributions to the State of West Virginia (518,358) (401,883)
Distributions to nimicipalities and counties (5,675) (5,085)
Distributions to racetrack from racetrack cap. reinv. fond (17,931) (15,870)
Deferred jackpot prize obligations and related interest paid 29) (73)
Cash used in noncapital fingncing activities 541,993 (422,911)
Purchases of capital assets (904) -
Cash flows from investing activities
Maturities of mvestments held m trust 387 816
earnings received 5,304 2,698
Cash provided by investing activities 5,691 3,514
Increass (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (58,683) 37,578
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of period 197,719 113,742
Cashandeasheqlﬁva]m-mdofpaiod 3 139,036 3 151,320
Recanciliation of operating income to net cash provided by aperating activities:
Operating income $ 488,751 5 461,780
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to
cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 424 1,019
Changes in operating assets and lisbilities:
Increase (decresse) in accounts receivable (8,095) 1,459
Decrease (increase) in inventary (173) &7
Increase (decrease) in other assots (137 72
Increase (decroase) in estimated prize claims (2,529) 5,201
Increase (decrease) in eccounts payable (1,770) 15
Decrease (increass) in other accrued liabilitics 2,052 (12,514)
Cash provided by operating activities $ 478,523 $ 456,975

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,



I NN N B =

WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudifed-

NOTE 1 - LEGISLATIVE ENACTMENT

The West Virginia Lottery (Lottery) was established by the State Lottery Act (Act) passed April 13,
1985, which created a special fund in the State Treasury designated as the “State Lottery Fund.” The
purpose of the Act was to establish and implement a state-operated lottery under the supervision of a
state lottery commission (Commission) and a director. The Commission, consisting of seven members,
and the Director are appointed by the Governor. Under the Act, the Commission has certain powers and
the duty to establish rules for conducting games, to select the type and nuwnber of gaming systems or -
games and to enter into confracts and agreements, and to do all acts necessary or incidental to the
performance of its dities and exercise of its power and duty to operate the Lottery in a highly efficient
manner, The Act provides that a minimum annual average of 45% of the gross amount received from
each lottery shall be allacated for prizes and also provides for certain limitations on expenses necessary
for operation and administration of the Lottery. To the extent available, remaining net profits are to be
dism"butedtoﬂlcStateofWestVirginia.AstheStateisabletoimposeitswilloverthe[ottery,ﬂle
Lottery is considered a component unit of the State and its financial statements are discretely presented
in the comprehensive annnal financial report of the State.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A summary of the significant accounting pohc: of the Lottery is presented below.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION — The West Virginia Lotiery is a component unit of the State of West
Virginia,andisaccountedforasapmprietaryﬂmdspecialplmposegovemmcntengagedinbushess
type activities. In accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No.
34, “Besic Financial Statements and Management’s Discussion and Anglysis for State and Local
Govemnments,” and with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the
financial statements ere propared on the accrual basis of accounting which requires recognition of
revenue when ecamed and expenses when incurred. As permitted by Govemnmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 20, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary
Funds and Other Governmental Entitles That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting,” the Lottery has
elected not to adopt Financial Accounting Standards-Board (FASB) statements and interpretations issued
after November 30, 1989 unless the GASB specifically adopts such FASB statements or interpretations.

The Lottery is included in the State’s basic financial statements as a proprietary fund and business type
activity using the accrual basic of accounting. Because of the Lottery’s presentation in these financial
statements as a special purpose government engaged in business type activities, there may be differences
in presentation of amounts reported in these financial statements and the basic financia] statements of
the State as a result of major fund determination.

USE OF ESTIMATES — The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make certain
estimates and develop assurptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and
related notes to financial statements. Actual results could differ from manggement’s estimates.



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~-Unaudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continuned)

LOTTERY GAME OPERATIONS — The West Virginia Lottery derives its revenues from three basic types
of lottery games: instant, on-line, and video type games. The Lottery develops multiple game themes
and prize structures to comply with its enabling legislation, including aggregate annual minimum prize
provisions. All bonded retailers and agents comprised principally of grocery and convenience stores
serve as the primary distribution channel for instant and on-line lottery sales to the general public.

The Lottery has contracted with a private vendor to manufacture, distribute, and provide data processing
support for instant and on-line games. Under the terms of the agreements, the Lottery pays a percentage
of gross revenues or gross profits for the processing and manufacture of the games.

Revenue from instant games is recognized when game tickets are sold to the retailers, and the related
pﬁzeexpenseisrecordedbasedonthespcciﬁcgamepﬁzesn'ucnn'e. Instant ticket sales and related
prizesdonotincludethevalueofﬁ'eeplaysissuedforthepmposaofincraasingtheoddsofwinninga
prize.

Sales of on-line lottery tickets are made by licensed agents to the public with the use of computerized
terminals, On-line games include POWERBALL, a multi-state “jackpot” game; HOT LOTTO, a multi-
state “lotto” game; Cash25 “lotto™ game; Daily 3 and 4 “numbers” games; and Travel, a daily “kenc”
game. Revenue is recognized when the agent sells the tickets to the public, Prize expense is recognized
on the basis of actual drawing results.

Commissions are paid to instant game retailers and on-line agents at the rate of seven percent of gross
sales. A portion of the commission not to exceed one and one quarter percent of gross sales may be paid
from unclaimed prize moneys. The amount paid from unclaimed prize moneys is credited against prize
costs. In addition, retailers and agents are paid limited bonus incentives that include prize shares on
winning tickets they sold and a ticket cashing bonus on winning tickets they cash. On a weekly basis,
retailers and agents must remit amounts due to the Lottery. Retailers may not be able to order additional
instant tickets if payment has not been made for the previous billing period, while an agent’s on-line
terminel may be rendered inactive if payment is not received each week. No one retailer or agent
accounts for a significant amount of the Lottery’s sales or accounts receivable. Historically credit losses
have been nominal and no allowance for doubtful accounts receivable is considered necessary.

Racetrack video lottery is a self-activated video version of lottery games. The board-operated games
allow a player to place bets for the chance to be awarded credits which can either be redeemed for cash
or be replayed as additional bets. The coin operated games allow a player to use coins, currency, or
tokens to place bets for the chance to receive coin or token awards which may be redeemed for cash or
used for replay in the coin operated games. The racetrack video lottery games’ prize structures are
designed to award prizes, or credits, at a stipulated rate of total bets played, and prize expense is netted
against fotal video credits played. The Lottery recognizes as racetrack video Iottery revenue “gross
terminal income” equivalent to all wagers, net of related prizes. Amounts required by stafute to be paid
to the privare and local government entities are reported as commissions. Racetrack video lottery
legislation has established specific requirements for racetrack video lottery and imposed certain
restrictions limiting the licensing for operation of racetrack video lottery games to horse and dog
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

racetracks in West Virginia, subject to local county elections permitting the same, The legislation
further stipulates the distribution of revenues from racetrack video lottery games, and requires
any licensed racetrack to be responsible for acquiring the necessary equipment and bearing the risk
associated with the costs of operating and marketing the games,

Limited video lottery is also a self-activated video version of lottery games, which were first placed in
operation in December 2001, located in limited licensed retailer areas restricted for adult amusement,
'I'hegamesaﬂowaplayertousecmrencytoplacebctsforthechancetoreceiveﬁ'eegamesorvouchers
whichmayberedeemedforcash.Theﬁmitedvideoloﬁezygames'pﬁzesu'ucumaredmignedto
awmﬂpﬁzm,atasﬁpulawdmoftotalbetsplayed,andprizeexpenseisneﬁedagajnsttotalvideo
credits played. The Lottery recognizes as limited video lottery revenue “gross terminal income”
equivalenfﬁoallwagem,netofrelawdprizm.Amountsrequiradbysmmetobﬁpaidtopﬁvateenﬁﬁ
are reported as commissions. Limited video lottery permit holders are statutorily responsible for
aoqﬁﬁngaqﬂpmtmdbmﬁngtheﬁskassociuedvﬁththewsmﬁopemﬁngthegmes.

CASHANDCASHEQWALMTS—C&shmdwsheqﬂvﬂMpﬁmﬁ]ymnsiﬂofmmmst-eaming
deposits with the West Virginia Investment Management Board (IMB) and are recorded at fair value.

INVENTORY — Inventory consists of instant game tickets available for sale to approved Lottery retailers
and are carried at cost.

OTHER ASSETS — Other assets consist primarily of deposits restricted for payment of certain Multi-State
Lottery Association activities.

CAPITAL ASSETS — The Lottery leases, under a cancelable operating lease, its office and warehouse
facilities. Portions of these facilities were subleased to the Lottery’s game vendor until January 31,
2007. The Lottery also leases various office equipment under agreements considered to be cancelable
operating leases. Rental expense for the nine months ended March 31, 2007 and March 31, 2006
approximated $477,080 and $437,034, respectively. Sublease rental income for the nine months ended
March 31, 2007 and March 31, 2006 approximated $60,508 and $77,796, respectively.

The Lottery has adopted a policy of capitalizing assets with individual amounts exceeding $25,000.
These assets include leasehold improvements, contributed and purchased equipment, comprised
principally of technology property, office furnishings and equipment necessary to administer [ottery
games, are carried at cost. Depreciation is computed by the straight-line method using three to ten year
lives.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES — The Lottery has accrued $281,146 and $241,126 of vacation and $468,058
and $452,850 of sick leave at June 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively, for estimated obligations that may
arise in connection with compensated absences for vacation and sick leave at the current rate of
employee pay. Employees fully vest in all earned but unused vacation. In accordance with State
personnel  policies, employees hired prior to July 1,2001, vest in unused sick Ileave only upon
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaundited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continuned)

retirement, at which time such unused leave can be converted into employer paid premiums for post-
retirement health care coverage or additional periods of credited service for purposes of determining
retiroment benefits. For employees hired prior to July 1, 1988, the Lottery pays 100% of the post-
retirement health care premium, The Lottery pays 50% of the premium for employees hired after June
30, 1988 through July 1, 2001. The estimated obligation for sick leave is based on historical retirement

rates and current. health care premiums applicable to employee hire dates. Employees hired afier June
30, 2001 do not vest in unused sick Icave upon retirement,

NEY ASSETS -~ Net assets are presented as restricted, unrestricted and invested in capital assets which
represents the net book value of all property and equipment of the Lottery.

OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES — Operating revenues and expenses for proprietary funds such
asﬂ:eLoﬁerymmmuesandexpm&sthﬂresﬂt&ompmvidhgsmﬁmmdpmduchgmd
delivering goods and/or services. Operating revenues for the Lottery are derived from providing various
types of lottery games. Operating expenses includs commissions, prize costs, other direct costs of
providing lottery games, and administrative expenses. All revenues and expenses not meeting this
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

At March 31, 2007 the carrying amounts of deposits (overdrafl) with financial institutions were ($28)
thousand with a bank balance of $20 thousand. Of this balance $100 thousand was covered by federal
depository insurance with the remaining balance collateralized with securities held by the State of West
Virginia’s agent in the State’s name, '

A summary of the amount on deposit with the West Virginia Investment Management Board (IMB) is as
follows (in thousands);

March 31, 2007 June 30, 2006
Amount on deposit with the IMB 3139.064 3197734

The deposits with the IMB are part of the State of West Virginia’s consolidated investment cash
liquidity pool and are not separately identifiable as to specific types of securities, Investment incoms is
pro-rated to the Lottery at rates specified by the IMB based on the balance of the deposits maintained in
relation to the total deposits of all state agencies participating in the pool. Such funds are available to
the Lottery with overnight notice.

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS
A summary of capital asset activity for the month ended March 31, 2007 is as follows (in thousands):



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS (continued)

Capital Assets:
Historical Cost Historical Cost
At June 30, 2006 Additions Deletions At March 31, 2007
Improvements 1,121 $ - s - 3 1,121
Equipment 10,598 904 - 11,502
$ 1,719 '§ 904 § - $ 12,623
Accumulated
Depreciation:
Historical Cost Historical Cost
At June 30, 2006 Additions Deletions At March 31, 2007
Improvements § 848 § 58 $ - $ 906
Equipment 10,198 366 - 10,564
$ 1,046 '$ 424 § - $ 11,470

NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY

The Lotery is a member of the Muld-State Lottery (MUSL), which operates the semi-weekly
POWERBALL jackpot lotio game and HOT LOTTO game, on behalf of participating state lotteries.
Each MUSL member sells game tickets through its agents and makes weekly wire transfers to fhe
MUSL in an amount equivalent to the- total prize pool less the amount of prizes won in each state.
Lesser prizes are paid directly to the winners by each member lottery. The prize pool for POWERBALL,
and HOT LOTTO is 50% of each drawing period’s sales; with minimum jackpot levels.

Revenues derived from the Lottery's participation in the MUSL POWERBALL jackpot game for the
month and year-to-date periods ended March 31, 2007 were $5,152,667 and $41,519,160 while related
prize costs for the same periods were $2,585,859 and $20,849,535.

Revenues derived from the Lottery's participation in the HOT LOTTO game for the month and year-to-
date periods ended March 31, 2007 were $387,816 and $3,588,432 while related prize costs for the same
periods were $194,565 and $1,924,558.

MUSL places 2% of each POWERBALL drawing period’s sales in separate prize reserve finds that
Serve as a contingency reserve to protect the respective MUSL Product Groups from unforeseen prize
liabilities. Currentdly, the MUSL Board of Directors has placed a $75,000,000 limit on the
POWERBALL Prize Reserve Fund and a $25,000,000 limit on the Set Prize Reserve Fund. These funds
can only be used at the discretion of the respective MUSL Product Group. Once the prize reserve funds
exceed the designated limit, the excess becomes part of that particular prize pool. Prize reserve fund
monies are refundable to MUSL Product Group members if the MUSL disbands or, after one year, if 2
member leaves the MUSL. At March 31,2007 the POWERBALL prize reserve funds had a

10
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY (continuned)

balance of $96,826,624 of which the Lottery’s share was $2,282,390. The Lottery has charged amounts
placed into the prize reserve funds to prize costs ag the related sales have occurred,

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY

The Racetrack Video Lottery legislation stipulates the distribution of racetrack video lottery revenues.
This legislation hes been amended since inception to restate revenue distribution based on revenue
benchmarks. Initially, four percent {4%) of gross terminal revenue is allocated for lottery administrative
costs. Sixty-six percent (66%) of net terminal revenue (gross less 4%) is allocated in lieu of
commissions to: the racetracks (47%); other private entities associated with the racing industry (17%);
and the Jocal county and municipal governments (2%). The remaining revenues (34%) of net terminal
revenueisalloeatedfordistribuﬁontoStaIeasspeciﬁedmtheRacctmckVideoLou:eryActor

subsequent State budget, as described .in the Note 8 titled “Nonoperating Distributions to the State of
West Virginia." :

Theﬁrstbenchmarkoccmwhenthacm-rentyearnetterminnl revenue meets the fiscal year 1999 net

terminal revenue. The counties and incorporated municipalities split 50/50 the two percent {2%) net
terminal revenue.

The second benchmark occurs when the current year gross terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 2001
gross terminal revenue. The four percent (4%) is no longer allocated for lottery administrative costs;
instead the State receives this for distribution as specified by legislation or the State budget.

The final benchmark occurs when the current year net terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 2001 net
terminal revenue, At this point a 10% surcharge is applied to net terminal revenue, with 58% of the
surcharge allocated for distribution to the State as specified by legislation or the State budget, and 42%
of the surcharge allocated to separate capital reinvestment funds for each licensed racotrack. Afier
deduction of the surcharge, 55% of net terminal revenue is allocated in lieu of commissions to: the
racetracks (42%); other private entities associated with the racing industry (11%); and the Jocal county
and incorporated municipality governments (2%). The remaining net terminal revenue (45%) is
allocaxedfordistributiontotheStateasspeciﬁed in the Racetrack Video Lottery Act or subsequent State
budget, as described in Note 8.

Amounts from the capital reinvestment fund may be distributed to each racetrack if qualifying
expenditures are made within the statutory timeframe; otherwise amounts accumulated in the fund revert
to the state excess loftery revenue fund. A summary of racetrack video lottery revenues for the month
ended March 31, 2007 and year-to-date follows (in thousands):

11
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NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)

Current Month Year- to -Date )

2007 2006 2007 2006
Total credits played $922,543 $915,066 $7,681,250 $7,506,589
Credits (prizes) won (834,140) (829,057) (6,950,454) (6,808,483)
MWAP Contributions 479) - (3,239) -
Gross tarminal income $87,924 $£86,009 $727,537 $698,106
Administrative costs 127 (139) (17,525) (17,524)
Net Terminal Ingome 87,797 $85,870 $710,012 $680,582
Less distribution to agents (42,522) (42,033) (406,294) (392,309)
Racetrack video lottery fovenues $45,275 $43,837 303,718 $288.273

A summary of video lottery revenues paid or accrued for certain state funds to conform with the
legislation follows (in thousands):

March 31,2007  Year-to Date

State Lottery Fund $1,346 $130,127
State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund 37,316 124,602
Capital Reinvestment Fund 3,357 11,117
Tourism Promution Fund 1.375% 1,051 9,234
Development Office Promotion Fund 375 % 286 2,520
Resgarch Challenge Fund .S % g2 3,359
Capitol Renovation & Improvement Fund .6875 % 525 4,620
Parking Garage Fund .0625 % 18 420
Parking Garage Fund [ % - 300
Cultaral Facilities & Capitol Resources Fund .5 % - 1,500
Capitol Dome & Capitol Improvements Fund .5 % 764 4,719
Worker’s Compensation Debt Reduction Fund 7 % - 11,000

Total nonoperating distributions 845,278 $303,718

NOTE 7- LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY

Limited video lottery legislation passed in 2001 has established specific requirements imposing certain
restrictions limiting the licensing for the operation of limited video lottery games to 9,000 terminals
placed in licensed retailers. These licensed retailers must hold a qualifying permit for the sale and
consumption on premises of aleoho! or non-intoxicating beer. The Lottery has been charged with the
administration, monitoring and regulation of these machines. The legislation further stipulates the
distribution of revenues from the limited video lottery games, and requires any licensees to comply with
all related rules and regulations of the Lottery in order to continue its retailer status. The Limited Video
Lottery legislation stipulates that 2% of gross terminal income be deposited into the state lottery fund for
administmtivecosts.Then,thestateshBIEperccntageofgrosspmﬁtismbBUausfmedwtheSmw
Excess Lottery Revenue Fund, Such percentage is between 30 and 50 percent and is subjectto change

12
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NOTE 7- LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY (continned)

on a dquarterly basis. Two percent is distributed to counties and incorporated municipalities in the
manner prescribed by the statute, The remaining amount of gross profit is paid to retailers and/or
operators as prescribed in the Act, and is recorded as limited video lottery commissions in the financial
statoments. Municipal and county distributions are accounted for as nonoperating expenses. A summary

of limited video lottery revenues for the month ended March 31, 2007 and year-to-date follows (in
thousands):

Coment  Month Year- to -Datg

2007 2006 2007 2006
Total credits played $455,755 $421,257 $3,599,980 $3,253,982
Credits {prizes) won (418,414) (386,771) {3,304,345) (2,986,648)
Gross terminal income $37,341 $34,486 $295,635 $267,334
Administrative costs (747) (690) {5,913) (5,347)
Gruss Profit $36,504 $33,796 $289,722 $261,987
Commissions (19,761) (18,250) (156,450) (144,919)
Municipalitics and Counties (732) (676} (5,794) (5.240)
Limited video lottery revenues $16,101 $14,870 $127,478 $111,828

NOTE 8 - NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

As required under its enabling legislation, net assets of the Lottery may not exceed $250,000. On June
14, 2006 House Bill 106 established additional capitalization up to $20,000,000, in each year beginning
with FY 2006 and continuing for the next six years. Therefore, the Lottery periodically distributes
surplus funds, exclusive of amounts derived from limited video lottery and & portion of racetrack video
lottery funds, to the State of West Virginia in accordance with the legislation, For the year ending June
30, 2007 the State Legislature budgeted $170,100,000 of estimated profits of the Lottery for
distributions to designated special revenue accounts of the State of West Virginia. With regard to the
State Lottery Fund, legislation stipulates that debt service payments be given a priority over all other
transfers in instances where estimated profits are not sufficient to provide for payment of all
appropriated distributions. Debt service payments of $1,800,000 and $1,000,000 per month for the first
ten months of each fiscal year currently have such priority. Trausfers made pursuant to the State Excess
Lottery Revenue Fund have similar requirements; currently payments are $2,960,000 per month for the
first ten months of each fiscal year, with $1,000,000 of this amount beginning September 2004. In
addition, Legislation provides that, if in any month, there is a shortage of funds in the State Excess
Lottery Revenue Fund to make debt service payments, the necessary amount shall be transferred from
the State Lottery Fund to cover such shortfall, after the State Lottery Fund debt service payments have
been made. Repayments to the State Lottery Fund are required to be made in subsequent months as
funds become available. During the month ended March 31, 2007 the Lottery made such distributions
and accrued additional distributions of $60,668,099. The Lottery does not have a legally adopted annual
budget.

13
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NOTE 8 - NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
(continued)

Since the enactment of the Racetrack Video Lottery Act, the Lottery is also statutorily required to
distribute income from racetrack video lottery operations as described in Note 6. As of March 3 1, 2007
the Lottery accrued additional distributions relating to racetrack video lottery operations of $65 8,392,

Note'?describmtheUmideideoLoﬁeryActandthesmumrydismbuﬁonsrequimdmbemadeﬁom
limited video lottery operations.

A summary of the cash distributions made to certain state agencies to conform to the legislation follows
(in thousands):

ARY D UTION; 31. 2007 Year-to-Date
State Lo% Fund:
Bureau of Senior Services 5 - $ 42,136
Department of Education - 32,704
Li Commission - 10,522
Higher Education-Policy Commission - 38,834
Tourism - 7,868
Natural Resources - 3,428
Division of Culture & History - 5222
Department of Education & Arts - 1,385
Building Commission 1,000 9,000
School Building Authority 1,800 16,200
Total State Lottery Fund $ 2,800 $167.299
State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund:
Economic Development Fund $ 1,900 $ 17,100
Higher Bducation Improvement Fund 1,000 9,000
General Purpose Account - 65,000
Higher Education Improvement Fund - 27,000
State Park Improvement Fund 748 5,000
School Building Authority 2,841 19,000
Refundable Credit 955 2,594
Excess Lottery Surplus 23,648 23,648
West Va. Infrastructure Couneil 5,982 40,000
Total State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund $ 37,074 $ 208,342
cnate Bill 1010, 1016 & 1017 $ - $ 104,253
Total Budgetary distributions: $ 39,874 3 479,895
Veterans Instant Ticket Fund $ 142 $§ 746
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NOTE 8 - NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
(continued)

Other Racetrack Video Lottery distributions:

Tourism Promotion Fund 1.375% $ IL,I85 $ 9,184
Development Office Promotion Fund .375% 323 2,505
Research Challenge Fund .5% 431 3,340
Capitol Renovation & Improvement Fund .6875% 593 4,592
Parking Garage Fund .0625 % 53 417
Parking Garage Fund 1 % - 500
Cultural Facilities & Cap. Resources Fund .5% - 1,500
Capitol Dome & Cap. Improvements Fund .5% 862 4,679
Workers Compensation Debt Reduction Fund 7% - 11,000
Total $ 3,447 $ 37,717
Total nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia (cash basis) $43,463 $518,358
Accrued nonoperating distributions, beginning (85,633) (147,676)
Accrued nonoperating distributions, end 105,894 105,804
Total nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia $ 63,724 $476,576

NOTE 9 - DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST

Prior to becoming a member of the Multi-State Lottery in 1988, the prize structure of certain games
operated solely by the Lottery included jackpot prizes. The Lottery, at its discretion, could choose to
award such prizes in the form of either a [ump sum payment or in equal installments over a period of 10
or 20 years, through March 31, 2007, the Lottery has awarded twenty-one deferred jackpot prizes
totaling approximately $28,868,786. Deferred prize. awards were recognized as prize liabilities
equivalent to the present value of future prize payments discounted at interest rates for government
securities in effect on the date prizes were won. The imputed interest portion of the deferred prize
awards is calculated using the effective interest method at rates ranging from 7.11% to 9.13%. A
summary of the present value of the remaining obligations for deferred jackpot prize awards follows (in
thousands):

15



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
=Unaudited-

NOTE 9 - DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST
(continued)

March 31, 2007 Juoe 30, 2006
Present value of deferred prize award obligations:
Discounted obligetions outstanding $ 338 3 615
Imputed interest accrued — 18 37
356 652
Less current portion of discounted '
obligations and acerued interest —(195) —(336)
Long-term portion of deferred prize
award obligations 3 161 2316

Future cash payments on deferred prize obligations for each of the remaining three years are as follows
(in thousands):

Original
Discounted
Obligations Imputed
Year Ended, Outstanding _Interest Total
June 30, 2007 59 5 64
June 30, 2008 159 23 182
June 30, 2009 120 10 130
3 338 £ __ 38 3 376

The Lottery has purchased long-term investments consisting principally of zero coupon government
securities to fund deferred jackpot prize award obligations. Such investments are maintained in a
Separate trust fund administered by the West Virginia Investment Management Board on behalf of the
Lotiery and the jackpot prize winners, with investment maturities approximating deferred prize
obligation installment due dates. Investments are carried at fair value determined by quoted market
prices for the specific obligation or for similar obligations. Changes in fair value are included as part of
investment income. In accordance with Statement No. 3 of the Government Accounting Standards
Board, these investments are classified as to level of risk in Category 1, which includes investments that
are insured or registered, or for which the securities are held by the State or its agent in the State’s name.
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NOTE 10 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS

All full-time Lottery employees are eligible to participate in the State of West Virginia Public
Employees’ Retirement System (PERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit public
employee retirement system. The PERS is one of several plans administered by the West Virginia
Consolidated Public Retirement (CPRB) under the direction of its Board of Trustees, which consists of
the Governor, State Auditor, State Treasurer, Secrefary of the Department of Administration, and nine
members appointed by the Governor. CPRB prepares separately issued financial statements covering all
retirement systems it administers, which can be obtained from Consolidated Public Retirement Board,
Building 5, Room 1000, State Capitol Complex, Charleston, West Virginia 25305-0720.

Employees who retire at or after age sixty with five or more years of contributory service or who retire
at or after age fifty-five and have completed twenty-five years of credited service with age and credited
service equal to eighty or greater are eligible for retirement benefits as estblished by State statute.
Retirement benefits arc payable monthly for life, in the form of a straight-line annuity eqiial to two
percent of the employee’s average annual salary from the highest 36 consecutive months within the last
10 years of employment, multiplied by the number of years of the employee’s credited service at the
time of retirement.

Covered employees are required to contribute 4.5% of their salary to the PERS. The Lottery is required
to contribute 10.5% of covered employees’ salaries to the PERS. The required employee and employer
contribution percentages have been established and changed from time to time by action of the State
Legislature. The required contributions are not actuarially determined; however, actuarial valuations are
performed to assist the Legislature in determining appropriate contributions. The Lottery and employee
contributions, for the period ending March 31, 2007 are as follows (in thousands):

March 31. 2007 Year-to Date
Lottery contributions 337 $335
Employee contributions 16 144
Total contributions $53 3479

NOTE 11 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The Lottery is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, or damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Lottery participates in
several risk management programs administered by the State of West Virginia. Each of these risk poals
have issued separate audited financial reports on their operations. Those reports include the required
supplementary information concerning the reconciliation of claims liabilities by type of contract and ten-
year claim development information. Complete financial statements of the individual insurance
enterprise funds can be obtained directly from their respective administrative offices.
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NOTE 11 - RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
WEST VIRGINIA WORKERS® COMPENSATION COMMISSION (WCC)

The State of West Virginia operated an exclusive state-managed workers’ compensation insurance
program (WCC) prior to December 31, 2005. A framework for the privatization of workers’
compensation insurance in West Virginia was established with the passage of Senate Bill 1004 angd the
WCC trust fund was terminated effective December 31, 2005. A privatized business entity, BrickStreet
Administrative Services (BAS), was established and became the administrator of the WCC Old Fund,
beginning Janvary 1, 2006, and thereafter for seven years, and will have all administrative and
adjudicatory authority previously vested in the WCC trust fund in administering old law liabilities and
otherwise processing and deciding old law claims. BAS will be paid a monthly administrative fee and
rated premium to provids a prompt and equitable system for compensation for injury sustained in the
course of and growing out of employment. The monthly administrative fee for the West Virginia Lotiery
hasbeensetatalevelconsistentwithprioryearpaymentsandﬂlenewmteorpmniumwinba
established on an experience rated basis. The West Virginia Lottery is required to participate in the new

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ INSURANCE AGENCY (PEIA)

The Lottery participates in the Public Employees’ Insurance Agency which provides an employee
benefit insurance program to employees. PEIA was established by the State of West Virginia for State
agencies, institutions of higher educations, Boards of Education and component units of the State, In
addition, local governmental entities and certain charitable and public service organizations may request
to be covered by PEIA. PEIA provides a base employee benefit insurance program which includes
hospital, surgical, major medical, prescription drug and basic life and accidental death, Underwriting
and rate setting policies are established by PEIA. The cost of all coverage as determined by PEIA ghall
be paid by the participants. Premiums are established by PEIA and are paid monthly, and are dependent
upon, among other things, coverage required, number of dependents, state vs. non state employees and
active employees vs. retired employees and level of compensation, Coverage under these programs is
limited to $1 million lifetime for health and $10,000 of life insurance coverage.

The PEIA risk pool retains all risks for the health and prescription features of its indemnity plan. PRIA
hﬂSﬁLllytmnsfm"edtheriskBofcoveragemthaManngedCal‘eOIganimﬁon (MCOQ) Plan to the plan
provider, and has transferred the risks of the Iifeinmrmcccovemgetoathirdpm'tyinsurer. PEIA
presently charges equivalent premiums for participants in either the indemnity plan or the MCO Plan.
Altogether, PEIA insures approximately 205,000 individuals, including participants and dependents.

BOARD OF RISK AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT (BRIM)

The Lottery participates in the West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management (BRIM), a
common risk pool currently operating as a common risk management and insurance program for all
State agencies, component units, and other local governmental agencies who wish to participate. The
Lottery pays an annual premium to BRIM for its general insurance coverage. Fund underwriting and
Tete setting policies are established by BRIM. The cost of all coverage as determined by BRIM shall be
18
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NOTE 11 - RISK MANAGEMENT (continned)

paid by the participants. The BRIM risk pool retains the risk of the first $1 million per property event
and purchases excess insurance on losses above that level. Excess coverage, through an outside insurer
under this program is limited to $200 million per event, subject to limits on certain property. BRIM has
$1 million per occurrence coverage maximum on all third-party liability claims.
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

Budget Division
Building 1, Room 332-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Bivd, East

Charleston, WV 25305-9590 304-3474870

Memorandum

To: Henerable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and

Finance
From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A.E:C;”
Director Budget Division
Legislative Audlitor’s Office

Date: May 4, 2007

Re: Status of General Revenue Fund April 30, 2007

We have reviewed the cash revenue flows of the West Virginla
general revenue fund for the months of July-April of fiscal year
2006-2007. The status of the fund collections are as follows:

The net collections were 100.77% of the estimate for the fiscal
year. The amount ABOVE estimate was § 22.8 million for the year.

Corporate income/business franchise tax was $ 44 million above the
estimate.

Severance tax was $ 9.4 million above the estimate as of April 30,
2007.

Joint Committee on Government and Finance



State Road Fund

The state rcad fund was collected at 107.42% of the estimate for
the months of July - April. The entire fund was $ 34.7 million
above the estimate for the year.

Rainy Day and Personal Income Tax Roserve

Revenue sShertfall Reserve Fund A({Ralny Day Fund) had a cash
balance of $ 228,171,928.14 as of April 30, 2007.

Balance July 1, 2006 124,153,400.18
Cash flow locan to General - 50,000,000.00
Revenue on July 6, 2006

To be repaid 90 days. This is + 50,000,000.00

a normal occurrence in July
due to cash flow demands; will
be repaid in September. Loan
repaid on September 28, 2006.

Revenues July 1, 2005-June 88,817,007.83
30,2006 (Surplus from FY 2006
to be transferred in August

2006.)
Earnings 15,201,520.13
Balance April 30, 2007 228,171,928.14

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund B (Tobacco Settlement Monies) had a
cash balance of $ 266,258,496.96 as of April 30, 2007.

Balance July 1, 2006 234,897,671.95
Earnings 31,360,825.01
Balance April 30, 2007 266,258,496.96

The Special Income Tax Reserve Fund had a cash balance of
$36,619,318.96 as of April 30, 2007.

Balance July 1, 2006 36,619,318.96

Revenues July 2006-June 2007

Balance April 30, 2007 36,619,318.96




GENERAL REVENUE FUND FY 2006-2007 YEARLY
Monthly Revenue Estimates - Revised: March 18, 2007 MONTHLY OVER/ OVER/UNDER
as of April 30, 2007 WVFIMS NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET ESTIMATES VS
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD ACTUAL YTD
SOURCE OF REVENUE ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
Personal Income Tax 176,100,000 141,736,277 1,065,400,000 1,016,498,321
Consumer Sales Tax 81,000,000 65,794,576 838,000,000 818,463,574
Severance Tax 32,400,000 28,959,783 256,100,000 265,523,968 9,423,968
Corp Income /Business Franchise 52,700,000 55,062,001 2,362,001 238,000,000 282,289 502 44 289 502
Business and Occupation 26,800,000 23,936,713 - 140,200,000 155,150,833 14,950,833
Insurance Tax 22,400,000 23,071,280 671,280 103,400,000 98,041,049 -
Use Tax 12,200,000 10,157,204 - 87,700,000 106,602,389 8,992,389
Cigarette Tax 7,300,000 8,054,194 754,194 85,500,000 87,136,851 1,636,851
HB 102 - Lottery Transfers 2,800,000 0 67,800,000 77,900,000 10,100,000
Interest Income 6,900,000 5,010,810 33,900,000 44,660,180 10,760,180
Departmental Collections 900,000 862,665 14,000,000 12,709,861 -
Property Transfer Tax 1,200,000 823,410 13,400,000 10,193,357
Liquor Profit Transfers 610,000 659,704 49,704 7,380,000 7,644,726 264,726
Beer Tax and Licenses 700,000 570,458 - 6,400,000 6,228,787 -
Senlor Citizen Tax Credit Reimb. 1,200,000 0 5,100,000 0
Property Tax 400,000 448 839 48,839 4,400,000 4,422,326 22,326
Smokeless Tobacco Tax 400,000 446 837 46,837 4,000,000 4.126,541 126,541
Charter Tax 100,000 74,426 3,800,000 4,285,281 485,281
Racing Fees 0 235,000 235,000 1,300,000 880,000 -
Miscellaneous Transfers 100,000 0 - 800,000 2,817 177 2,017,177
Miscellaneous Recelpts 100,000 123,677 23,677 800,000 955,309 155,309
Business Franchise Fees 20,000 19,117 - 660,000 591 427
Telecommunications Tax 0 45 248 45,248 0 -
Estate and Inheritance Tax 0 - 0 209,670 209,670
Refundable Credit Reim LTY 0 393,741 393,741 0 2,988 919 2,988,919
Video Lottery Transfers 0 0 937,813 937,813
Special Revenue Transfer 0 0 0 0 0 0
Cash Flow Transfer 0 0 0 0 0
TOTALS 426,330,000 370,417,523 2.,988,060,000 3,010,930,989 22,870,98¢
Minus Cash Flow Transfer 0 0 0 0 a 0
Percent of Estimates 86.89% 100.77%
TOTALS 426,330,000 370,417,523 - 2,988.060,000 3,010,930,989 22,870,989
Collections this day 68,104,163

Prepared by Legislative Auditor's Office, Budget Divislon



STATE ROAD FUND FINAL
STATE ROAD FUND FY 2006-2007

Monthly Estimates July 2006 - Revised February 2007

as of April 30, 2007 WVFIMS

YEARLY
MONTHLY OVER/ OVER/UNDER
NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET ESTIMATES VS
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD ACTUAL YTD
SOURCE OF REVENUE ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
Gasoline & Motor Carrler Rd Tax 36,000, 000 31 873 901 261 000 000 295 136,898 34, 136 898
Privilege Tax 13,383,000 15,349,165 1,866,165 135,974,000 142,724,711 2,750,711
Licenses & Registration 6,439,000 6,612,752 173,752 65,350,000 63,188,070
Highway Litter Control Fund 122,000 135,058 13,059 1,235,000 1,221,841
TOTALS 55,944 000 53, 970 878 467 559, 000 502,271 ,520 34,712,520
Percent of Estimates 96.47% 107.42%
Collections this day 18,877,192

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND A as of April 2, 2007 : $226,153,435.74

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND B as of April 2, 2007 : $262,846,664.59

SPECIAL INCOME TAX REFUND RESERVE FUND as of April 2, 2007: $36,619,318.96
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Reporting
Category

WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMFLOYEES INSURANCE ASENCY
MONTHLY MAMNAGEMENT REPORT - TOTAL CLAIMS
MARCH 2007
Page: 1
Current 12 Months Prior
Rolling Avg 12 Montha Priox
PEIA Payments  PETIA Payments

Current Period

PETA Payments PETA Payments

PEIA Payments

Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal Yr

PEIA Payments

INPATIENT HOSPTTAL FACILITY

o

Fedrdr e e de de el ok e Rl bR bbb

219,074.80 177,425.88 232,999.15 162,478.40
142,878.24 157,172.38 176,140.67 13€,786.22
8,441,584.36 5,904,721.02 7.,6821,058.01 6,235,743.51
218,824.30 87,731.50 84,906.57 64,473,.96

1,618,361.20
1,380,496.863
52,808,315.14
1,047,000.89

1,540,196.97
1,257,842.68
58,240,617.97
541,475.95

9022 362 3 6,327, 050~ 77— B, 315, 0 06, 595 402 08— 56, 852 L7386 6L, 5807 133-57—

| Bt

OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY

LR TR LR Ll b Ll bk

Bm

PHABRMACY

bk bbby
Sum

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

BEHAVICRAL

DIALYSIS

EMERGENCY ROOM
MATERNITY

MEDICAL AND SURGICAIL

PRESCRTPTION DRUGS

ADVANCED IMAGING
AMBULANCE

ANESTHESTA

BEHAVIORAL
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE

CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING

DIALYEIS
DME

NOTR: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, FHRRMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES,

50,380.28

44,126.18 64,263.59 42,548.63
302,.629.57 232,803.22 311,222.33 199,674.01
547,300.51 421,275.39 515,669.28 414,334 .59

61.074.64 43,230.51 48,936.60 37,412.38

8,767,907.33 7.286,569.63 9,621,087.15 7,086,603,59

407,323.44
2,085,644.48
3,61%1,362.58

377,360.23

63,644,839.28

10,723,038.23 8,034,259.04 10,561,158.95 7,780,573.20

21,327,230.94% 16,611,455.58 19,510,586.11 14,845,043 .26

21,327,230.94 16,611,455.58 19,510,586.11 14,845,043.26

718,549.06 £29,055.08 772,972.07 472,747.25
334,332.92 274,149.56 310,830.36 241,120.19
941,867.05 625,952,72 814,837.48 638,132.19
482,488.82 351,120.44 497,22%.77 327,639.83
545,011.20 438,019.88 660,804.96 418,899.71
24,975.91 26,749.49 32,284.24 34,654.08

14,808.53 12,187.49 24,548.41 29,958.04
637,376.13 452,348.80 596,687.99 462,264.92

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIOMAL AND EXFRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NCOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS

70,126,530.01

149,466,116.51]

149,466,116.53

4,586,654.45
2,384,519.60
5,671,192.53
2,975,310.448
3,636,925.00
226,206.79
98,534.60
3,991,598,.89

OR RECOVERIES

404,585.75
2,032,7182.186
2,811,817.13

158,062.81

67,495,426.61

74,102,674.46

133,798,8045.56

133,798,804.56

4,552,605.95
2,270,121.59
5,972,807.97
3,003, 607.82
3,966,229,62

302,587.64

237,428.62
4,434,644.04




Reporting
Catagory

WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY WMANAGEMENT REPORT - TOTAL CLATMS

Currant Peariod
PEIA Payments

MARCH 2007
Page: 2

Current

Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior
PEIA Payments

PEIA Payments

12 Months Prior

Rolling Avg Current Flscal Yr Previous Fiscal Yr

PETA Payments

PEIf Payments

PEIA Payments

PROFESSIONAL: SERVICES

6,631,274.55

4,617,564 .69

6,178,318.01

4,332,741.56

41,671,011.65

40,629,391.10

IMMUNIZATION 275,701.41 185,731.92 197, 972,36 137,533.74 1,921,040.39 1,47L,602.07
INJECTION 1,031,610.55 789,354.24 1,008,283.16 794,797.42 7,067,180,02 7,259,873.91
LAB AND PATHOLOGY 923,620.18 639,279.27 916,975,72 561,355.09 5,270,286.42 5,249,808.24
MAMMOGRAPHY B,146.07 87,091.80 117,667.19 ag,318.08 665,025,61 907,993.01
CTHER 559,598, 64 414,122.61 522,197.60 4196,944.23 3,735,755.21 4,608,170.96
OTHER,_IMAGTNG 1,191,624.93 935,418.50 1,240,416.59 799,661.59 8,020,409.55 7,607.152.17
OTHER MEDICINE 800,837.02 698,133.27 750,117.26 627,483.09 6.094,587.24 §,528,5LL.08
PEYSICAL MEDICINE 758,016.17 592,423.65 731,580.64 534,705.59 5,237,411.96 5,049,607.05
FROSTATE CANCER SCREENING 21,2573.39 —16¢,992.31  24,024.87  1I3,081.97 135,934,948 T 30LT00

abkrwkbbttd b bbb rhrbrbbbbbd

aiam

29 rows pelected.

FORGICAL

3,776,035.45

2,594,657.67

14,278,353,37

3,305,410.87

18,703,163.35

2,508,972.11

13,531,010.69

23,175,961.96

23,680,413.83

60,749,759.45

SOURCE: ACORDIA WATIONAL AND EXFRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES

45,251,118.76

57,089,912,.81

42,756,109.24

NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PAYD RASTS
XOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY AOMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

403,010,367.63

396,346,470.30
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPCRT - PER CAPITA CLATMS
MARCH 2007
Paga: 1
Current 12 Months Priox

Raporting Type of Current Perlod Rolling Avg 12 Menths Prior Rolling Avg Current Figcal Yr Previcus Filscal ¥Yr
Category Service PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PETA Payments PEIA Payments PEIR Payments PEIA Payments
INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 1.1691 9752 1.2505 8947 8.6638 B.2868
MATERNITY 7625 .g638 . 9453 7533 7.3904 6.7676

MEDICAT, AND SURGICAL 45.0506 32.4514 41.9756 34,3383 2B2.6959 313.3532

NEONATAT, COMPLICATIONS 1.1678 q9B25 .4552 .3550 5.6051 2.9133

ST TSR TSI LAy )y M AEm R ————— i EEEEAMRA RS EEAmEE mememm N A AR E . memmmm e = M A E AR M = e S AR S e e
|_sum, 48.1501 34.7728 44.6266 36.3412 304 .3552 331.3209
OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILLTY BEHAVIORAL L2355 Z769 3343 ==Z343 271806 2TLT6H
DIALYSIS 1.6151 1.2795 1.6703 1.0994 11.1654 10.9370

EMERGENCY ROCM 2.9208 22,3152 2.7676 2.2815 19.3332 20.5088

MATERNITY .3259 2376 .2626 L2060 2,0202 1.9265

MEDICAI, AND SURGICAL 52.1289 40.0460 51.6362 39.0219 340.7193 363.1471

ehh kAR A R A ik kddAkd A ER® | maammeemsu=sms mo - - —HdNEARN Fms—————EEAAESS SSuSssasmnSSS oS S—o——EEnRCSSSSSSs S-EEREnSSSmSomEEEn
aum 57.2262 44.1552 56.6817 42.8431 375.4187 39B8.6962
EBHARMACY PRESCRIFTION DRODGS 113.8181 91.3026 104.7132 81.7432 800.1591 T19.8806
hhb bk dE Atk kabkkbdkk® 00| pmmmmmmmmArAS— S ———dLHEREAS S—o—&dammASS—SS —HARSEESSSS——E mAESSSSSSSooSSann SSSSSSmsEne o
Bum 113.81B1 91.3026 104 .7132 BL.7432 B0O0.1591 71.9.8B06
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADVANCED IMRGING 3.8347 2.9076 4.1485 2.6031 24,5544 24 .4945
AMBULANCE 1.7843 1.5067 1.6682 1.3277 12,7654 12,2140

ANESTHESTIA 5.0265 3.4402 4.3732 3.5140 30.3604 32.1356

BEHAVICRAL 2.5749 1.9295 2.6686 1.8040 15.9282 16.1604

CARDIQOVASCULAR MEDICINE 2.9086 2,4071 3.5468 2.3066 19.4701 21.3396

CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING .1333 .1470 L1733 .i908 1.2110 1.62B80

DIALYSIS 0790 0670 L1318 L1650 5275 1.2774

DME 3.4015 2.4B61 3.2024 2.5455 21.3688 23,8598

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAFES
ROTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A FAID BASJIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUCE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES. OR RECOVERTES




WEST VIRGINIA BUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPCRT - PER CAPITA CLATM3

MARCH 2007
Page: 2

' Current 12 Montks Prior
Reporting Type of Current Period Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previouas Flacal ¥r
Category Service PETA Paymente PEIA Paymente PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Paymente PEIA Payments
' PROFESSIONAL SERVICES EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT 35.3894 25.376%9 33.15%90 23 .8580 223.08386 218.5992
IMMUNIZATION 1.4713 1.0213 1.0625 L7571 10.2842 7.9177
i INJECTION 5,5054 4.3328 5.4115 4.3766 37.8338 392.0605
LAB AND PATHOLOGY 4.9291 3.5076 4.9214 3.0909 28.2142 28,2457
] MAMMOGRAPHY .0435 -4787 .6315 15414 3.5602 4.8853
OTHER 2.9864 2.2761 2.8026 2.7366 19.9992 24.7934
OTHER _TIMAGING 6.3594 5.1404 6.6573 4.4033 42.9368 40.9289
OTHER MEDICINE 4.2739 3.8368 4.0259 3.4552 32.6271 29.7452
PHYSICAL MEDICINE 4.0453 3.2556 3.9264 2.9442 2g.0382 27.1685
- PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING .1134 .06934 ~T1290 0720 7277 Ti1s
SURGICAL 20.1518 14.2600 17.7401 13,8161 124.0713 127.4082
Edkhdhk ki hddd bt rddhk At e e E B R e e M B MW PR PR R R e el e e e el el Sl PP M MR -
gt 105.0119 78.4703 100.3798 74.5082 677.5621 6B2.5737

L

324.2062 248.7009 3056.4013 235.4357 2,157.4951 2,132.4714

S0URCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLATMS TAPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PALID RASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

| 29 rows selected
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WEST VIRCINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA UTILTZATION

MARCH 2007
Page: 1
Reporting Type of Current Period 12 Months Prior Currenmt Fiscal ¥Yr Previous Fiscel Yx
Category Sarvice Encounters Encounters Encounters Encounters
INPATIENT EOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL .0016 0014 0101 0084
3 WATERNITY .0007 0007 .DO55 0057
MEDICAT, AND SURGICAL .0258 .0220 .1788 1687
NEONATAL COMPLICATIONS .0D02 .0002 .0017 0020
EEEZI TSI AR SR L0 bR R o bl ) o i P e W W R M R e M MR M MR A e W AR
e sum . 0283 0243 1960 1847
— QUTPATIENT HOSPTTAT, FACTLITY BEHAVIORAL _ .b043 __ .0048 . 0340 0324
DIALYSIS L0097 0072 ; O5TY 054 F
BEMERGENCY ROOM .0303 .0323 2271 , 2356
MATERNITY .0018 .Q020 .0138 0130
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL .2990 .3p22 2.1419 22,1827
T e e e e
gum 3451 3485 2.4680 2.51B6
]
PEARMACY PRESCRIPTION DRUGS 1.3445 1.2968 9.9616 2.4905
akkhkh bk kR dd bk kb bkdk —t-ummmm—o—oda masssoddEAsSsSoo SmmSSSSSumAnmosoo SESSSSSSSEERnmmECE
sum 1.3445 1.2968 2.9616 9.4905
FROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADVANCED IMAGING .0364 ,0399 2504 2525
AMPULRNCE .0134 .0122 .0946 0919
MNESTHESTA .0319 L0298 L2056 .2189
BEHAVIORAL .0460 .0453 3117 316l
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE .0652 L0703 .4703 4983
CERVICAL CRNCER SCREENING D064 .0073 . 0543 0706
DIALYSIS . 0015 .0021 L0110 o200
DME .DEBEB .0623 .3851 4203
EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT 7671 7706 5.3716 5.4624
IMMUNI ZARTION .0181 .0155 .2496 2017

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLATHS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS




WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CRPITA UTILIZATTON

—y—emp—r——r

] MARCH 2007
Pagea: 2

Raporting Type of Current Period 12 Mocnths Prior Current Fiscal ¥r Previous Flscal ¥x

Category 8arvice Encounters Encountare Encounters Encounters

PROFRIJIONAL, SERVICES INJECTION 0427 0426 .2956 2762

LAB AND PATHCLOQY .2158 .1844 1.3274 1.2638

MAMMOGRAPHY -0022 L0190 .1113 1508

OTHER. 0456 0435 4119 .3a888

OTHER IMAGING 1743 1685 1.187%4 1.2293

] OTHER. MEDICINE 1099 .1076 .B033 . 7523

E_ _ . C ke . e PHYSICAL MEDICINE 12498 .1251 . .9517 9598
- T " DROSTATE CANCER SCRERNTNG ‘e poge T ppgg T ™" _pagg U™ paag B

SURGXCAL 1336 L1319 L9325 9392

E L L L L E X L R Rk R X Lk L i e L T L L L L L
[gé!-‘-t—---- L e - am ot w1 F e et G R i v inalls S et Y= [— E— 1.9009 [ 1.8846 —— 13'4703 - ' e 13‘5529 e 1 e B s el b e e i .i

sum 3.6188 3.5541 26.0965 25.7467

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIFTS PATD CLAIMI TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTRED RRE OGN A PAID BAJIS

29 rown eelected.
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WEST VIRGINIA FUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - TOTRL CLAIMS - MEDICARE ELIGIBLE
MARRCH 2007

Current Paried
PETA Paymentse

[, _2;?'_.4_9_1_'?_.6
1,615,007.77

Pagei

Current

Rolling Avg
PEIA Paymente

.26,267.86

1,118,588.12

1

12 Months Prior

PEIA Paymemtsa

. 40,678.058

©1,375,596.47

12 Momoths Prior

Rolling Avg Curremt Fiscal Yr Previous Fisecal Yr

PEIA Fayments

.. __ __20,496.18

1,064,326.29

. .. 226.124.84
10,078,952,33

PETA Payments

. ..211,636.54

9,547,192.44

--------- FEm—d e mmEAEAN R A MAEASS EASEEEEEEEEEEEE EEEEEEEEEEEEEEE EREERARER AR AR R PR e e e -

1 1,642,499.73 1,144,855.98 1.,420,274.52 1.084,822.48 10,308,077.17 9,758,828,98
OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FRACILITY  BEEAVIORAL 10,137.80 9,186.07 10,471.06 5,993.37 82,881.49 55,800.36

DIATYSII 97,551,132 56, 862.87 66,025.21 64, 608,00 610.423.04 600,229.27

EMERGENCY ROOM 70,548,259 42,104,31 50,863.79 40,917.55 389,824.13 366,798.55

MEDICAI, AND BSURGICAL 1,260.830.83 912,697.08 1,183,141.52 301,815.33 8,166,039.71 8,440,075.51
EXTTEIT RIS ST IR S TR LY S Ll Ll ] ) MM LA SsdCAss. SUEmUEELMLESEEEE. SEEERTEAAwR - ey oy oy e e e R e A R e R P R R P
sun 1,439,165.24 1,030,850.31 1,310,501.38 1,013,334.26 9,249,168.37 9,471, 904.09
PHARMACY PRESCRIPTICN DRUGS 8,322,862.74 6,586,549.81 7,715,028.80 6,143,181.61 89,380,726.01 55,361,055.69
P e e Y T YRR E R XTI LA LI T L] ERRRERERA SRR, ARRm e s AmiLtdMN MNMNSME S FEEEEEE WEARRARSA—AAAR Pl o oy kot ek A M N W R EE W
Bsun 8,322,862.'14 6,586,549.81 7.715,025_ 89 6,343,151 .61 59,380,776.01 55,361,055.62

M,422.95
151,994.36
52.482.92
35,600.40
90,501.46
66.28
2,756.80
218,086.09
1,068,192.79
4,417.44
217,418.16

S8,984.15%
110,624.47
36,170.86
24,252,186
67,410.60
113.55
1,953.21
149,478.38
652,474.50
1,870.17
138,037.77

86,973.38
135,382.48
57,944.31
31,892.67
98,475.80
283.66
4,321.69
227,811.16

982,894.18 -

803.16
173,553.41

50,933.55
90,102.00
36,947.36
18,647.49
63,075.93
98.12
7,296.04
139,999.62
606,340.44
719.61
117,072.15

SOURCE:1 ACORDIA NATIOMAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLATMS TAPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PATP BASIS

512,682.25
1,009,865.1¢6
316,019.61
216,707.70
583,959.53
808.81
16,241.08
1,362,653.80
5,895,207.24
23,742.49
1,270,829.60

ROTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

484.676.47
868,712.23
360,597.67
182,222,256
$89,070.40
1,004 .57
58,290.49
1,416,034.00
5,641,176.56
7,619.18
1,068,732.02




Reporting
Category

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MAMAGEMENT REPORT - TOTAL CLATMS - MEDLCARE ELIGIBLE
MARCH 2007
Page: .2

Current 12 Monthe Priox
Current Period Rolling Avy 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previocus Fiscal Yr
PETA Paymentz  PEIA Payments PETIA Payments  FEIA Paymenta PEIA Payments PEIA Payments

aum

26 rows sBelected.

e el o e e e e e e ek e e i e o A

LAB AND PATHOLOGY 52.204.24 31,226.75 45,8920.44 28,445.65 291,295.11 272,867.51
MAMMOGRAPHY 1.166.01 5,542.04 7,713.60 6,175.12 41,B25.12 55,933.83
COTHER 114.862.28 71,803.78 95,196.77 89,293.48 665,BB9.05 728,644 .24
CTHER IMAGING 149,403 .63 124,745.00 164,158.40 111.712.68 1,109,894.50 1,047,34%.65
OFHER—MEDICINE a6 868 0—— 75820 a——— 00 4 00— 03 207 30— f4 2 33 - O0h GBI G RGR 2T
PHYSICAL, MEDICINE 76,080.87 60,417.85 74,409.16 55,976.02 545,049.34 532,776,148
—FROSTATE--CANCER-_SCREEING—-——-—-241-.29—_—_—_ 43817 .— 25647 18395 4,-004-18——— 174015 —
SURGICRL 405,078.43 28€,870.29 333,778.03 266,304 .52 2,566,341.66 2,532,8%4.31

NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

2,821,853.05 1,899,809.82 2,601,683.62 17,075,349.20 16.365,997.69

14.226.380.76 10,662,065.91 13,127,465.52 9,983,929.50 96,010,370.75 90,957, 786.45

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PATD HASIS
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WEST VIRGINIA FUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURRNCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CLAIMY - MEDICARE ELIGIBLE

MARCH 2007
Paga: 1
Current 12 Months Prior
Reporting Type of Current Period Rolling Avg 12 Months Prieor Rolling Avg Current Piscal Yr Previocus Fiscal Yr
Category Service PEIA Paymenta FEIA Payments PEIR Payments PEIA Payments FEIA Payments PETA Payments
INPATIENT BOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 7612 L7171 1.1011 .5479 6.2011 5.6760
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 44,7185 © 30.5515 37.3439 28.4331 276.4007 256.0530
bk kA bbb bAoA e mm EmEmEEEEE . o b b b R b B R ke PR PR BN PP M R M M e e e e e e e e e e e e e W W W W W W W W W W W b b
gln 45,4797 31.26806 38.4450 28 .9810 282.6019 26L.7290
OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL -2807 .2511 L2034 .1601 2.2729 1.4965
DIALYSIS 2.7039 1.8277 1.7872 1.7267 16.7400 _16.3354
EMERGENCY ROOM . 1.9534 1.1502 1.3768 1.0931 10.6903 9,837
MEDICAI, AND SURGICAL 34.911¢ 24,9284 32,0261 24.0915 223.9419 226.3605
dhk kb ddra kbbb e A v raed 0 e mmm e me ENMHMLALLERARARN EAEEEE S S S EEEE——" mEmkkkERMASMSRARAS ARRAEEEESmEmmEmmmm= Smmmmm-—mdk——dn=—ER
sum 39.B455 28.1574 35.4736 27.0714 253.6451 254.0338
PHARMACY PRESCRTPTION CRUGS 230.4545 179.9213 20B.B359 l64.1624 1,628.4321 1,484.7679
wkErrr kA dAwr bk re kbbb kEE* 0 e mmm e mmmd—= NN MNAEEERAMAN AEEm e e E s e — e — e —w MM EEMEREm SRS SAmms EEmmmEmmem——k—kokbs ERLEAEEAS === -
gum 230.4545 179.9213 208.8359 164 .1624 1,628.4321 1,484 .7679
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADVANCED IMAGING 2.0807 1.6108 2.3516 1.3607 14.05%6 12.9989
AMBULRNCE 4.2086 3.0216 3.6646 2.4079 27,6941 23.29d86
ANESTHESIA 1.4532 .9878 1.5685 L9870 B.6664 9.6711
BEHAVIORAL .9858 .6624 .8632 34984 5.9429 4.8871
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICTINE 2.5059 1.8410 2.6656 1.688%8 16.0142 15.7987
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING 0018 .0031 N 0026 .0222 0269
DIALYSIS L0763 .0533 .1142 ,1948 4454 1.5633
DHE 6.0387 4.0838 6.1666 3.7422 3'7.3688 37.9776
EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT 29.5775 17.8255 26.6057 16.2064 161.6676 151.29248
IMMONIZATION .1223 L0512 D217 0192 ,6511 .2043
INJECTION 6.0202 3.7926 4.6979 3.1272 14.8507 2B.6631

SOURCE: ACORDIA MATIONAT. AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PATD CLATMS TAPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES




WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CLATMS - MEDICARE ELIGIBLE

MARCH 2007
Page: 2
Cuxrent 12 Months Prior
. Reporting Type of current Period PRolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal Yr
| Category Sarvice PEIA Payments PEIA Payments  PEIA Paymenta PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES LAB AND PATHEOLOGY 1.44588 8739 1.2422 7600 7.9883
} MAMMOGRAPHY 0323 1513 2088 1650 _1.14?0
1 OTHER i 3.1808 1.9617 2.5789 2.3849 18.2610
OTHER IMAGING 44,1369 3.,4081 4.4438 2.984% a0.4373
OTHER MEDICINE 2.9591 2.0712 2.7100 1.4247 17.6151
é{é PHYSICAL, MEDICINE 2.1068 1.6508 2.0142 1.4957 14.9472
il i -+  PROSTATE CANCER SCRERNING -~ - L0067 - .0120 an .0072 - 0049 .1098
E‘ SURGICAL 7.1163 70.3782
EkEktEE R R R R AR e Rk fslhectioteindedngriiia) 0 e e m m e e e e M A R A M A M A RS HY M E R AR R E R E R P R e e e P e e e
gum . - akisma o et 5.9
sUm 193.9189 291, 2444 355.3438 2667830 2,632.9459 2,439.4622

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONRL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PATD CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PATD BASILS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

26 rows selected.

p——e— = L ke s s e e Anirim + et s R Bt & e + 1 4 el e ni
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WEST VIRSINIA PUBRLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA UTILIZATION - MEDICARE ELIGIBLE

MARCH 2007
Page: 1

Reporting Type of Current Perlod 12 Months Prior Current Fiscal ¥r Previous Fiscal ¥r

Catagory Sarvice Encounters Encounters Encounters Encounters

INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL L0038 0043 Q300 .0214

MEDICAI AND SURGICAL 0909 0693 6242 5426

Akt hrirrtrevrdrbdFFAEAARREG Aemmemmm————dua- P M P o o ol P o S R

sum 0945 0735 6541 5640
QUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 0091 .00B4 0678 0447 “Wé
DIALYSIS TUX2Z8 0139 P 3 =7 s -

. EMERGENCY ROOM . 0476 .0448 3379 L3367
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL = - = .562F 389 I-9EET 36032 E

T2t s TR LA R X2 L0 2342 o P P P P e e e e BB B PP P P e e e M FY P MR P e e b M PR e

sut .64516 5661 4.4811 4.1328

PHARMACY PRESCRIPTION DRUGS 2.4725 2.2959 153.5012 17.4603

rhEhrE Tk A e bbbk A ek ammmemsssss-=Se AASSsss——dosdEH SSSSssskRLELSeRSSS SSSssEEARERREEEE

sum 2.4728 2.2959 18,5012 1%.4603

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADVANCED TMAGING 0771 .0843 5298 5102

AMBULANCE .05348 .04586 -3813 L3329

ANESTHESIA 0607 . 0618 .3967 4186

BEAAVIORAL L0317 .0288 .2103 . 2055

CARDICVASCULAR MEDICINE 1718 L1768 1.2701 1.2741

CERVICAL CANCER SCREBNING Q007 L0007 0058 -Qo4a7

DIALYSIS .0044 .0063 0282 L0632

DME .1884 .2D038 1.185% 1.2641

EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT 1.3921 1.3761 10.0758 10.0642

IMMONIZATION G165 .00B9 L1615 .1192

INJECTION . D845 .0853 L6062 .5610

LAB AND PATHOLOGY L1568 .1383 1.0861 L9750

MAMMOGRAPHY -005E6 D263 L1621 .2028

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATICNAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLATMS TAPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PATD BASIS




WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY

MONTELY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA UTILIZATION - MEDICARE ELTGTBLE

q
-y ) A0 S5 S8 e A o 08 G5 20 A B8 N

26 rows selected.

SCURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXFRESS SCRIFPTS PAID CLATMS TRPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PATD BASLS

MARCH 2007
Page: 2

Reporting Type of Current Perlod 12 Months Prior Current Flacal Yr Previous Fiscal ¥r

Category Bervice Encounters Encounters Encounters Encounters

FROFESSIONAL SERWICES OTHER 21147 .1092 8959 9420

OTHER TMAGING 338l L3323 2.3660 2.3683

OTHER MEDICINE 1921 1811 1.35986 1.10679

PHYSTICAL, MEDICINE 1620 1594 - 1.2148 L.2453

PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING 0025 onoire .0189 0118

SURGICAL L2736 2787 2.00358 1.9446

R . e ool e ol e o o ek o e e e ol o e b bbb b R .|| mmemuumamsARnS mm————de-mdamnn S-S mm—ddLLLoEEELE EERREESS——————e——u
B 17 BB o 0 S sum i it 3.3209 53,3033 emaemws 23.9385 g L 23,6193 s 2
%'\"“f’“"”;' o F e T Al F it 3 i3 - - Fmemil, 0 WMARMSmEE———soECEER AAREESSSSSSEEa I Bk ol el PP — IR T
aum 6.5295 6.2388 47,5749 45.7764 ]
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WEST VIRGINIA FUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - TOTAL CLATMS - NON MEDICARE ELIGIBLE

drddrkrkhr kR R AR A AR
= il

5,182,194,80

6.894,729.88

5.514,689.61

46.547,036.69

MARCH 2007
Page: 1
Current 12 Months Prior
Reporting Type of Current Period Rolling Avg 12 Monthe Prilor Rolling Avyg Curremnt Fiscal Yr Previous Filscal ¥r
Catagory Service FELA Payments PEIA Paymente FEIA Paymente PEIA Payments PETA Payments PEIA Payments
INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVICRAL 191,582.84 151,158.03 192,321.10 141,582,212 1,392,236.36 1,328,560.43
MATERNITY 142,878.24 157,172.38 176,140.67 136,786.22 1,380,496.63 1,257,842.68
MEDICARL AND SURGICAL 6,826,576.59 4,786,132.90 6,441,461.54 5,171,417.22 42,727,362.81 48,693,425.53
NEQONATAL COMPLICATIONS 218,824.90 87,731.850 84,806.57 64,473.96 1,047,000.89 541,475.95

51,821,304.59

W A i e e e ok e e b i e e el & d b e i ek

sum

PHARMACY

T E ISR ST LR A2 R Lt L
Bum

WEDICAL AND SURGICAL

PRESCRIPTION DRUGS

8,507,076.50

9,283,872.99

13,004,368.20

13,004,368.20

6,373,872.58

7,003,405.00

10,024,905.77

10,024,905.77

8,437,925.63

9,250,657.37

11,'795,560.31

11,795,560.31

686,099.69

6,184,788.26

6,767,235.89

B,701,891.65

8,701,891.65

SOURCE: ACORDIA. NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID {LAIMS TAPES

ROTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PATD BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

55,479,799.57

60,877,361.¢€4

90,085,340.52

90,085,340.52

OUTPATTIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY PEHAVIORAL 33,988.38 475,194,727 53,792.53 35,555,420 325,341,795 34@, 785,30
DIALYSIS 204,978.258 165,940.34 245,197_12 135,066.01 1,475,221.44 1,423 ,852.89
EMERGENCY ROOM 476, 758,22 379,17L.08 464,805.49 373,417.04 3,221,538.45 3,445,018.58
MATERNITY 61,074 .64 43,226,79 48,936.60 37,409.32 377,360,223 358,062.81

59,055,350.70

€4,630,770.37

78,437,748.87

78.437,748.87

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADVANCED IMAGING 644,126.11 470,070.924 421 ,B13.70 4.073,972.20 4,087,929.48
AMBULANCE 182,338.56 163,525.09 175,447.88 151,018.19 1,374,654.44 1,401,409.36
ANESTHESIA 889,384.23 5B9,781.87 756,893.17 601,184.83 5,355,172,92 5,612,210.30
BEHAVIORRAL 446,B68.42 326,868.29 465,337.10 3pB,992,34 2,758,602.78 2,B21,385.56
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE 454,509.74 370,609.28 562,329.06 355,823.78 3,052,965.47 3,377,159.22
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING 24,909.63 26,635.94 32,000.68 34.555.96 225,397.98 301.583.07
DIALYSIES 12,081.73 10,234.28 20,326.72 22,662.00 B2,293.52 179,138.13
DME 419,250.04 302,873.42 3648,876.83 322,265.30 2,628,945.09 3.,018,610.04




J

WEST VIRGINIA FUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPCRT - TOTAL CLAIMS -~ NON MEDICARE ELIGIBLE

29 rowa selected.

1 MARCH 2007
Page: 2
Current 12 Months Prior
Reporting Type of Current Period Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previcus Fiscal Yr
Catagory Service PEIA Paymentz  PELA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT 5,563,081.76 3,965,090.19 5.195,423.83 3,726,401.12 35,775,804.41 34,988,214.54
IMMUNIZATION 271,283.97 183,B61.74 197,169.20 136,814.13 1,89%,297.490 1,463,982.489
THJIECTTION B8l4,192.359 649,516.47 B834,729.75 677,725.27 5,796,350.42 6,191,141.89
LAB AND PATHOLOGY B71,415.24 606,282.52 871,085.28 532,909.44 4,978,991.31 4,976,9340.73
MAMMOGRAPHY 6,980,086 B1,549.76 109,953.59 92,142.96 623,200.49 852,059.18
OTHER 444,736.36 342,318.83 . A27.000.83 407,650.75 3,069,866.16 3,879,526.02
QTHER TMAGING ) 1,042,221.30 810,673.50 1,076,258.19 687.948.91 6,910,515.05 6,559,802.52
OTHER WEDICINE  &93,968.97  ©22,304.13  @&50,002.38 574,186.77 5,452,254.29  5,01Z,B55.81 |
PHYSICAL MEDICINE 681,927.30 532,005.80 657,171._48 478,729.51 4,692,362.62 4,516,830._87
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING 21,012,500 16,5541 237762720~ —  I2,89796— I3I.930T69—  L30,560-69 =
SURGICAL 3,370,957.02 2,307,787.38 2,911,632.84 2,242,667.59 20,609,620.30 21,147,519._52
drdk bk krrd bk bk kb A dAAA® 000 A A aE R R M A RR AR Ee e e e e e M el e e el e e e e e W el v W W
3 Fm 16,855,274 .93 12,378,543.55 16,021,499.66 1l1,7688,389.53 109,490,198.03 110,498,860.02
Jum 46,523,3768.69 34,5B9,0458.12 43,962,447.22 32,772,176.68B 306,999,996.88 305,388,683.85

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL RND EXPRESS SCRTPTS PATD CLATMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMA LISTED RRE ON A PRID BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURAMNCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REFORT - PER CAPITA CLATMI - NON MEDICARE ELIGIBLE

MARCH 2007
Page: 1
Current 12 Months Prior
Reporting Type of Current Perilod Rolling Awvg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previous Filscal Yr
Category Service PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments FEIA Payments PEIA Payments
INPATIENT ROSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 1.2665 1.0402 1.2878 .9849 5.2612 8.9419
MATERNITY .9446 1.0814 1.31791 94990 9.1831 B.4860
MEDTICAL AND SURQICAL 45,1299 32,9317 43.1213 35,8727 284 .2228 327.7330
NEONATAT, COMPLICATICHS l1.4466 L6040 5677 L4470 6.9647 3.6444
Wk b hddbkddhdhhhdr btttk k* o aRARRRRARRERS mEEmREmmmaRmm == EmERAEERER A RE—=m AR A RS A AR AR AN E R EE b E R e ke e e B e = =
gum 48,7878 35 _BK74 46,1553 38._2538 309.6318 348.7853
[ OUTFAT L ENT—HOSPITALG "FRCIGITY BEHAVIORAL T2XY R34 - 360T = T 253F 2= I582 = P b I
DIALYSIS 1.3551 1.1418 1.5414 .9387 9.8132 5.5813
EMERGENCY ROOM 3.1518 2.6089 3.1115 2.5901 21.4297 23_1868
MATERNITY .4038 .2974 L3278 .2594 2.5102 2.4100
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 56.23%946 43.8567 56.4859 42_8997 369._0455 397 _4744
(IS LTS LTSS AR R L L X 204kl PR AR R e ,E_—E_E—E—E—. EEEEEEE EEEE—EE EEEEEE =i rd wWkFEHTEATATMEAEER AAMARARAERAmM R e R E mME TR e . -
e 61.3749 48,1882 61.9266 46.9396 404.9568 435 _0000
PHARMACY FRESCRIPTION DRUGS 85.9708 BB.9782 78.9629 60.3492 59%9.2486 527.9284
dddd ek kkrrkbr bbbk rr 0 e mmmmmem === kER FEEERSMRSMSSmass AR RAesmEmmmmm—m— ik ek ekl mdREMCAHEARS e m A mmm e m s e —— e
gum 85.9708 68.9782 78.2629 60.3492 599.2486 527.9284
FROTESSICNAL SERVICES ATDVANCED TMAQTNG 4.,2583 3.2345 4.5929 2.9256 27,1001 27.3794
AMBULANCE 1.2054 1.1251 1.1745 1.0475 2.1a42 9.4322
ANESTHESTA 5.8796 4.0583 5.0669 4.1702 35.6227 37,7732
BEHAVICRATL 2.9543 2.24B8 3.1151 2,1429 18.3503 18.9894
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE 3.004a7 2.5499 3.7644 2.4680 20.30B4 22.7301
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING .1647 .1833 2142 L2397 1.4993 2.0298
DIALYSTS 0797 L0704 1361 1572 _B474 1.205%7
LDME 2.771% 2. 0841 2.4694 2.2355 17.4878 20.3169

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATICONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PAARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERLES




WEST VIRGINIA FUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CLAIMS - NON MEDICARE ELIGIBLE

29 rows selected.

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLATMS TAPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

MARCH 2007
Page: 2
Current 12 Monthe Prior

Reporting Type of Current Period Rolling Avg 12 Mopths Priar Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previcus Figcal Yr
Category Sarvica PETA Paymentsa FEIA Paymente PEIA Payments PEIA Paymante PEIA Payments PEIR Payments
PROFESSICNAL SERVICES EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT 36 . 7771 27.2808 34.7797 25.8464 237.9810 235.4896
IMMUNIZATION 1.7934 1.2650C 1.3199 .9484 12.6208 9.8534

TNJECTION 5.3826 4.4691 5.5879 4.7009 38.5574 41.6697

LAB AND PATHOLOGY 5.7609 4.1713 5.8313 3.6959 332.1203 33.4998

MAMMOGRAPHY . 0451 .5613 L7361 6392 4.1455 5.7348

CTHER 20T 23554 2—B5B5 28279 204268 ZEEEES

OTHER IMAGING 6.8500 5.5771 7.204B 4.7718 45.9688 44 . 1510

—ci— ——OTHER-MEDTCINE————— ———— ——— 4. 0878——— 42834 — 4383339327 ———36-2685—: 33730

PHYSTICAL MEDICINE 4.5082 3.6600 4.3993 3.3203 31.2138 30.4007

PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING .1389 .1139 .1591 -09%4 8776 8787

SURGICAL 22.2B51 15.8798 19.4913 15.5570 137.0954 142.3342

[ L TR R R L R L L L L e e A e L L e R e N
sum 111..4288 B5.1694 107.2526 B1.7665 728.3299 743 .7169
sum 307.5621 237.9932 294.2974 227.3089 2,042.167]) 2,055.4306

L
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLTIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPCRT - PER CAPLITA UTILIZATION - NON MEDICARE ELIGIBLE

o) W " N ) SN 0 S 9 en O v a8 8 G 3% e S

SOURCE: ACORDIA MATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLATMS TAPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS

MARCH 2007
Paga: 1

Reporting Typae of Current Pariod 12 Months Prior Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal Yr

Categoxy Service Encounters Encounters Encounters Encounters

INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 0011 .0007 .0053 L0051

MATERNITY .0008 .0002 .0068 L0071

MEDICAL AND SURGICAL .0103 .0103 0707 ,0749

NEONATAL, COMPLICATIONS .0002 .0oc3 L0021 .0024

Ak bkr bbbkt kbt rkEkr 0 e e e msmmmEmmEmE EmEmm e mEm e EmEm m m i o
sum .0124 .0121 0849 0896 oadd

L OUTPATIENT HOSPITAT, FACTLITY BEHAVICRAL L0031 .0039 .0258 .0293

DIALYSIS .0CB5 .D05E ,0317 L0315

EMERGENCY ROOM .0262 .0292 L2004 .2102

MATERNITY .0023 0024 0171 .0162

MEDICAL AND SURGICAL .2361 L2536 1.7047 1.8264

bk drhkbkrbkdr ki d A ARk Tk e m ek mmm RSN EEHE AR REEEEEmEE e E e m e e W MR RAR R R E.-—-—-—--

sum .2743 . 2947 1.9798 2.1136

PHARMACY PFRESCRIFTION LDRUGS 1.0782 1.0497 7.68902 7.4905

P2 I T RIS AL R R LAt bR Rl ad b)) @t P P R e e e e el e et A B M E M M PR R P e e e e e e e B W M R R R R P e

aum 1.0752 1.0497 7.8903 7.4905

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADVANCED IMRGING .0267 .0283 .1827 1879

AMBULANCE .0037 ,0039 .0299 0315

ANESTHESTA .0250 .0220 1592 . L6839

BEHAVIORAL .0495 .0494 .3363 .3438

CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE .0399 .0439 .2763 .3000

CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING L0077 .00%0 .0660 .0871

DIALYSIS .ooos .0011 .0089 .ogel

DME .0278 .0273 .1909 .2088

EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT .6180 .6209 4.2307 4.,3080

IMMUNTZATION .0199 .0176 2710 L2224




WEST VIRGINIA FUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA UTILIZATION - NON MEDICARE ELIGIBLE

5 |
P .

4 MARCH 2007
Page: 2
Raporting Type of Current Paricd 12 Mopths Prior Current Fiacal Yr Previous Fiscal ¥r
I Category Sarvice Encounters Encoumters Encounters Encounters
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0321 2202 2047
L1959 1.3860 1.33865
L0171 .09%90 1378
] 0273 2945 24986
] .12081 .9017 .9437 )
ﬁs’ﬁw‘m A T AR A R ML UEI. ¥: BF' VR TS A PU I AP S gl .QBas e ] - 5_6_34 Lot L6631 '”“—“"ﬁ‘**:w““-“‘-‘“‘“"‘f
T LLET L8879 8872
L0078 .0521 0510
- = — oty 6725 58T [P R S — Y A |
forbmet frtdbosubel il <ok e L Tl e prprpeyrarary e A mmRARE MAMA e m e mmm mm = E M m e mEEE LA mmnen..
[ gum 1.562L 1.5340 10.9325 11.0280
4 mm 2.9240 2.8905 20,8875 20.7217
3
F
! .
SOURCE: ARCORDIA NATIONAL AND EXPRE3S SCRIPTS PATD CLATMS TAFES
ROTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASTS
29 rows selected.
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| :
! WV PEIA - Monthly Trend
I
Il
n
' " 2008 - 2067
Pizn Demogrephics .;an-g_|_ Fal Marg? Fiscal 2008 - 2008 Fiscal | % Changa
Tolal Drug Gost $22.168,708| $18,07 1,608 TO6.653|  $160.223.092 174,101,808 8.11%
Peid By Plan Sportar $18.213,353| '$18.469,627| 518,684,243  $148,888.707 $124,257,563 10.84%
Peid By Members s3.052,254] [ 53,608 ,180]  £3,012.,080] 539,265,201 $30,634.343 -1.43%
ofal Cleims F32,452 288301 334,008 2,760,183 2,661,419 4.48%
Avarngs Elgible Member 187,682 1677 187,888 167818 186,768 0.56%
| awerage B of Ri's Per Member Per Manth 1.77 - 58 1.8 1.64 1.88 3.58%
Paid Per Member Per Monith (PMPM) $47.10 37,70 $100.45 $58.12 $79.69) 10.52%
werage Eligils Enrollees 97,208 01263 57,326 £5,050 85,022 1.07%
Frrerage ¥ of R Per Enmollee Per Month 342 3 08 343 3,18 3,08 3.35%
Plan Peld Per Errolles Per Monih (PEPM) $187.38 $160.20 $104.03 §170.72 $185.53 0.77%
Rx Cost Shars | i
Claim Cos! to Fin $84.78 %ﬂ $36.84 §53.59) $50.45 8.20%
V. Member CoslZlaim $11.80 1.84 $11.71 s14.12! $14.97 -B.84%
[Percant membear Cost Share 17.6% P.E% 17.2% 20.9% 22.8% -B.62%
. Averags [ngrodiert Costs
Source (oo generics avalahla) $136.30 $191.75 $143.60 5130,00 1712 11.37%
ulli-Source Brand (generics sveilahie) $38.48 539,68 542.70 §39.28 $33.08 18.75%
Genanc Drugs $24.08 523,09 §23.42 §25.24 $19,82 27.34%
- Brami/Generio Dispensimg Rates ! }
Ingle Souros (10 generias) 38.22% 38 42% 38.20% 39.27% 42.32% -14.28%
Brend {penerics availabis) 1.17% 1,16% 121% 128% 1.30% B8T%
Gemeric Dnug 63.50% a3.40% 63.50% B2.47%! 58.31% 10.85%
Ganeics Dispensed whan gvalahis £3.18% £5.16% £5.13% 8.03% 97.61% 0.43%
of Plan Cost for Singls Source 76.21%| 1 T.66% TT.5% 76.01% £2.83% 8.24%
Ratall Pharmacy Program i
[ Avg. Day Supply 334 1397 03 539 14 1.51%
Avy, Plan Cosi/sy Supply $1.63 $1.63 $1.68) $1.87 $1.50 4.75%
wp. Claim Goat to Plan $84,52] 8£55.00 $36.08] §53.11 $49.05 6.33%
E\rg.hhwcm‘lfchkn 611,02} 1.7 S11.65 $14.04 §14.57 -5.60%
oroerd Mamber Coft Share 17 88% 17.60% 17.21% 20.01%! 22.85% B.68%
Spectal Maint Netwi (% of ciaims fllad) 12.64%, 1274% 12.54% 12.74% 11.93% 6,62%
Other Maknt (%% of clatmm Ged) 1.47% 1.86% 117% 1.55% 1.64% -6.48%
Emwwmm 878 Tg8.0 8.0 879 878 001%
S Tolsl ¢ Cleimm Flis 134 Days Supply 283,047 || 281380 | 285437 2259258 228,428 3.88%
|Tetal 8 Cleims Flls 35-80 Dey Supply 2,380 2,057 2308 20.141 16.843 8.32%
Tatal 8 Clatms Fia 81-80 Day Supply 43,769 39,800 43,116 372883 339,488 10.16%
atal & Claims Fliy 91+ Day Supply 84 I 48 a4 377 304 24.01%
Mall Barvics Prog. K
A, Deys Supply 73.5] {741 742 74,1 743 -0.27%
Avg. Plan Cosl/Trays Supply $1.39) 51.39 5148 $1.38 $1,30 -1.92%
vg. Cosl o Plan s102.08) ||  sfpa.0e $107.03 $100.70 $102.95! -2.18%
vp. Member Cosl/Claim $18.51 £160.91 $18.01 $22.60 $24.75| -9.09%
Percent Member Cosi Share 15.25% 18.60% 14.30% 18.25% 18.38% BIT%
"Total # Claims FID 1-34 Cays Supply 823 HESE) B27 7335 8684 0.75%
otal # Clairyts, Fils 28-60 Days Supniy 10 il 19 8 [ 81 39.34%
tal @ Claims Fits 61-80 Daya Suppiy 2300 [ Aq24 2271 10.265 18,605 0.05%
Total # Clatms Fils 81+ Dy Sugply B
| Formmlary Program !
Fermmdary Druga (% by claim) 24 57% 24.71% 24.80% 24.59% 28.95% -18.05%
/8 Non-Formmudary Dnxs (% by daim) 10.76% 10.65% 10.41% 11.68% 13.37% 12.80%
Druge {% by cizim) 0.03% 0.05% 0.03% 0.04% 0.02% 20.57%
| Gemeric Drus (35 by Cleim) £3.601% a3,40% 63.50% a2d7T% 56.31% 10.96%
S/5 Formulary Dnugs (% by 5) 89.76% 60.72% 61.25% 58.80% 84,00% -8.12%
e/s non-Formudary Drugs (% by $) 18.52% 16.84% 16.71% 1721% 18,63% -8,65%
M/S Drugs (% by §) 0.07% D.10% 0.06% 0.09% 0.02% 258 75%
| Gemnemic Drugs (% by 8 23.28% 21 88% 22 .06% 23.62% 18.57% 39.97%
Spmeclelly Drugs
otal Drug Cost $1,514.016]|| $1,801,692] S1.842082]  $13.888.210 $11,820,385] 17.07%,
I:mmmpaiﬂbyﬂm Spansor §1.465,586||| $1,488,088] s1788.281]  $12.314312] $11,340818 17.31%
Amvoun] Prid by Wambers £40,051||| 46,724 $58 661 523,698} $470,747 11.28%
.| Towl Clsimm 1,002} 938 1,162 0,127 10,208 -4,72%
Avy I of R per ember per Monih 0.01 0.00| 0.01 0.01 0,01 -5.28%
Plan Paid Per Member Par Marih (PHPM) $7.81 ls7.76] $9.50 §7.88 SB75 16.88%
Aug Claim Cost I Flen sig4e264{] 81862.41] $5.860.88 $1,369.80| £1.U11.19 23.12%
|fwg Ciaim Cast o Mamber $40.05 ss8.78)_ sapz0 533.68] $48,11 16.51%
lpqumt of Mamber Cost Share 3.24% 3.04%] 3.08% 3.70%]| 3.88% 4945
|
n
"
' Prapared by ESI / BACS (DD).on &/2/2007 g Page 1 of
]




! WV PEIA - Monthly Trend
1
l i
Plan Cemograph! Jul-06 ‘ Aug%l Bop-09 Oc108 Nov-03 Dac08
Totwl Dnrg Cosl $1.AB0,060| 20,745,041  520,200.450| _ 521.216,/16] 520,876,542 1,697,248
$ekd By Plan Sponser St1163081] $16800622]  §18210,726) 817.206.780| $17.119,708 517,145,457
E‘: Paid By Members §7.302.008| |[84.784420]  $6,087.710]  S4,009,835|  $3,886,834|  53.881.758
Claims 274620 302535 208,887 313,662 310,582 318,817
[ Elighip Member 167,147 187,070 169,338 188,420 168,854 187.428
¥ of Rxrs Per Mamber Per Marth 147 1.62 1,69 168 185 189
Feid Par Member Per Month (PMPM] §50.60 $85.31 $66.07 £91.32 £90.78 s54.68
Eligible Enroliees 80.213 96185 86,589 07,008 97.260 67,255
Average ¢ of Ro's Per Envalles Par Manth 2.85 ats a.08 323 2.19 3.28
Pald Per Enfolles Par Monih (PEPM) S115.03 $165.89 $167.31 $177.37 §177.37 $182.48
Rx Goat Shane i
. Cleim Cost b Fian $40.61 $H2 89 $54.24 $54.57 $55.13 £58.01
V. Memriber CostiGlalm 528 58 $16.70 $13.69 $12.79 $12.42 $12.18
arcant mamber Cosl Share 29.6% 22.1% 20.1% 10.0% 18.4% 17.8%
Average Lngredlent Couts 4
Soumes (no gernenics avelabis) §131.88 $133.45 $132 02 $132.48 $133.18 $135.81
-Soursa Brand (generics avallahla) $35.01 $80.20 $36,12 34,08 3340 535,41
| Generic Druge sz362] || 83580 $28.89 528,62 528,85/ 526.78
Brand/Generic Dispensing Raixs | i
Senrcs (no generics) /2| 1 T% 3556% 38.5% 38.30% 35.95%
Searce Brand % (genericy svaiahle) 1.4% 1148% 1.25% 2% 1.23% 1.23%
| Generic Drug B0.4% 81128% £2_20%! B62.3% 624T% 62,81%
Dispensed when evallshis B7.8% 51.64% 53.06% 9e.1% g8.08% B3.08%
of Plan Cosl for Sinple Source 81.7% 76,18% 74.47% 74.1% 73.88% T404%
Retall Piarmacy Program ) i
Avp. Day Supply 343 ]34.7 32 4.0 358 337
v Pim GostDay Bupply $1.17 1,51 $1.58 $1.60 $1.61] $1.85
Clzim Cast bp Pian $40.12, 86221 §53.62 £54,38 $£54.69 $59.81
Marmber Cost § Claim §26.45 876,67 $13.69 812.71) §12.35 $12.10
Pereent Member Cost Share 29.7% 23.08% 20.16% 18.9% 18,44% 17.89%
Meint Nebwi (% of clalma Med) 12.8% 13.13% 12.80% 128% 12.84% 12.73%
Maint (% of claims filed) 1.7% 1.76% 1.80% 1.6% 1.60% 1.585%
vy, Days Supply for Malnt Netwia 878 | 878 B87.8 579 7.9 878
otal ¢ Claims Flla 1-34 Days Supply 233 141 265,178 253,027 268,680 263.228 268,838
Toiel @ Claimy Flis 35-60 Day Supply 2064 2,301 2281 2,200 2778 2246
0 Clstms Fills 61-80 Day Supply 30.575 43246 40,701 42,242 41,828 42.589
tal # Claims Fils 01+ Day Supply 30 i a2 P 34 41 48
Mail Bervica Program "
Awp. Days Supoly T34 1 784 73.1 4.4 747 79.7
wn. Plan Cost/Days Supply $1.10 5130 $1.52 $1.39 §1.39 $1.48
Coalto Plan 580.64 §97.98 £95.81 $109.31 $103.67 §100.97
wg, Membar CostiClsim $39.84 527,84 §22.49 £20.08] $19.48 $18.69
Perceni Member Cost Share 33.0% 20.10% 16.85% 18.3% 15,80% 14.67%
T otal @ Claime F 1-34 Days Supply 767 , 788 B21 B8 @18 821
tal & Claims Fls 35-60 Days Supply E lo13 9 [ [ &
otel 1 Cleires Fils 61-80 Days Supply 2.054 2369 2,050 2,304 2348 2,345
Tatal ¢ Clabms Fills §1+ Cay Supply
Formuilary Program i
Formulary Drugs (% by clzim) 25.2% 24.78% 24.41% 24 4% 24.21% 24.13%
Noo-Formutsry Drugs (% by claim) 13.0% 12.45% 12.18% 12.1% 12 09% 11.83%
WS Drugs (% by cl=im) 0.1% 'D.16% 0.01% 0.0% 0.07% 0.01%
| Ganaric Drugs (3 by Claim) a04%| | §1.28% 62.20% a2.3% a2AT% 6261%
/S Fonmlary Drugs (25 by $) 63.6%| ! 6321% 57.16% B50.7% B6.35% 58,36%
s non-Formradary Drugs (% by 5) 18.1%| | 17.96% 17.31% 17.6% 17.63% 17.12%
Drugs {% by $) 0.0% D465 0.02% 0.0% 0,01% 0.01%
| Gemexte Drugs (% by ) 10.0% 23.03%I 28.28% 256% 25.60% 25.67%
Spechalty Drugs I
olal Drug Cost s1304812| | Si670302|  S1.538438)  $1479.128] $14a2.des| 51685908
Pald by Plan Sponsor s1770.358) | 1824l 51478107  $1423380  $1,407.888|  $1.608.0%9
[Amornt Paid by Membams 35,168 £81,018 $56,238 55,737 854,463 £57,810
ole] Claims 1,622) 1 1,129 1.132 1,084 1,087 1,181
wg W of Rx’s per Member per Manth 0.01 1001 0.01 0.01 0.01 o
Paki Per Member Par Month (PMPM) $4.84 I $8.07 $7.88 $7.65] $7.45 SB.05
[Avg Claim Cost o Plan $1,261.82 $1,325.10 $1.305.63 $1,301.08]  §1.20530 §1.288.88
wrg Clam Cost i Mermber $33.32 [§53.57 851.46 $50.05] $60.12 £40.70
orcand of Member Cost Share 8.24% '3 B 3.79%]| 3.77%] 3.78% 3.69%

-

' Prepared by ESI| / BACS (DD) on 572%

=
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Key Performance Ind
Primary Indicators
WV Public Employees Ins

Overall Performance

icﬂtors

w!o AccessWV

Current Period

@ EXPRESS SCRIPTS®
chartlag the Fatare of Péermacr

VIvA, BXPIEES-8CTiple _com

Current Period: 03/2007 - 0372007
Previous Perlod: 03/2006 - 03/2006

Previous Perlod % Change

'Plan Cost PMPM T gi0040 ___ §9293 __ 80%
Average Mbra/Month || | . 187,986, _olera 0 05%
‘Average Subs/Month _ L 07,326) _ __ 98,205 12%
Average Plan CostiRx T TTemssr T s5386 56 %
|Average Mbr Contrib/Rx [ - $11.72" _ $1284) _ 8.8 %
JAverago Ing Cost/Rx - $66.20, $a4.2?{ 3.0%
1% Plan Cost | 82.8 %' — B07%. ____ 27%
% Member Contrlbution | ’- 17.2 % 193% ___ -113%
%MailRxs ; 08%, ____ 08% ____ 0%
% Retafl Rxs _ o 99.1 %/ 99.0 % 04%
% Member Submit Rxs _ 00% _ 0.1 %f_ -88.6 %
'Avg SSB Plan Cost/iRx T T T jazase,  _ $10787 . 154%
/Avg MSB Plan Cost/Rx _ T sesl 81141 625%
‘Avp GEN Plan Cost/Rx 5. $19.60i $16.43 19.3 %
% Single-Source Brand Rxs;, | i 35.3 %| . A08%_ -133%
"% Multl-Source Brand Rxs ' 1.2 %, 1.3% 6,1 %
| — - P c e mm—— —_— em e .-, S
‘% Generic Rxs , 83.5 %i 58.0 %! 9.5 %
% FormularyRxs ot 818% . 839% . 4T%

% Generic Conversion_

Period Totals

T T e

978% ____ 03%

Total Plan Cost ___ T T S8eTaA3141 $17,88,975.140 85%
[ Total Member Contribution 1 $3,010,168.89" 34 169 448.03' 5.2 %
TotalRxCount e 333,672' 3248600 _28%:
Total Admin Fee T T Tsamion, | $43200°0 | AB5%

Jotal UC Savings |

L $11531,160.59,

" $9.865,19930  _ 16.9%

Page 1 of 1 04/20/07
This meport may cordedr baalth krformstion. it Fadersl g my ragulite T o gnd iF of thia Information. L i oimotion fs profdlod
Copyright 2002, 2003, 2004, Seripty, ine. &8 lmwm Al Rights Resgrasd, KFPOGTvT Fop Key = 20054015 ] BFL
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Key Performance Indic
Expanded Indicators
WYV Public Employees ins -

EXPRESS S5CRIPTS®

Charrieg rhe Fdtare of Phormacy

wwhTBxprass-scripls.cam

Current Period: 03/2007 - 03/2007

Previous Perlod: 03/2008 - 03/2006

Current Perlod Pravious Perlod % Change
Overall Performance, sucaiils B o o S
Plan CostPMPM $10040 $9_2.9§:“ L 8.0%
Average MbrsMonth .. 187986 187,141 05%
‘Average Subs/Month __ 913 9205 12%
% Utillzing Members - e 938 % 53.1% _  08%
o TTAaamT o 1e 23%
Averaga Admin Fee/Rx $0.00 $0.00: -48.0 %
Average Plan Cost/Rx $56.57 . 35886 56%
__Avg Retail Plan Cost/Rx R w$56.0_§_ i 98302 58 %:
Avg Mail Plan Cost/Rx $107.95| $111.491 -3.2 %
g
Average Mbr Contrlb/Rx N i - . $12.84. o 88%
__ Avg Retall Mbr Contrib/Rx _$11.66] %27 —8 7 %
Avg Mail hgl:’rsﬁ;xntﬂbmx :18.01: :;11231 -14.3 :jn
‘Average ing £6.20 , 30%
"~ Avg Retall Ing CostRx | T seses, 96385 32%
Avg Mall Ing Cost/Rx $124.48) $131.01, 5.0 %
% Plan Cost B  828% 807%.  27%
% Member Contribution _ 17.2 % 19.3 % -11.3 %
% Retall Plan Cost e B28% 80.6 % _ L 27%
% Retall Mbr Contrlb 17.2 % 19.4 %' 11.3 %
% Mali Plan Cost 857% B41% . 19%
% Mail Member Contrib 143%  158% _____ -98%
Rx Sources .. e
‘% Mall Rxs N 09% 098%  02%
% Retail Rxs B L 1% 99.0%  01%
% Mamber Suhmit Rxs o ne o 00% _ 01 % L -88 6 %
|
AvgSSBPlanCostRx [ | $12428  _ $10767.__ 154%
Avg MSB Plan Cost/Rx O os8m4 g4l 825%
Avg GEN Plan Cost/Rx $19.60' $16 43‘ 19.3 %
% Single-Source Brand Rxs | 353 % 408%  -133%
% Mult-Source BrandRxs __ | . 2% 183% . 1%
% Generic Rxs 3.5 % 58.0 % 9.5 %
Page 1 of 2 04720007
oot 20 3003, 2000 Express Sryis, o 6 ﬂ“‘ﬁm%ﬁ‘w‘“’“““m‘m ey o ey 20084018 &7
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" B\ EXPRESS SCRIPTS®
! Chorileg the Fotors of Phormacy
Key Performance Indigat :rs wenv s xpreas-a6/Tpts.com
Expanded Indicators i
WV Public Employees Ins wfb AccessWV
Current Perlod: 03/2007 - 03/2007
|; Previous Perlod: 03/2006 - 03/2006
: Current Perlod Previous Perlod % Change
_%Retall Single-Source Brand | | 353% 40.7 %. 133 %
» _‘Zq_Retall Multi-Source Brand| ' _12% o 13% -5.8 %
% Retail Generlc i 63.5 %, 58.0 % 9.4 %
_ %Mall Single-Source Brand]| 1 401% 508 % 210 %
% Mall Multl-Source Brand A 08% 1.1 % -26.2 %
% Mail Generic i 59.1 %! 48.0 % 23.0 %
% FormularyRxs i 818 %, 83.9% _ 4.7 %
_ % Retail FormularyRxs || | 87.8 % 83.9 % 4.7 %
% Mail Formulary Rxs Il 88.2 % 83.6 % 5.5 %
%DAWRxs i 08%! 0.8 % 6.2 %
 %RetallDAWRxs | 1 08% ___ 08% 62%
% Mail DAW Rxs il 1.1 %, 1.2 % 8.1 %
% Generic Conversion _ _ Bl _98.1%  _ 97.8 %! 0.3 %
Total Plan Cost o Ir'— $18.874,431.41 $17,388,975.14 8.5 %
Retall Plan Cost | $18,539,244.62° $17,051,617.12 8.7 %
Mail Plan Cost j $335,186.79' $337,358.02 0.6 %
Total Member Contributlon L i__ .. .$3910,169.89, = $4,16944803 _  -62%
__ Retall Member Contrib I ' $3,854,241.32] $4,105821.16! 6.1 %
Mail Member Contrib I $55,928.57" $63,626.87 -12.1 %
Total Rx Count ] i 333,672 324,660 28%
_ Retall Rx Count i L 330,533 321,344 2.9 %
‘ Membar Submit Rxs i 34 290 -88.3 %
Mail Rx Count il 3,105’ 3,026 26 %
Total Admin Fee n  $231.00; $432.00 46.5 %
Total UC Savings i | $11,531,160.59 _ $9,865,199.30 16.9 %
Total Lost Savings N . $20,702.05; _ $18710.58, 10.7 %
Demographics . ] B o
Average Ago P _2___ o 455, 45.3 06 %
% Male h_'lprrjlgers I 45.2 % 451% 0.2%
% Female Members | il 54.8 % 54.9 % 0.2%
|
1l
i
li
I
il
i
Page 2 0f 2 ” 04120007
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EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Chorifng rtha Forare af Pharmacy

Key Performance Indicators wew,express-scriple.com
Comprehenslve Indi -tur:ila
WV Public Employees Ins i\m‘o AccessWV
'l Current Period: 03/2007 - 03/2007
H Previous Period: 03/2008 - 03/2006
]
il Currant Perlod Previous Perlod % Change
Plan Cost PMPM N 7810040 $92.93 - 80%
Average Mbrs/Month I 187,986 187,111 0.5 %
Average Subs/Month A 97,326 96,205 12%
%UtllzingMembers || 1y 535% 531 % 08%
% Retail Utllizing Mamhar,i»_uum S 532% _____ 528% . 08%
% Mall Utllizing Members| | . 07 % e 0T % 4%
Rx Measures - L . o
Rxs PMPM_ N 174 23%
Retail Rxs PMPM [ ) 1.76 1.72: 23%
Mall Rxs PMPM f 0,02’ 0,02 21%
Average AdminFee/Rx || i _$0.00: %0000  480%
_Avg Rotall Admin Fee/Rx| | o _ %000 » ~§0.00° _48.0%
Avg Mail Admin Fee/Rx i $0.00 $0.00 0.0 %
AveragePlanCostiRx || o = _ $86.570 $53.56 . 58%
Avg Retail Plan Cost/Rx_|| || . _ %pe08 $53.02° 5.8 %
Avg Mall Plan Cost/Rx ! $107.95 $111.49 -3.2 %
Average MbrContrib/Rx || ||~ _ T2 $12.84 _ 8e%
Avg Retail Mbr Contrib/Rx v.w $11.66 §12.77 8.7 %
Avg Mall Mbr Contrib/Rx | $18.01 $21,03' -14.3 %
‘Average Ing Cost/Rx ! _ $66.20 $64.27 3.0%
‘AvgRetallingGost/Rx || | $6565 $63.65. 32%
Avg Mall Ing Cost/Rx i ' '$124.46 $131.01 -5.0 %
‘Average AWPRx | i __$103.12. $95.60" T18%
Avg Retall AWP/Rx L %10217 $94.69 79%
Avg Mall AWP/Rx : $204.12 $192.44 6.1 %
Average Days Supply/Rx L ._.%88 _.383 . 08%
Avg Retail Days/Rx . 332 . 330; 0.9 %
Avg Mail Days/Rx ! 74.2 73.6' 0.8%
Average Plan CostDay __ [| . $1.68, $1.81 4.7 %
Avg Retall Plan:CostDay| . . ___ _ $1.69 $181 4.9 %
Avg Mall Plan CostiDay | | $1.45 $1.51 -3.9%
% Plan Cost B 828 %: 807%. . 27%.
% Member Contribution ! 17.2 % 19.3 % -11.3 %
% Retall Plan Cost oM _.B28% 806 % 27 %
% Retall Mbr Contrlb ! 17.2 % 194 % -11.3 %
% Mall Plan Cost i 85.7 %, 84.1 % 1.9 %
% Mail Member Contrib || || 143 % 15.9% -9.9 %
| !
il
il
|
Pege 10f3 ” 04720/07
Thes rapoit may contmn protscied heslh mlammaiion. mwmmmmmmﬁ‘ ! aft.'ds';m;w Unaul Jpéglxe;km;[‘m
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Key Performance Indicators

Comprehensive Indicat

WYV Public Employees Ins 1

s

A EXPRESS 5CRIPTS®

Eharting rha Fatare of PRarmacy

weny_Bxprasa-eripla.com

Current Perlod: 03/2007 - 03/2007
Previous Period: 03/2008 - 03/2006

et}

, Current Perlod Previous Period % Change
[Rx Sources |
% MallRxs L _08%| i 09% 0.2 %
%RotallRxs | I}  8941% 99.0 % 0.1%
% Member SubmitRxs | | 00% C01% -88.6 %
1
Avg sgs PlanCosttRx | | © §124.28° $107.67 = 154%
AvgRetall SSB Plan CostRx|  |: ~  $123.38, $106.71 15.6 %
Avg Mall SSB Plan CostiRx || | $208.97/__ $189.66. 10.2 %
Avg MSB Pian Cost/Rx N $18.54 $11.41 - 62.5%
Avg'Retall MSB Plan CosUle(_ i $18.57 $11.48 616%
Avg Mall MSB Plan Cost/Rx | $13.69 $0.71 1836.6 %
AvgGENPlanCostRx | .. $19.60 $16.43  19.3%
"AvgRetall GENPlanCost/RX ) |~~~ $19.42 $16.32 19.0%
Avg Mall GEN Pian Cost/Rx : $40.61. $31.14 30.4 %
% Single-Source BrandRxs || | . 363%: 40.8 % -13.3 %
% Mult-Source Brand Rxs || i | C12% 13% 61%
'% Generic Rxs | 63.5 %' 58.0 % 9.5 %
__.% Roetail Single-Source Brand _3%3% 40.7 % ~13.3 %
% Retall Multi-Source Brand| | _12%j 13%. _  59%
% Retall Generic i 63.5 % 58.0 % 94 %
% Mail Single-Source Brand| . 401 % 60.9 % 211 %
% Mail Multl-Source Brand . 0.8% 1.1 % “26.2 %
% Mail Generlc i 59.1 % 48.0 % 23.0 %
% Formulary Rxs i} 87.8 % 83.9% 47 %
% Retall Formulary Rxs - 87.8 % 839% 4.7 %
% Mail Formulary Rxs i 88.2 % 83.6 % 5.5 %
% DAW Rxs i 08%. 08% 5.2 %
% Retall DAWRxs . 08%. 08% . _62%
% Mail DAW Rxs ; 1.1% 1.2 %! -84 %
% Generic Converslon e 981 % 97.8 % 0.3%
% Retal GEN Conversion | 1 _ N 98.1% 97.8% 0.3 %
% Mall GEN Conversion || I 98.7 % 97.8 % 0.9 %
Period Totals ] - o L 3
Tota] Plan Cost I  $18,87443141, _ $17,388,975.14 8.5 %
_ Retail PlanCost i ~ $18,539,244.62 62‘ _ $17,051,617.12 8.7 %
Mail Plan Cost i $335,186.79' $337,358.02. -0.6 %
Total Member Contrlbution | | $3,910,169.89 $4,169,448,03 6.2 %
Retall Member Contrib i  $3,854,241.32 $4,105,821.16 6.1 %
il
|
!a
Page 201 3 [ 04/20/07
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Key Performance Indjcators
Comprehensive Indicato

WV Public Employees Ins - Wo AccessWV

EXPRESS S5CRIPTS®

Chartiog tha Fatare of Pharmacy

WEAY.QxDf&38-8Tripla.com

Current Period: 03/2007 - 03/2007
Previous Perlod: 0372000 - 03/2006

Current Period Previous Perlod % Change
Mall Momber Contrib ||| $6500867. 96362687 121%
TJotalRxCount e 383672 324660  28%
__ Retall Rx Count . 330,583 821344  29%
_ Member Submit Rxs ' % 2800 BB3%
Mall Rx Count 3,106 3,026 2.8 %:
Total Admin Fee i $231.00, _$432.00] 465 %
Total UC Savings . _ C T $11,531,160.59! "~ $9,865,199.30|  169%
TotalLostSavings' .| |  $20700.05;  $18,71088. = 10.7%
AverageAge s T Tass . 08%
% Male Mombers ] 48.2 % L 88a% . 02%
% Female Members { 54.8 % 549%  02%
' Graphsg based on Current Period: 03/2007 - 03/2007
Claim Source byii%x Count Prug Type by Plan Cost Formulary Status by Rx Count
i 04 %
T . 22.0 %
N, 87.8 %
99.1% ( ——r=) 05 %00 %
~ T76%
[ Mail [l coneic [ Formutary
[l Member Submit [ JMutt-Source - Non-Formulary
[ |Retet Jl single Sourcs

Prug Formu!arjr Status by Pigh Cost
100 %

Cost Shars Distribution by Clalm Source

BO%J

80 % 85.7 %

220 %

This report may ooniain prodected heatth b
Coppright 2002, 2003, 2004, Exgrass Sarids. (ng]|ga lo thd grd famad, AT Rights Resarved,

fion. mhrﬂmmmmmmmwamw Uinsuthorized

828 %

["}Plan Gost/ Cost Share
[l Mor Contr / Coat Share

Qa20/07

dupdcaiion By profihdso.
Pop Kay » 20004013 | BPL
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State of Wesl Yirginla

Tublic Enmployees Insurance Agency and Retiree Tlealth Denefft Trust Fuad

Balance Shcets - - -

March 3, 2007 and 2006
Accrual Tasls
(Unaudited-For [nternz) Use Only)

- DRAET,

NMarch March Increase
Assots 2007 2006 <Decreose>
Cash and cash equivalents ] 143,377,500 3 104,534698 § 38,842,802
Deposils wilh third-parly administmlors 820,472 619,139 201,333
Premiunm accounts receivable-net ol
L———— — — — —aYovance-lordoubi[ul-secounis: - 24000736 17462034 7 747902 —
Advance o Retiree Trust Fundd 6,440,773 -
Ctheraccountsreceivable— ‘.3—,100';146::_—:_—_“—_—: —— 455830 — ———— -6.544.816- —=
Total curren( zssels 189,240,227 129,462,601 53,336,853
Invesiments 169,251,664 155,182,747 14,058,937
i Fumniture and equipment, rel of aceumulaled depreciation 303,909 162.822 141,087
: Resiricied cash-premivm slabilization life inswrance 3.042.852 3,942,681 161
1 Resiricied cush-ncw compuier system 3,530.621 3.833.000 {302,379}
Total pssels $ 366,269,293 5 292,593,861 § 67,234,659
LiabTlities and Retolned Earnings
Cleims paynble % 48,200,000 3 53080000 % (4,880,000)
Current claims payable 17,127,839 16,327,309 800,530
Uneamed revenue 7.966.080 4,119,696 3845384
Actaunis payable 9.318,61D 9,325,733 (9.123)
Other accrued liabililies 1,186,634 1,025.2M 161,400
Due 10 pver-reserve lund 27,679,595 - 27.679.595
Total lmbilities 111,475,758 83,877.972 27,597,786
Relatned earmings 254,793,535 208,715,889 46,077,646
Tetal ligbilities and retained earmings $ 366,269,293 $ . 2025936081 % 73,675.432

For intemal wse only. Sec [inancial comments.

Prepared Apni 24, 2007

Page 1ol 4




State of West Virginla
PublTe Employees Insurance Agency and Retlree Health Beneflt Trust Fund
Statements of Revennes, Expenses and™ ..
Changes [n Retained Earnings (contlioned)
Muorch 31, 2007 and 2006

Accrual Bosls

{Unouditcd-For Iniernnl Use Only)

DRAFT,

Page2of 4

Budgeied Aciunl Acfual This Year vs This Year vs
Elght Monihs Elght Months Budget Elght Months l.ost Year Lasl Year
Ended Ended Varlance Ended Incrense Vaorlance
E— . . M-Mor0T _ M-Mar07 FParcent A-Marfl6 <Deerense>  Pergend
Operafing Revenue — =]
— - ——— ———-—Premim —_— —
Employer Premiums-Siale 5 309,995,165 % N ) 944 0,29% S 08912159 § 78,785 006%% — — )
| Cmployee Premiums-Stale 71,963,988 12,023.037 0.08% 71,477 322 10,545,713 17.15%
Lecal Premiums 53774417 5d 474099 1.30% 51,756,438 2,717,601 525%
Rediree Premiyrms 49869815 48 389,997 ~2.97% 41,388,541 7.00]1,456 16.92%
DBasic Lile Insurance 5,077,682 4,624.071 -8.93% 4,330,577 {206,506) -1.27%
' Other Premiums and Adjusiments 1192635 [,118299 -6.23% 3,900,770 (2.782477) <71,33% :
! Medicare Part D 15,000,000 15,000,000 0.00% 3.669,000 15,000,000 NfA
- R i
!
. Tetal Premiums 500,873,702 104,720,447 0.42% 475,934,811 2R, 785,64 6.05% !
1
. Less: |
Paynienis lo manaped care organizalions (46,215.637) (43,238.926) H5.44% (42,072.271)- (1,166,655) 2.77%
Life insurance premiums-basic (5,077 ,682) (4.621,397) 3.9% (4,831,338) 209,941 4.35%
Nel premium revenue . 455,580,38) 456,800,124 0.28% 429,031,204 27828920 5.d%
Administmtive fees, nel of refunds 4,544 212 4,484,788 -1.31% 4,468,632 16,156 0.36%
Nel operaling revenue 460,124,594 461,344,912 0.27% 433,499 836 27,845,076 0(42%
Qperating Expenses
Claims expensc-medical 268600255 259,062,989 -1.58% 259,780,130 (718.141) -0.28%
. Claims expense-tirugs 142,627,112 142,018,125 0.43% [27.244,613 14,673,510 [1.52%
i Adminmistrative service fees 12,544,713 13.396,634 6.79% 12,086,535 131000 10 .Bdva
Wellncss and discase menegement 1,228,182 1,386,430 12.88% 1,159,387 227,043 19,58%
Other opemling £xpenscs 5,609,720 5,987,363 873% 5573112 414,251 1.41%
}
Total eperating expense 430,700,003 42_],55[ Sl -2.05% 405,944,779 15,906,762 192%
! - r— [ —
Operating surplus 29,424,591 . 39493371 3.22% 217,555,057 11,938,314 43.33%




Stnte of West Virginln

Statements of Revcnngs, Expensés and '~
Changes In Retaliad Earnings (contiuned)
March 3, 2007 omd 2006

Accruool Basls
{Unaudited-For Internnl Use Only)

Publlc Employees Insutance Agency and Rellree Health Beneflll Trust Fund

DRAFT

Budgeied Aciual Actual This Yeoar vs This Year vs
Elghi Months Eight Manths Budgrt Elght Monihs Lasi Year Il.asl Yenr
Endet Ended Yarlance Ended Incrense Variance
— — R B T £ T | A i DG e T —f*ercent —3IfMardie <[JECronse> — TPoreonl - =
_____________ Nonoperoilng Revenues and Translers e e o . o o J
I~ Inlerest inrcome,benks, nel of fees N/A 15,810 (15.810) -1 000055
Inferest and investment income 7.813.653 19,407,709 148.38% 1.674,173 11,713428 152 8%%
Trans(er in 5,025,000 5,024 618 0.01% 4,887,369 137,249 2.81%
Tolal nonoperating revenues and (mnslers - 12,838,653’ I-'“;'E-;:j._:;f'j‘,"2'4_!4321,4[’?_ : 90.30% 12,577,552 [1,854,865 04.25%
Net Surplus s © 4,263,244 o 63,925,?88 : 51.26% 40,132,609 23,793,179 59.29% .
; Relained Famings, beginning of periad == 190,867,747 . 168,583,280 22284467 ssmsasacassemo '
N ]
i Retalnerl Eurnln:igs. cnd of perfad s 254,793,535 5 208.715.8689 S 46,077,640

Preprared April 24, 2007 »

For intermal use only. Sce linancial comments.

_______ =

Page 3 of 4




|

|

|
Publlc Emplonges

|

- Amounts indicated in the atlached ﬁnarllcials{

PEIA} and the W

expense estimates which resulted fram,
changes 0 commitments which have ogcu
Revenues, Expenses, and Changas in | Retal

except for claims expenses, which are from z

PEIA's consulling actuaries have prepaled a
a surplus of $40,447,263 for Plan Year 2007
this update.

State of West Virginia @EA[: T

Insurance Agency and Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund
l Financial Comments

Accrual Basis

l
i
| Year-to-Date March 31, 2007 and 2006
|
! (Unaudited-For internal Use Oniy)

|

temants inciude the accounts of the West Virginia Public Insurance Agency

older enroliment changes which look place during open enrallment and other
. Amounts reported n the Budgeled Column in the attached Statements of
ed Earnings reprasent a ong twelfth per month recognition of the annual budget
seasonal budget that was developed by PEIA's Actuary.

y —— W ——Y—

updated Actuarial Baseline Forecasi dated December 29, 2008 which indicates
The Budgetl Column Indicated in these reporis has been adjusted to refiect

Paga 4 of 4
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Wast Vh'glnm Board of Risk and Insurance Management

| 'UNAUDI'I‘ED EALANCE SHEET
| March 31
T 2007
ASSETS | v
Short Term Asssts | e
Cesh and Equivalents o $ 20,620,655 $ 37,987,858
Adveance Depostt with Carrler/Trustes 115,243,668 74,440,962
Recolvables - Net : 1,620,181 2,802,671
Prepaid Insurance oo 1,636,019 1,040,220
Total Short Term Asssts | 148,020,523 116,271,711
Long Term Assets | )
Investments . C 116,180,835 108,065,324
Total Long Term Assets v 116,160,835 106,085,324
TOTALASSETS o 264,211,358 222,327,035
LIABILITIES : b
Short Term Liabliifes | P
Accounts payable ! ,f | 781,001 1,688,450
Clalms Paysble i 99,416 274,658
Agents Commissions Payabie| I i 1,504,161 1,580,251
Unearned Revenue - -| I 10,511,081 10,876,203
Current Estimated Claim Reseve | 51,095,304 48,711,176
Total Short Term Liabllites | 63,960,862 84,110,737
Long Term Lisbilities | A
Compensated Absences o 163,620 186,563
Estimated Noncurrent Claim Reservo 117,919,572 128,810,697
Total Long Term Ligblities  ; 118,088,192 128,977,150
! R -
TOTAL LIABILITIES i 182,074,144 198,087,887
Prior Year Net Assets (Deﬂcienc;}? : 44,843,685 526,803
Current Year Eamings {Loss) | . 37,208,520 28,712,345
TOTAL NET ASSETS (DEFICIENCY)' 82,137,214 20,230,148
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND RETAJNEdlEARNlNes (DEFICIENCY) § 264.211,358 $ 222,327,035




-

West Virginla Board of RIsk and Insurance Management
UNAUDITED INCOME STATEMENT
For the nine months ending

March 31
2007 2006
Operating Revenues
Premlum Revenues $ 60,676.445 § 63,108,603
Less - Excess insurance (4,608,058) (3,104,507}
Total Operating Revenues 56,068,387 60,004,006
Operating Expensses
Claims Expense 27,521,316 32,682,502
Property & MS Claims Expense 4322374 1,927,716
Personal Services 952,362 200,037
Operating Expenses 2,273,304 2,291,233
Total Operating Expenses 35,069,356 37,801,578
Operating Income (Loss) 20,999,031 22,202,518
Nonoperating Revenues
Court Fees 16,335 22,110
Clalm Interest Income 189,219 -
Investment Income 16,088,244 6,487,717
Total Nonoperating Revenues 16,204,498 6,500,827
Net Income (Loss) 37,293,529 28,712,345

DRAFT ~ Unaudlted - Management Purposes Only

05/04/07




West Virginin

Children’s Health Insurance Program
1018 Kanswha Boulevard East

Suite 209

Charlesion, WV 25301

Phone: 304-558-2732

Toll-Free: 1-877-WVA CHIP

Fax: 304-553-2741

www.wychip.org

Joint Committee on
Government and Finance
Report

May 2007




West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program
Comparative Balance Sheet
March 31, 2007 and 2006
{Accrual Basls)

March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006 Variance

Assets:
Cash & Cash Equivalents $2,493,928 $423,568 $2,070,360 489%
Due From Federal Government $3,039,767 $4,064,359 ($1,024,592) -25%
Due From Other Funds $716,390 $844,938 ($128,548) -15%
Accrued Interest Receivable $15,052 $3,810 $11,242 295%
Fixed Assets, at Historical Cost $66,070 $75.128 ($9.058) -12%

olgl ASED $6.331.208 52411803 S319408 1%
Liabilities:
Due to Other Funds $214,532 $158,206 $56,326 36%
Deferred Revenue $1,431,668 ($69,384) $1,501,052 -2163%
Unpaid Insurance Claims Liability $3,550.000 $4.310.000 ($760.000) -18%

Total Liabilities $5.196.200 $4.398.822 $797.378 18%
Fund Equity $1.135,008 1,012,981 $122,027 12%
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity BEAA 1 208 $5.411.803 $919.405 17%

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

C:\Documents and Settings\bkjonesiLocal Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLKB\May 07BS



Wast Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program
Comparatlve Statement of Revenues, Expanditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Nine Months Ended March 31, 2007 and March 31, 2006

{Modified Accrual Basis)

March 31, 2007

Revanues:
Federal Grants
State Approprialions
Other Revenues
Premium Revenues
invesiment Eamings

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenditures:
Claims:
Outpatient Services
Physicians & Surgical
Prescribed Drugs
Dental
Inpatient Hospital Services
Outpatient Mental Health
Vision
inpalient Mental Heaith
Durable & Dispasable Med. Equip.
Medical Transportalion
Therapy
Other Services
Less: Collections*
Total Claims
General and Admin Expenses:
Salarles and Penefits
Program Administration
Eligibility
QOutreach & Health Promation
Current
Total Administrative

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues
Over (Under) Expendituras

Fund Equity, Beginning
Fund Equity, Ending

* Collections are primarily drug rebates and subrogation

26,249,207
6,300,935

2,182
107,631

32,660,655

7,532,118
8,690,897
6,446,966
3,897,852
2,887,956
1,118,295
934,565
685,032
331,075
268,376
262,495
111,502

526,395
30,441,732

343,820
1,458,670
222,013
13,778
73.011
2111.292

32,563,024

107,631

1,027,377

|- + -: E .ﬂuﬂ'

March 31, 2006

Varlance
24,506,417 1,653,490 7%
7,037,844 (736,909) -10%

- 2,182

38,640 66,991 179%
31,672,901 987,754 %
7,768,308 (256,282) -3%
6.832,530 (141,633) -2%
5,948,009 498,867 a%
3,705,049 (7,197) 0%
2,137,634 750,322 35%
1,180,377 (61.082) -5%
1,018,338 (83,774) -8%
440,984 244,048 B5%
284,135 46,940 17%
177,928 00,448 51%
257,053 5,442 2%
82,342 289,160 35%
(310,072} (216.323) 70%
29,542,796 898,936 3%
336,255 7,565 2%
1,315,189 143,481 11%
203,698 18,315 9%
81,346 (67.568) -83%
154,977 {(81,966) -53%
2,001,465 19,828 1%
31,634,261 918,764 3%
38,641 68,891 179%
974,341 53,036 5%
L2082 122,927 12%

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

G:\Fiancial Slatements - SFY 0N\JointCommittee\May 0708



WYV CHIP Enroliment
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April 30, 2007 Enroliment 24,991
Annualized Health Care Expenditures
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ATTACHMENT 1

WV CHIP Enrollment Report

April 2007
County Pop. Total CHIP Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Total %  # Children Est. #
County 2005 Est Enrcliment Enroliment CHIP/Medicaid Enrollment Insured Insured  Uninsured
Ranking (0-1BYrs)  Apr-07 Mar-07 Enroliment  %of Population | 3/2002* Ranking* Eligible*

Barbour 3,248 300 1,606 1,906 58.7% 92.5% 34 255
Berkeley 22,882 1,142 5,559 6,701 29.3% 93 9% 21 1,084
Boone 5,706 330 2,579 2,908 51 0% 97 9% 4 133
Braxton 3,044 221 1,560 1,781 58 5% 95.6% 13 155
Broake 4,658 295 1,453 1,748 37 5% 98.5% 3 o
Cabell 18,800 983 7,912 8,895 47.1% 91.6% 39 1,218
Calhoun 1,389 138 B36 974 70.1% 88.0% 52 207
Clay 2,454 197 1,364 1,561 63 6% 95.1% 15 o4
Doddridge 1,607 137 741 B78 54.6% 96.4% 6 60
Fayette 9,692 993 4,721 5,714 59.0% 92.1% a6 706
Gilmer 1,154 103 559 662 57.4% 92 8% 32 115
Grant 2,463 173 908 1,081 43 9% 95.8% 11 B2
Greenbrier 7110 583 2,823 3,406 47 9% 94 8% 17 306
Hampshire 5110 294 1,804 2,098 41 1% 91.3% 40 295
Hancogk 6,270 407 2,189 2,596 41 4% 92.9% 31 443
Hunay 2,950 136 993 1,129 38.3% 93.6% 26 200
Harrison 14,973 a72 5,975 6,947 46.4% 99.9% 1 o
Jackson 6,277 372 2,332 2,704 43.1% 93.9% 22 340
Jefferson 11,465 407 2,104 2,511 21.9% 93.9% 23 651
Kanawha 40,647 2,084 16,711 18,795 46.2% 96 4% 7 772
Lewis 3,577 316 1,750 2,066 57 8% 88.0% 53 431
Lingoln 4,945 430 2,561 2,991 60 5% 93.3% 27 327
Logan 7,610 493 3,860 4,353 57.2% 92.1% 37 654
Maricn 11,245 786 4,277 5,063 45.0% 95.9% 10 516
Marshall 7,176 415 2,731 3,146 43.8% 97.5% 5 217
Mason 5,461 313 2,510 2,823 517% 95.7% 12 249
McDowell 5170 422 3,561 3,083 77.0% 93.8% 25 373
Mercer 12,687 1,116 6,552 7.668 60.4% 91.0% 41 1,268
Mineral 5,973 275 2,017 2,292 38.4% 90.7% 43 251
Mingo 6,204 432 3,332 3,764 60 7% 88.5% 51 566
Monongalia 14,346 679 4,112 4,791 334% 926% 33 1,144
Monros 2,728 262 916 1.178 43 2% 93.1% 29 196
Morgan 3,365 225 955 1,180 35.1% 89.2% 49 285
Nicholas 5,478 474 2,486 2,960 54.0% 94.4% 19 324
Ohio 9,068 464 3,099 3,563 39.3% 95.6% 14 480
Pendlaton 1,632 11 430 561 34.4% 99.0% 2 19
Pleasants 1,593 104 473 577 36.2% 93.9% 24 88
Pocahontas 1,717 157 850 807 47 0% B7 7% 54 224
Preston 6,354 556 2,391 2,947 46.4% 90.2% 47 236
Putnam 12,522 625 3,168 3,793 303% 93.2% 28 486
Raleigh 15,992 1,297 6,879 8,176 51.1% 91.7% 38 1,395
Randoiph 5,971 481 2,428 2,909 48.7% 89.7% 48 653
Ritchie 2,234 141 791 932 41.7% 96.2% 9 81
Roane 3,266 304 1,644 1,948 59.6% 90.5% 44 336
Summers 2322 215 1,183 1,398 60.2% 88.9% 50 315
Taylor 3,307 226 1,434 1,660 5(0.2% 90.9% 42 356
Tucker 1,354 179 469 648 47 9% 93.1% 30 103
Tylat 1,887 109 870 979 51.9% 94.9% 16 93

Page 1



ATTACHMENT 1

WYV CHIP Enrollment Report

April 2007
County Pop. Total CHIP Tolal Medicaid Total CH!P/Medicaid | Total %  # Children Est. #
County 2005 Est.  Enrollment Enroliment CH!P/Medicaid Enroltment Insured Insured  Uninsured
Ranking [0-18 Yrs) Apr-07 Mar-07 Enrgliment % of Population | 3/2002* Ranking®  Eligible*
Upshur 4,956 399 2,248 2,647 53 4% 90.4% 46 547
Wayne 9,176 582 4,182 4,764 51,9% 87 7% 55 1,034
Webster 2,020 209 1,074 1,283 63.5% 94 7% 18 103
Weilzel 3,732 238 1,641 1,879 50 4% 92 5% 35 334
Wirt 1,268 137 568 705 55.6% 96 3% 8 46
Wood 19,063 1,092 7,586 B,678 45.5% 90 5% 45 1,624
Wyoming 5,092 440 2,812 3,252 63.9% 94 0% 20 231
Totals 382,490 24,991 152,369 177,360 46.4% 93.4% 22,448

*Based on data from “Health Insurance in West Virginia: The Children’s Report” — a survey by
The institute for Health Policy Research at the West Virginia University Robert C. Byrd Science Center

“There may be some uninsured eligible children in these counties, but according to the resuits
of the survey sampling none were found.

- Highast % of Children Insured

29 Highest % of Children Insured
| Group 3 | 2% Lowest % of Children Insured

Lowest % of Children Insured

Page 2



Legislative Oversight Commission on

Health and Human Resources Accountability

May 2007

Department of Administration

State Children's Health Insurance Program
UPDATE




II.

WYV CHILDREN’S HEALTH INSURANCE AGENCY

REPORT FOR MAY 2007

Enrollment on April 30, 2007: 24,991

See Attachment ! for enrollment by county.

Current 12-Month Enrollment Period: May 2006 through April 2007

26,000

g 25,000 ! H_EM_‘-_' |

5 |

o

s 24,000 e

5 |

E-]

§ 23,000 Jland "

N

22,000 L

4 f 4 A 2 AN W0 & & &
g@g@e\s"# S FFEE

Enrollee Totals: January 2007 to March 2007

Month Total 1 Year Total
January 1,749 Average 1,856
February 1,595 High 2,205

March 1,674 Low 1.507

New Enrollee (Never Before on CHIP) Totals: January 2007 to March 2007

Month Total I Year | Total
January 787 Average 908
February 742 High 1,149

March 670 Low 667

Re-enrollment for 3 Month Period: January 2007 to March 2007

Total Forms Mailed

Enrolled within
Notice Period

Reopened Cases
After Closure

Final Closures

Month Total # % _|| # | % # %
January 1,749 1,030 59% 171 [ 10% 548 31%
February 2,070 1,109 54% 297 14% 664 32%

March 2,084 1.218 58% 249 | 12% 617 30%




WYCHIP
Report For May 2007

Page 2

III.

Financial Activity
Please see this month’s financial statement at Attachment 2.
The average annualized claims cost per child for the month ended March 2007 was $1,633.

Annual Expenditures for a 3 Year Period: SFY 2004 — SFY 2006

SFY 20606 FFP% | SFY 2085 | FFP% | SFY 1004 | FFP%

2006 2005 2004
Federal 34247276 | 81.09 | 33.767.136 | 82.26 | 29.144.455 | 82.63
State 7,986,385 | 18.91| 7,235862 | 17.74| 6.126.578 | 17.37
Total Costs | 42,233.661 | 100.00 | 41.002,998 | 100.00 | 35,271,033 | 100.00

@Y 2006
B 5FY 2005
0 SFY 2004

Monthly Budgeted and Current 3 Month Period: January 2007 — March 2007

Budgeted Per | Wid. Avg, Actual
Month For Ofr. March 2007 | February 2007 | Jamuary 2007
Federal 3.127.204 2.973,601 3.927.328 2.885.662 2,107,813
State 733.542 698,872 923.022 678,204 495,389
Total 3.860.746 3,672,473 4.850.350 3,563,866 2,603,202
5 I

Budgeted Witd. Avg.

Per Month

For Qtr,

March

s

Felruany  Januany




WYCHIP
Report For May 2007
Page 3

IV. Other Highlights

> February was the first month for enrollees to receive coverage under WVCHIP Premium. As of
May 1, we estimate 58 enrollees.

» Inthe months of March and April, WVCHIP families were asked to designate their primary care
providers from a directory of participating physicians to serve as their medical home. As of
March 31, approximately 20% of all enrolled children have a designated medical home. Families
have the incentive of having no copayments assessed for services in their medical home.



WYV CHIP Enrollment Report

ATTACHMENT 1

April 2007
County Pop. Total CHIP Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Total %  # Children Esl #
County 2005 Est Enrolimenl Enrolliment CHIP/Medicaid Enroliment Insured Insured  Uninsured
Ranking (0-18 ¥rs) Apr-07 Mar-07 Enroliment % of ulation | 3/2002- Ranking" Eligible*

Barbour 3,248 300 1,606 1,906 58.7% 92.5% 34 255
Berkeley 22,882 1,142 5,559 6,701 29.3% 93 9% 21 1,084
Boone 5,706 330 2,579 2,909 51.0% 97 9% 4 133
Braxtion 3,044 221 1,560 1,781 58.5% 95.6% 13 155
Brooke 4,658 295 1,453 1,748 375% 98.5% 3 o
Cabell 18,900 983 7.912 8,895 a7 1% 91.6% 39 1,218
Caihoun 1,389 138 836 974 70.1% BB.0% 52 207
Ciay 2,454 197 1,364 1,561 63.6% 95.1% 15 94
Doddridge 1,607 137 741 878 54.6% 96.4% 6 60
Fayette 9,692 993 4,721 5714 59.0% 92.1% 36 706
Giimar 1,154 103 559 662 57.4% 92 8% 32 115
Grant 2,463 173 a08 1,081 43.9% 95.8% 11 82
Greenbrier 7,110 583 2,823 3,406 47 9% 94.8% 17 306
Hampshire 5,110 294 1,804 2,098 41.1% 91.3% 4 295
Hancock 6,270 407 2,189 2,596 41.4% 92 9% ki 443
Hardy 2,950 136 993 1,129 38.3% 93.6% 26 200
Harrison 14,973 972 5,975 6,947 46.4% 99.9% 1 o=
Jackson 6,277 72 2,332 2,704 43.1% 93.9% 22 340
Jeffersen 11,465 407 2,104 2,511 21.9% 939% 23 651
Kanawha 40,647 2,084 16,711 18,795 46.2% 96.4% 7 772
Lewis 3,577 316 1,750 2,066 57 8% B88.0% 53 431
Lincokn 4,945 430 2,561 2,99 60.5% 93.3% 27 327
Logart 7.610 493 3,860 4,353 57.2% 921% 37 654
Marion 11,245 786 4,277 5,063 45.0% 95 9% 10 516
Marshall 7.176 415 2.731 3,146 43.8% 97.5% 5 217
Mason 5,461 313 2,510 2,823 51.7% 95.7% 12 249
McDowell 5,170 422 3,561 3,983 77.0% 93.8% 25 373
Mercer 12,687 1,116 6,552 7,668 60 4% 91.0% 41 1,268
Mineral 5,973 275 2,M7 2,292 38.4% 90.7% 43 251
Mingo 6,204 432 3,332 3,764 60.7% 88.5% 51 566
Monongalia 14,346 679 4,112 4,791 33.4% 92.6% 33 1,144
Monroe 2728 262 916 1.178 43.2% 93.1% 29 196
Morgan 3,365 225 955 1,180 351% 89.2% 49 285
Nicholas 5478 474 2,486 2,960 54.0% 94.4% 19 324
Ohio 9,068 464 3,089 3,563 39.3% 95.6% 14 480
Pendleton 1,632 131 430 561 34.4% 99.0% 2 19
Pleasants 1,593 104 473 577 36.2% 93.9% 24 83
Pocahontas 1,717 157 650 807 47.0% 87.7% 54 224
Preston 6,354 556 2,33 2,947 46.4% 90.2% 47 236
Putnam 12,522 625 3,168 3,793 30.3% 93.2% 28 486
Raleigh 15,992 1,297 6,879 8,176 51.1% 91.7% 38 1,385
Randolph 5,971 481 2,428 2,909 48.7% BO.7% 48 653
Ritchie 2,234 141 79 932 41.7% 96.2% 9 81
Roane 3,266 04 1,644 1,948 59.6% 90.5% 44 336
Summers 2,322 215 1,183 1,398 60.2% 88.9% 50 315
Taylor 3,307 226 1,434 1,660 50.2% 90.9% 42 356
Tucker 1,354 179 469 648 47 9% 93.1% 30 103
Tilar 1,687 109 a7o 979 51.9% 94.9% 16 93
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ATTACHMENT 1

WYV CHIP Enroliment Report

April 2007
County Pop  Tolal CHIP Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Tolal %  # Children
County 2005 Est. Enroliment  Enroliment  CHIP/Medicaid Enrollmeni Insured Insured

Ranking {0-18 Yrs) Apr-07 Mar-07 Enrollment % of Population | 3/2002* Ranking”
Upshur 4,956 399 2,248 2,647 53 4% 90 4% 46
Wayne 9,176 582 4,182 4,764 519% 87 7% 55
Waebster 2020 209 1,074 1,283 63.5% 94 7% 18
Wetzel 3,732 238 1,641 1,879 50 4% 92.5% 35
wirt 1,268 137 568 705 556% 96.3% 8
Wood 19,063 1,092 7.586 8,678 45.5% 90 5% 45
Wyoming 5,002 440 2,812 3,252 63.9% 94.0% 20

Totals 382,490 24,991 152,369 177,360 46.4% 93.4%

"Based on data from “Health insurance in Wast Virginia: The Children’'s Report” - a survey by
The institute for Health Poficy Research at the West Virginia University Robert C. Byrd Science Center

“There may be some uninsured eligible children in these counties, but according lo the results
of the survey sampling none were found.

ELRMOOTR ;

HRCINE

LEIE]

Highest % of Children [nsured

| Group3 | 2 Lowest % of Children Tnsured

]] Lowest % of Children Insured

- 2™ Highest % of Children Insured

Page 2

Esl #
Uninsured

Eligible*

547
1,034
103
334
486
1,624
23

22,446
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West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program
WVFIMS Fund 2154
For the Month Ended March 31, 2007
{Accrual Basis)

|Investment Account |

Funds Invested $2,303,392
Interest Earned 107,631
Total $2,411,023

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited
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West Virginla Children's Health Insurance Program
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Nine Months Ended March 31, 2007 and March 31, 2006
{Modlfled Accrual Basis)

March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006 Varlance
Revenues:
Federal Grants 26,249,907 24,596,417 1,653,490 7%
State Appropriations 6,300,935 7,037,844  (736,909) -10%
Other Revenues
Premium Revenues 2,182 : 2,182
Investment Earnings 107 631 38,640 68,991 179%
Total Operating Revenues 32,660,655 31,672,901 987,754 3%
Qperaling Expenditures:
Claims:
Qutpatienl Services 7,532,116 7,788,398  (256,282) -3%
Physicians & Surgical 6,690,897 6,832,530 (141,633) -2%
Prescribed Drugs 6,446,966 5,943,099 498,867 8%
Dental 3,697,852 3,705,049 {7.197) 0%
Inpatient Hospital Services 2,887,956 2,137,634 750,322 35%
Cutpatient Mental Health 1,119,295 1,180,377 (61,082) -5%
Vision 934,565 1,018,339 (83,774) -8%
Inpatient Mental Health 685,032 440,984 244,048 55%
Durable & Disposable Med. Equip 331,075 294,135 46,940 17%
Medical Transportation 268,376 177,928 90,448 51%
Therapy 262,495 257,053 5,442 2%
Other Services 111,502 82,342 29,160 35%
Less: Collections® {526,395) (310.072) (216,323) 70%
Total Claims 30,441,732 29,542,796 898,936 3%
General and Admin Expenses:
Salaries and Benefils 343,820 336,255 7,565 2%
Program Administration 1,458,670 1,315,189 143,481 1%
Eligibility 222,013 203,698 18,315 9%
Outreach & Health Promotion 13,778 81,346 (67,568) -83%
Current 73.011 154,877 {81,966) -93%
Total Administrative 2,111,292 2,091,465 19,828 1%
Total Expenditures 32 024 31,634 261 918,764 3%
Excess of Revenues
Qver (Under) Expenditures 107,631 38,641 68,991 179%
Fund Equity, Beginning 1.027 377 974,341 53,036 5%
Fund Equity, Ending L135.005 LOLZSRS LERAEY 12%

* Collections are primarily drug rebates and subrogation

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited
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Wesl Virginia Children's Health Insurence Program

Budge! to Actuai Statement
State Fiscal Year 2007
For the Nine Months Ended Maroh 31, 2807
Budgetedfor YeartoDate Yearto Date Year to Date
Projected Cost $33,360,030 $30,198,699 $3,190,431 10%
Premiums 0 2,182 $0 n/a
Medical Copays 420,000 0 420,000 -100%
Drup Copays 356,250 0 356,250 -100%!
Subrogation & Rebates 225,000 528.888 {303.888) 135%
Net Bensfit Cost $32,387,780 $20,667,531 §2,720.248 8%
Salaries & Benefits $450,000 $343,821  $106,179  24%
Program Adminisiration 1,463,822  1,325003 137,829 9%
Eligiility 243,000 217,747 25253  10%
Oudreach 75,000 13,779 61,221  82%
Currert Expense 127.110 73,340 83.770  42%
Taotal Admin Cost §2358832 $1,674680  $384,251 16%
Total Program Cost £34.748.711 $£31.642.211 $3,104,500 8%
Federal Share 80.97% $28,144,838 $25632718 2,512,118 8%
State Share 10.03% $6.601.876 $6.000.493 582,382 8%
Total Program Cost = $46.328.048)| 834746711 §31.642211 §3904500  9%||

‘  Positive peroentages indicate tavorable variances

** Budgeted Year Based on CCRC Actuery 6/30/2006 Reporl.
Please ante: Medital and Onmg Co-pay fimres ara incomplele.

Unaudited - Cesh Basis For Managemen Purposes Only - Unaudited

Monthly

Budgeted Amit  Actual Amt Variangce® Budgeted Ami{ Mar07  Feb07  Jand7

$3,709,892 $4,688.434 $3,289,982 $2,593,068
0 1,761 421 0

48,667 0 0 0
39,583 0 0 0
25.000 67.252 37,180 21.015
3,688,642 4,620,421 3252331 2,522,053
$50,000 $40,548 $39,203 $39,097
162,647 188,054 158,804 28,379
27,000 3,865 104,688 2,720
8,333 477 0 3,389
14123 8.185 8.623 7485
$262,104 $220,920 $311,476  $81,150
$3.860,746 $4,850,350 $3,663,867 $2,603,203
3,127204 3,827,328 28856683 2,107,813
73542 823022 §78.204 2 485389

$3,860,746 $4,850,350 $3,563,867 $2,603.203

C:\Documents and Settings\bkjones\Local Settings\Temporary Internst Files\OLKB\Mar 07 for May 07



Department of Administration Leasing Report
For The Perlod of Aprll 1, 2007 through April 30, 2007

NEW CONTRACT OF LEASE

DIVISION OF REHABILITATION SERVICES

DRS-083 New contract of Lease for 10 years containing 7,000 square fest of
office space at $14.00 per square foot, full service, with an annual rent Increase
to $15.00 per square foot years 5-10 with Cambridge Place, in Bridgepott,
Harrison County.

MILITARY AFFAIRS AND PUBLIC SAFETY

MAPS-002 New contract of lease for 1 year containing 3,476 square feet of office
space at $9.50 per square foot, full service with the Department of
Administration, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

PSA-121 New contract of lease for 5 years containing 1,200 square feet of office
space at $10.30 per square foot, includes utilities, trash and snow removal, with
Gartand D. Miller, in the City of Union, Monree County.

STRAIGHT RENEWALS

FORESTRY DIVISION

FOR-021 Renewal for 3 years, containing 5,121 square fest of office space, at
the same rate of $3.98 per square foot, between Tommy L. Harbour in the City of
Miiton, Cabell County.

FOR-082 Renewal for 1 year containing 550 square feet of office space at the
same rate of $4.58 per square foot, with the Webster Springs Municipal Building
Commission in Webster Springs, Webster County.

BUREAU OF ENMPLOYMENT PROGRAMS

EMS-077 Renewal for 1 year containing 2,700 square fest of office space at the
same rate of $12.42 per square foot full service with WORK4WYV in the City of
Roncevert, Greenbrier County.

EMS-079 Renewal for 1 year containing 3,836 square fest of office space at the

same rate of $12.52 per square foot, full service with WORK4WYV in the City of
Princeton, Mercer County.

Page 1 of 3



EMS-071 Renewal for 1 year containing 4,633 square feet of office space at the
same rental rate of $12.50 per square foot, full service, with WORK4WYV, in the
City of Beckley, Raleigh County.

DIVISION OF REHABILITTION SERVICES

DRS-089 Renewal for 1 year containing 3,048 square fest of office space at the
same rate of $13.00 per square foot full service with Department of
Administration in the City of Weirton, Hancock County.

DIVISION OF MOTOR VEHICLES

DMV-050 Renswal for 1 year containing 7,008 square fest of office space at the
same rate of $13.00 per square foot full service with Department of
Administration in the City of Weirton, Hancock County.

DMV-006 Renewal for 3 years containing 4,400 square feet of office space at the
same rental rate of $6.50 per square foot with Frances Asssff, in the City of
Charleston, Kanawha County.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

EDU-016 Renewal for 1 year containing 3,412 square feet of office space at the
same rate of $10.50 per square foot, full service with Eagan Management, in the
City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

EDU-021 Renswal for 1 year containing 4,917 square feet of office space at the

same rate of $8.50 per square foot, full service with the Department of
Administration, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

FINANCE AND ACCOUNTING

F&A-026 Renewal for 1 year containing 2,800 square fest of office space at the
samse rate of $8.50 per square foot, full service with the Department of
Administration, in the City of Charieston, Kanawha County.

OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES
OES-017 Renewal for 1 year containing 8,000 square feet of warehouse space

at same rate of $4.25 per square foot, with O. V. Smith and Sons in Big Chimney,
Kanawha County.

Page 2 of 3



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

DHS-161 Renewal for 1 year containing 26,823 square feet of office space at the-
same rate of $10.00 per square foot, full service with the Department of
Administration, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

DHS-080 Renewal for 1 year containing 32,016 square feet of office space at the

same rate of $15.50 per square foot, full service with the Department of
Administration, in the City of Parkersburg, Wood County.

RENEWAL/RENT INCREASES
EDUCATIONAL BRAODCASTING AUTHORITY

EBA-008 Renewal for 2 years for a communication tower site with a monthly
rental increase from $150.00 per month to $250.00 per month with Herbert and
Marsha Smith, in the Lincoln District, Marion County.

RENEWAL AND DECREASE IN SQUARE FOOTAGE

NAT-111 Renewal for 9 months and relinquishing one of the five boat storage
units, at the same rate of $50.00 per boat storage/$200.00 per month, with
Mountaineer Boat Storage, in the City of Beaver, Raleigh County.

DECREASING SQUARE FOOTAGE
BUREAU OF EMPLOYMENT PROGRAMS

EMS-004 Relinquished 599 square fest of storage space in the basement of
building #4, at $9.03 per square foot, full service with the Department of
Administration, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

RENEWAL AND ADDING SQUARE FEET & INCREASING RENT
DEPARMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

DHS-143 Renewal for 5 years and adding 3,822 square feet of climate controlled
storage space for a total of 26,322 square feet of storage space with a rent
Increase from $4.00 per square foot to $4.25 per square foot, with James F.
Love, Ill, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.
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WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
SFY 2007 MEDICAID CASH REPORT
As of April 28, 2007

[ MONTH OF JANUARY 2007 |

REVENUE SQOURCES
Beg. Bal. 7/01/05 (5084/1020 prior mth)
MATCHING FUNDS
Medical Services
Rural Hosplitals Under 150 Beds (0403/240 & 048)
Tertlary Funding (0403/547 & 074)
Lottery Waiver (Less 450,000) (5405/539)
Lottery Transfer (5405/871)
Trust Fund Appropriation (5185/ali activities)
Provider Tax (5080/096)

Certifled Match
Relmbursables "

CMS - 64 Adjustments
TOTAL MATCHING FUNDS

FEDERAL FUNDS
TOTAL REVENUE SOURCES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES:

7 Months Actuals

5 Months Remaining

ACTUALS ACTUALS PROJECTED TOTAL
111107 Year-To-Date 2/1/2007
Thru Thru Thru SFY2007
1/31/07 1/31/07 06/30/07
14,409,394 $22.969,601 $22,969,601
20,367,141 205,017,529 189,388,158 394,405,887
216,334 1,514,334 1,081,866 2,598,000
321,334 1,999,334 1,358,868 3,356,000
2,000,000 12,550,000 o 12,550,000
2,300,000 10,300,000 0 10,300,000
0 0 30,556,504 30,556,504
10,105,283 88,704,455 87,111,545 173,816,000
1,853,149 12,480,863 11,800,741 24,381,404
1,479,120 2,702,858 5,089,481
(2,168,484) 2,168,464 0
$61,851,755 $354,050,310 $323,563,834 $680,010,767
115,325,354 864,030,820 $781,840,007 $1,845,670,817
$177,177,109 || | $1,218,081,131 | $1,107,600,553 | |_$2,325,881,684

Provider Payments [ s1e5882,172 | [__$1,008,462,100 | [_$2.218,560,229]
TOTAL [ $11.204937 | | $8,013,002 ]| || [[$107,121.455 ||

Note: Proj. FMAP (08'- 72.99% applicable July - Sept. 2008) ( 07" -~ 72.82% applicable Oct. 2008 - June 2007,
(1) This amount will revert to State Only if not reimbursed.



WY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL BERVICES

SFY 2007 EXPENDITURES BY PROVIDER TYPE

As of April 28, 2007

| MONTH OF JANUARY 2007 ACTUALS ESTIMATED ESTIMATED ACTUALS ACTUALS PRQJECTED
Estimeded Esfmated Current Curert Year To-Date g21m7
SFY 2006 SFY 2007 Maorth Month Thru Thru
Jan-07 Jan-07 1731707 08730707

EXPENDITURES:

Inpatient Hospital Services 223,854 809 248,693,088 23,903,182 24,510,231 128,362,808 120,230,188
Inpatient Hegpita! Servicas - DSH Adfustment Payments £3,816,160 63,935,110 « - 28,686,053 27,048,057
Mertal Health Faclliies 36,086,566 42,080,781 4,047,189 2,728,088 22,328 6596 19.764.186
Marital Heafth Farilities - DSH Adjustment Payments 20,354,228 18,887,045 - - 8.307.475 9,488,670
Nurelng Faclity Services 402,803,863 418,766,280 34,732,191 36,074,954 240,643,631 176,142,759
Intermediata Care Ferilities - Publlc Providers 180 - - - - -
Intermedlate Care Feciities « Privatn Providers 63,642,338 69,638,870 4831.673 4,938,457/ 34,708,617 24,830,253
Physgirions Services 126,950,184 117,845.021 11,340,887 11,522,400 74 689,226 43,363,768
Quipatient Hespital Services 3,821,621 703,013.606 9,805,145 5,218,238 53.180.012 48,533,494
Prascribed Drugs 378,086,030 310,458,195 29,861,760 20,887,670 186,112,708 144,345 457
Drug Rehate Offsat - National Agreenment (112,878.531) (116,033,400} (21,756,263) (12,700,127) {61.376,870) (64,6868,430)
Drug Rebate Offsat - Stale Sldsbar Agresment (29,528.076) (29.278,840) (2,634,898) (2,088,616) (16,808,621 (13.670.018)
Dental Sarvices 38,320.543 40,872,725 3.939.686 2.406.868 21,449,312 19,523,413
Otirer Practitioners Servicas 20,069,824 21,174,205 2,035,681 1,338,863 11,566,097 9,618,108
Cliric Sarvices 48,750,545 37,478,034 3,803,657 3,282,678 21.384.533 16,083,601
Lab & Retfivlogical Servicas 13,045.112 13,862,145 1,338,783 536,036 4311872 9,580,273
Home Hezalth Servicas 28,400,072 27,896,140 2.882.31 1.670.213 14,684,693 13,231,447
H 682,237 683,464 88,679 35.403 362,109 341,366
Pragnancy Terminafions - 39,082 3,768 - - 39,082
EPSDT Services 3460695 10,881,433 1.048, 262 177.864 1,624,323 0.357,110
Rural Health Clinic Services 7,862,987 7.621,684 132 866 306,104 3,671,897 3,049,697
Metficare Heallh Ingurance Payments - Part A Premhums 17.803,197 17.191,600 1,432,833 1,422,530 0,669,485 7.602,138
Madicare Health [nsurence Payments - Part B Premhums 81,684,329 84,000,000 6,333.333 5,333,738 35,679,046 28,420,855
120% - 134% Of Poverly 2,881,804 - . 307,889 2,043,283 {2,043,288)
Maxdicaid Health Insurence Payments: Menaged Care Orgentzations (MCO} 213.880,848 241,784,020 20,148,688 18.241,686 130,979,363 110,804,867
Medlicaid Heafth Instrence Paymerts: Group Health Plen Payments 289,648 346,380 25,6685 103,908 189,785 168,686
Hems & Commumity-Based Services (MR/DD) 185,607,787 207,381,030 18,836.581 18,035,350 112,327,467 05,033,573
Home & Commumity-Based Sarvices [Agad/Disabled) 60,658,000 69,874,724 5,767,185 4,866,848 32,139,148 27,736,678
Commumity Supparted Living Sarvices - - - - 38 (38}
Personal Care Services 27,037.173 38,864,021 3,614,810 3.067.113 21,163.767 15.380.234
Targeted Case Management Services 9,028,219 9,285,672 892,853 880,449 4,689,182 4,580,490
Primary Care Case Management Services 589,885 786,780 56,3688 62694 429,039 387,741
Hospica Benefits 8,545,860 8,3597.660 899,766 643,148 4,583,003 4,473,667
Fedsrally Qualified Health Certer 17,133,736 18.881,010 1,603,843 1,077.834 8,733,048 8,647,062
Other Care Sarvicas 117,082,618 132,238,160 12,715,018 8.620.9680 74,147,083 53,088,083
lLegs: Reooupments 0 - - !83!701! {1,879.666) 1,879,868
NET EXPENDITURES: 2,124,069.808 2,182.055,749 182,129,780 162,920 665 1.192,669,631 989,356,118
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WY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREALU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES

SFY 2007 EXPENDITURES BY PROVIDER TYPE

Ag of April 28, 2007

| MONTH OF JANUARY 2007 ACTUALS ESTIMATED ESTIMATED ACTUALS ACTUALS PROJECTED
' Estmated Estimated Gurrent Currert Yeszr To-Date a2nioy
SFY 2008 SFY 2607 Marth Marith Thru Thru
Jan-07 Jan-07 131107 083007

Callections. Third Party Liabfity (fne @A on CMS-64) (6,144,253) 2,378.318) 2,378,318
Calections: Probata (Ins 88 on CMS-84) {117,605) {24,858 24,888
Collections: Idamiified through Freud & Abxzes Effort (ling 9C on CMS-54} (248) (388,328 368,328
Callecliong: Qther (fine 9D on CMS-84) (7.731.974) (766.824) 760,624
Plus: Medicaid Part D Expernituras 8,842 213 29,604 480 2.458.707 2.360.481 16.370,428 13,134,082
Pus: State Only Medicaid Expeadiures 4 b07 695 3,600,000 330,638 262964 2 539,308 860,602
TOTAL MEDICAID EXPENDITURES $2.123.616,039 || $2,216.080.229 $184 826,025 $165,683.082 | $1,.208,016.099 $1.007.041,130
Pius: Reimbursables & | 4448208 | 3,600,000 | 338,638 | 209,080 | 2.048.940 | 1,451,080 |
TOTAL EXPENDJTURES $2.127.962,246 | $2218.560.229 $186,261,683 $165882,172 | $1,210,086,038 $1.008,492,180

{1} This erncnmt will revart to State Only f not reimbursad.
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BUREAL FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
Medicaid Approved Claims Report
As of April 28, 2007

—- SFY 2006 -—- SFY 2007 TENTATIVE
REF# CMS 64 Category Of Service JUL-SEP 2005 OCT-DEC 2005| JAN-MAR 2006| APR-JUN 2008| JUL-SEP 2006/ OCT-DEC 2008 JAN 2007
1A |Inpatient Hospital Services 50,660,147 44,239,858 46,342,049 88,465,831 59,004,884 45 420 674 29,955,993
1B |inpatient Hospital Services - DSH 13,494,023 13.466.678 13 470677 13,477 601 13.487.307 13,398,746 221040
2A |Mental Health Facilities 6,454 836 6,912,113 13.562.413 12,299,762 9,611,035 9,654,320 3.714,342
2B [Mental Health Facilities - DSH 4,684,354 6274 180 4,694,816 4,700,836 4,707,635 4,689,840 1,740,917
3 |Nursing Facility Services 98,020,447 98.903.504 100 422 510 96,189,829 97.869.357 102,858,858 34 877 442
4B |Intermediate Care Facilities - Private 12,722 547 13,147,300 14,288,039 13,501,343 14,866,833 14,906,183 4 895,203
Providers
5 |Physicians Services 33,583,781 30.844 222 32,178,805 35,100,502 22,184,181 27.917.656 13 037 774
& |Qutpatient Hospital Services 24 086 719 23,085,591 23.092.102 28,178,798 24,854,201 24,036,809 8.296.852
7 |Prescribed Drugs 109,529,189 119.401.991 77.862.448 72.148.648 73,986,679 79,099 520 28.677.914
7 |Part D Premium - State Only 0 0 6,871,393 6,832,317 7,036,703 6,973,263 2463 833
7A1 |Drug Rebate Offset - National (26,479 767) (34.649.872) (28.295,179) {23.449.375 {31.036.177) (23.748,198]1] (12,700.127)
7A2 |Drug Rebate Offset - State {6,074,088) (6,473,002) (6.236,973) {10.749,249) (6167 738) (7.473.084) (2.088.516)
Total Rebates {32.553.855) (41.122.874y] (34,532, 152) (34,198 624)]' (37,203,815) (31,221,282} (14.768 643)
NET BRUG COST 76,975,334 78.279.117 50.201.689 44 782,341 43 829,467 54.851.501 16,353,104
B |Dental Services 9,309,731 10,225,378 9,038,773 10,675,862 9,747,640 10,030,108 2.398.628
9 |Other Prac .ticners Services 5,745,239 5127471 5,380,387 6,262,904 5,011,125 4,708,250 1,830,100
10 |Clinic Serv'_es 8 029 258 9,030,351 11.577.234 7,711 808 7,648,097 8.289.028 2,745,645
11 |Lab & Radiological Services 3.086.682 3,614,604 3,834,362 21757789 4,266,918 4 334 075 1,356,046
12 |Horme Health Services 6,908,765 7,280,231 7.528.844 7,418,118 6,685,878 6.548 543 3,282.616
13 |Hvsterectomies/Sterilizations 165,370 161,148 207,520 159.288 156,636 161,379 30 565
14 |Preanancv Terminaticn 96,251 70,984 90,137 90 528 64 402 34,849 43,128
15 |EPSDT Services 1.151 400 BB2,248 691.405 4,229,031 6,283 348 5 972,258 184,312
16 |Rural Health Clinic Services 2.005.835 1,747 B28 2,179,575 2.099.858 1.690.077 1.651,481 522.029
17A |Medicare - Part A Premiums 3,620,829 6,261.928 4,152,571 4,108,236 2,784,018 4,185,821 1.404 907
17B |Medicare - Part B Premiums 14,211,799 14,560,223 15,692 417 16 143 572 10,649 879 16,255,310 0
18A |Managed Care Organizations 42,730,774 51,288,669 60.115.171 59.817.308 60,065,446 68,259 290 2,667,747
18C |Group Health Plan Payments 58,739 96,095 58,501 76.212 85,876 0 537
19 |Home & Community-Based Services 46 486,558 45,677,907 45,757,241 47,796,799 46,908,117 47,174,803 17,885,653
(MR/DD)
20 |[Home & Community-Based Services 15,894 777 15,026,274 15,203,425 14,647,406 13,700,224 13,512,164 4,621,448
{Aged/Disabled)
23 |Personal Care Services 5,982 676 5952.653 6,417,084 8,491,635 8,931,805 8.741.934 2,925,852
24 |Targeted Case Management 2210,932 2.398,029 2,284,222 2.593,955 2125578 2.022,280 637,112
25 |Primary Care Case Management 140,880 122,019 140,814 192 360 187.035 234,915 6,195
26 |Hospice Benefits 1,148,368 1.818.491 1720716 2,074,858 2,525,227 2,043,627 1.038.881




BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
Medicald Approved Claims Report
As of April 28, 2007

—- SFY 2006 — SFY 2007 TENTATIVE
REF# CMS 64 Category Of Service JUL-SEP 2005|0CT-DEC 2005]| JAN-MAR 2006 APR-JUN 2006) JUL-SEP 2006|OCT-DEC 2006 JAN 2007
28 l-’ederallg Qualified Health Center 4,022,834 4.348.762 5.572,223 3.907.444 3,423,360 3,928.153 1.251.247
29 |Other Care Services 26,938,503 25,585,317 26,768,853 32,342,339 28,700,010 30,004,526 9.146.307
Unclassified 9,229 1.865 6.837 10477 211,611 53 (54}
il TOTALS 521,637,657 | 526.431.029 | 523181412 | 569,722,618 | 512,265,207 | 535.827.334 1 167,075,568

This report's data is prepared based oh claims received and approved for payment (Modified Accural basis of
Accounting). Therefore, the data presented in this report will not match the CMS-64 Quarterly Reports which are
prepared on a cash basis.

The following report approximates the Medicare Part-D Prescription Drug Expenditures related to WV's Part-D
Premlum {clawback) payments,

7 Medicaid Prescribed Drugs 109,529,189 119.401.991 77.862,448 72,148,648 73,996,679 79.099.520 28.677.914
7.2 Medicare Part D (Estimated) 0 0 28,266,867 28.106.119 28,946,904 28,506 512 10.072.083
i Estimated Medicaid & Medicare 109,529,189 119,401,991 106,129,315 100,254,767 | 102,943,583 107,606,032 38,749,997
Prescribed Drug Payments
= — e : i ————




ﬂ;@?}?’? o
R
"l
gy LA
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Office of the Govermor Joo Manchin a1 Telephone: (304) 558-2000
State Caritol Toll Free: 1-888-438-2731
1900 Kanawha Bouleverd, Bast Govornor FAX: (304) 342-7025
Charleston, WV 25305 WWW.WYEOV.0I
April 3, 2007

Ted Gallagher, Acting Regional Administrator
U.8. Departraent of Health and Human Services
Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services
Division of Medicaid and State Operations
Suite 216, The Public Ledger Building

150 S. Independence Mall West

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19106-3499

Dear Mr. Gallagher:
T am pleased to mlbrﬁit'l‘mnmnﬁtalNumber 07-01 as an amendment to West Virginia’s State Plan.

Thisplmmmdmtwiﬂdmyreimbmsmmtfornmshgfacﬂﬁymdotherlongt@rmm
whien an individual’s equity interest in his/her home exceeds $500,000.

services

Thisplanamendmmtwiﬂmu]tmasavingsoffedm‘alﬁnandalparﬁcipaﬁonhfederalyaarzoo'? of

$35,070. The plan provisions are in conformance with the Social Security Act 1917 (f).

New plan pages are: Supplement 17 to Attachment 2.6, page 1

]fthmmanyqucsﬁonsorifaddiﬁonalinfmmaﬁonr&gardingthismmialisneed.ed.,pleascdonot
hesitate to write or call Shelley Basion, Deputy Commissioner, Bureau for Medical Services, West
Virginia Department of Health and Human Resources, 350 Capitol Street Room 251, Charleston, West

Virginia  25301-3706, telephone (304) 558-1700.




DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM APFROVED
HFEALTH CARE FINANCRNG ADMINISTRATION OB NO. 0938-0163
r 1, TRANSMITTAL NUMBER: 2. STATE:
TRANSMITTAL AND NOTICE OF APPROVAL OF o 7 - 0 1t Weasl Virginla
STATE PLAN MATERIAL 3. PROGRAM IDENTIFICATION: TITLE XIX OF THE SOCIAL
FOR: HEALTH CARE FINANCING ADMINISTRATION SECURITY ACT (MEDICAID)
TO: REGIONAL ADMINISTRATOR 4 PROPOSED EFFECTIVE DATE
HEAL TH CARE, FINANCING ADMINISTRATION §dan07
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
5. TYPE OF PLAN MATERIAL [Check One)
[x] NEWSTATE PLAN ] AMENDMENT TO BE CONSIDERED AS NEW PLAN [] AMENDMENT
COMPLETE BLOCKS 8 THRU 10 IF THIS i3 AN AMENDMENT (Separate Transmilial for each smendment)
6. FEDERAL STATUTE/REGULATIGN CITATION: 7. FEDERAL BUDGET IMPACT:
S3A 1817 (1) a FFY 2007 $ $35,170 {eavinys) |
b. FFY 2008 s $40,124 (savings) |
8. PAGE NUMBER OF THE PLAN SECTION OR ATTACHMENT: 0. PAGE NUMBER OF THE SUPERSEDED PLAN SECTION
Supplement 17 to Alachment 264  Paget OR ATTACHMENT (If Appicable}

‘10. SURIECT OF AMENDMENT:

mmmmmmhmmmmmmmmmmmmm
Intecast n homa exceeds $500,000.

1. REVIEW (Check One}:
GOVERNOR'S OFFICE REPORTED NO COMMENT [___| OTHER, AS SPECIFIED:

D COMMENTS OF GOVERNOR'S OFFICE ENCLOSED
D NO REPLY RECEIVED WITHIN 45 DAYS OF SUBMITTAL

i e B b

13” TYPED NAME Bureau for Medical Services
Shafley Basion 350 Capitol Strest Room 251

14, TINLE: Charleston West Viginta 25301
Deputy Commisgionsr

15.  DATE SUBMITTEL:
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. SUPPLEMENT 17 to ATTACHMENT 2.6A Page 1

STATE PLAN UNDER TITLE XIX OF THE SOCIAL SECURITY ACT

State __West Virginia .

HOME EQUITY

1917(f) The State agency denies reimbursement for nursing facility services and other
long-term care services covered under the State plan for an individual who does
not have a spouse, child under 21 or adult disabled child residing in the
individual’s home, when the individual’s equity interest in the home exceeds the
following amount:

_X__ $500,000 (increased by the ammual percentage increase in the urban
component of the consumer price index beginning with 2011, rounded fo
the nearest $1,000).

An amount that exceeds $500,000 but does not exceed $750,000 (increased
by the annual percentage increase in the urban component of the consumer
price index beginning with 2011, rounded to the nearest $1,000).

The amount chosen by the State is

This higher standard applies statewide.

This higher standard does not apply statewide. It only
applies in the following areas of the State:

This higher standard applies to all eligibility groups.

This higher standard only applies to the following

eligibility groups:
The State has a process under which this limitadon will be waived in cases of
undue hardship.
TN No. _07-0] .
Supersedes . Approval Date Effective Date
TN No.. NEW .



Office of the Governor oo Manchin 111 “Telephone: (304) 558-2000
State Capitol ) Toll Free: 1-888-438-2731
1900 Kanawha Boulevard, Bast Governor FAYX: (304) 342-7025
Charleston, WV 25305 WWW.WVYPOV.OTE

April 3, 2007

Ted Gallagher, Acting Regional Administrator
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services
Division of Medicaid and State Operations
Suite 216, The Public Ledger Building

150 S. Independence Mall West

Philadelphia, Pennsylvemia 19106-3499

Dear Mr. Gallagher:
1 am pleased to submit Transmittal Number 07-02 as an amendment to West Virginia’s State Plan.

This plan emendment increases the look back period for transfer of assets for less than fair market value
in long care programs and revises calculations of penalty dates end undue hardship provisions.

The plans provisions are in conformance with the Social Security Act 1917 ().
New plan pages are: Supplement 9(b) to Attachment 2.6A, pages 1 through 6.
If there are any questions or if additional information regarding this material isnet?dad, plee.xse do not
hesitate to write or call Shelley Baston, Deputy Commissioner, Burean for Medical Services, West

Virginia Department of Health and Human Resources, 350 Capitol Strest Room 251, Charleston, West
Virginia 25301-3706, telephone (304) 558-1700.




DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM APPROVED
HEALTH CARE FINANCING ADMINISTRATION OMB NO. 0938-0183
1. TRANSMITTAL NUMBER: 2. STATE:
TRANSMITTAL AND NOTICE OF APPROVAL OF 0 7 - 0 2 Wes! Viginia

STATE PLAN MATERIAL
FOR: HEALTH CARE FINANCING ADMINISTRATION

3, PROGRAM [DENTIFICATION: TITLE XIX QF THE SOCIAL
SECURITY ACT (MEDICAID)

TO: REGIONAL ADMINISTRATOR

HEALTH CARE FINANCING ADMNISTRATION
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

4, PROPUSED EFFECTIVE DATE
1-Jart-07

8. TYPE OF FLAN MATERIAL (Cheek Ong)
[X] NEWSTATE PLAN [ ] AMENDMENT TO BE CONSIDERED AS NEW PLAN [] AMENDMENT
COMPLETE BLOCKS 6 THRU 10 IF THIS IS AN AMENDMENT (Separate Trensmiita! for each amendment)
6. FEDERAL STATUTE/REGULATION CITATION: 7. FEDERAL BUDGET IMPACT:

8SA 1817 (c)

a FFY 2007 s $70,178 (savings)
b FFY 2008 -] $85,408 (savings) |

PAGE NUMBER OF THE PLAN SECTION OR ATTACHMENT:
Supplament 17 to Allachmen] 28A  Page 1 through 8

8. PAGE NUMBER OF THE SUPERSEDED PLAN SECTION
OR ATTACHMENT (if Applicable).

0. SUBJECT OF AMENDMENT:

This plan amendment Increases the ook hack period for trensfer of essats for kegs than fir marke! valus in long cars programsa end

revises calculalions of penslty dales anrd undue hardsidp provisions.

1.

REVIEW (Check One}:
GOVERNOR'S OFFICE REPORTED NO COMMENT
D COMMENTS OF GOVERNOR'S OFFICE ENCLOSED
[[] noResLY RECEVED WITHIN 45 DAYS OF SUBMITTAL

[ ]  omenasspecren

ﬁ: OF % m 16 RETURN TO:
émmm»
Bureau for Medical Services
Shelay Baston 350 Capitol Street Room 251
44, TITLE: Charleston Wesl Virginia 25301
Depuly Commissionsar

18. DATE SUBMITTED:
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SUPPLEMENT 9(b) fo ATTACHMENT 2.6-A Page 1
STATE PLAN UNDER TITLE XiX OF THE SOCIAL SECURITY ACT

State: . West Virginia

TRANSFER OF ASSETS

1917(c} FOR TRANSFERS OF ASSETS FOR LESS THAN FAIR MARKET
VALUE MADE ON OR AFTER FEBRUARY 8, 2006, the agency
provides for the denial of certain Medicaid services.

1.  Institutionalized individuals are denied coverage of certain
Medicaid services upon disposing of assets for less than fair
market value on or after the look-back date.

The agency does not provide medical assistance coverage for
institutionalized individuals for the following services:

Nursing facility services;

Nursing facility level of care provided in a medical
institution;

Home and community-based services under a 1815(c)
or (d) waiver.

2.  Non-institutionalized individuals:
The agency applies these provisions to the following
non-institutionalized eligibility groups. These groups

can be no more restrictive than those set forth in
section 1805(a) of the Social Security Act:

The agency withholds payment to non-institutionalized
individuals for the following services:

Home health services (section 1905(a)(7)):

Home and community care for functionally disabled
elderly aduits {(section 1905(a)(22});

Personal care services furmnished to individuals who are
not inpatlents in certain medical insfitutions, as

TN No. 07-02
Supersedss ., . Approval Date Effective Date
TN No. NEW



SUPPLEMENT 9(b) to ATTACHMENT 2.6-A Page 2

STATE PLAN UNDER TITLE XiX OF THE SOCIAL SECURITY ACT

State: . West Virginia

TRANSFER OF ASSETS

recognized under agency law and specified in section
1805(a)(24).

The following other long-term care services for which
payment for medical assistance is otherwise made
under the agency plan:

3.  Penalty Date—The beginning date of each penalty period

imposed for an uncompensated transfer of assets is the later of:

___the first day of a month during or after which
assets have been transferred for less than fair
markef value;

The State uses the first day of the month in which
the assets were transferred

X The State uses the first day of the month after the
month in which the assets were transferred

ar

the date on which the Individual is eligible for medical
assistance under the State plan and is receiving
institutional level care services described In
paragraphs 1 and 2 that, were it not for the imposition
of the penalty period, would be covered by Medicald;

AND
which does not occur during any other pericd of

ineligibility for services by reason of a transfer of
assets penalty.

4. Penalty Period - Institutionalized Individuals—

TN No. 07-02
Supearsedes NEW
TN No.

Approval Date Effective Date



SUPPLEMENT 9(b) to ATTACHMENT 2.6-A Page 3

STATE PLAN UNDER TITLE XIX OF THE SOCIAL SECURITY ACT

State: . West Virginia

TRANSFER OF ASSETS

S SN ME &Ny i S NS WM T b ) S N 4 E AN S e

In determining the penalty for an institutionalized individual, the
agency uses:

_X__ the average manthly cost to a private patient of nursing
facility services in the State at the time of application;

the average monthly cost to a pﬁvate patient of nursing
facility services in the community in which the
individuat is Institutionalized at the time of application.

Penalty Pericd - Non-institutionalized Individuals—

The agency imposes a penalty period determined by using the
same method as is used for an institutionalized individual,
including the use of the average monthly cost of nursing facility
services;

imposes a shorter penalty period than would be
imposed for institutionalized individuals, as outlined
below:

Penalty period for amounts of transfer less than cost of nursing
facility care—

X  Where the amount of the fransfer is less than the
monthly cost of nursing facility care, the agency
imposes a penalty for less than a fuil month, based on
the option selected in item 4.

X The state adds together all transfers for less than fair
market value made during the look-back pericd in more
than one month and calculates a single period of
ineligibility, that begins on the earliest date that would
otherwise apply if the transfer had been made in a
single lump sum.

TN No. 07-02

Supersedes . . Approval Date Effective Date

TN No. NEW



SUPPLEMENT 9(b) to ATTACHMENT 2.6-A Page 4

STATE PLAN UNDER TITLE XIX OF THE SOCIAL SECURITY ACT

State: . West Virglnia

TRANSFER OF ASSETS

7.  Penalty perlods - iransfer by a spouse that resulls in a penaity

period for the individual--

(2)

(b)

The agency apportions any existing penalty period
between the spouses using the method outlined below,
provided the spouse is eligible for Medicald. A penalty

can be assessed against the spouse, and some portion
of the penalty against the individual remains.

if one spouse is no longer subject to a penalty, the
remaining penalty period must be served by the
remaining spouse.

8. Treatment of a transfer of income—

When income has been transferred as a lump sum, the agency
will calculate the penalty period on the lump sum value.

When a stream of income or the right to a stream of income has
been transferred, the agency will impose a penalty period for
each income payment.

For transfers of individual income payments, the
agency will impose partial month penalty periods using
the methodology selected in 6. above.

For transfers of the right to an income stream, the
agency will base the penalty period on the combined
actuarial value of ali payments transferred.

0. |Imposition of a penalty would work an undue hardship~

The agency does not impose a penalty for transferring assets
for less than fair market valus in any case in which the agency

TN No. 07-02
Supersedes NEW
TN No.

Approval Date Effective Date



SUPPLEMENT 9(b) to ATTACHMENT 2.6-A Page 5

STATE PLAN UNDER TITLE XIX OF THE SOCIAL SECURITY ACT

State: . West Virginia

TRANSFER OF ASSETS

determines that such imposition would work an undue hardship.
The agency will use the following criteria in making undue
hardship determinations:

Application of a transfer of assets penalty would deprive the
individual:

(a) Of medical care such that the individual's health or life would
be endangered; or

(b} Of food, clothing, shelter, or other necessities of life.

10. Procedures for Undue Hardship Waivers

The agency has established a process under which hardship
waivers may be requested that provides for.

(a) Notice to a recipient subject to a penalty that an undue
hardship exception exists;

(b) A timely process for determining whether an undue hardship
waiver will be granted; and

{c) A process, which is described in the notice, under which an
adverse determination can be appealed.

These procedures shall permit the facility in which the
institutionalized individual Is residing to file an undue hardship
waiver application on behalf of the individual with the consent of
the individual or the individual's personal representative.

11. Bed Hold Walvers For Hardship Applicants
TN No. 07-02
Supersedes . . Approval Date Effective Date___-
TN No. NEW



SUPPLEMENT 9(b) to ATTACHMENT 2.6-A Page 6
STATE PLAN UNDER TITLE XIX OF THE SOCIAL SECURITY ACT

State: . West Virginia

TRANSFER OF ASSETS

The agency provides that while an application for an undue
hardship walver is pending in the case of an individual who is a
resident of a nursing facility:

_X_Payments to the nursing facility to hold the bed for
the individual will be made for a perfiod not to
exceed 30 days (may not be greater than 30).

TN No. 07-02
Supersedes NEW Approval Date Effective Date
TN No.
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Office of the Governor Jpe Manchin 111 Telephone: (304) 558-2000
State Capitol Toll Free: 1-888-438-2731
1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East Governon FAX: (304) 342-7025
Cherleston, WV 25305 WAL WVEOV.OTR
April 6, 2007
Rob Weaver
National Instifutional Reimbursement Team
CMS, CMSO

7500 Security Boulevard, MS §3-13-15
Baltimore Maryland 21244-1850

Dear Mr. Weaver:
ImnpleasedbsubuﬁtﬁanmniﬂalenberO?Masanamandmentheschghﬁa's State Plan.

TMsphnammdmeMmﬁsmpaymeﬂamomfmspmiﬂpaymmmmpmspmﬁwpaymmmm
(PPS) and safety net hospitals.

The plans provisions are in conformance with 42 CFR 440.10.

Revised plan pages are: Aftachment 4.19-A, page 24 through 24c.

If there are any cuestions or if additional information regarding this matexial is needed, please do not
hesitate 1o write or call Shelley Baston, Deputy Commissioner, Bureau for Medical Services, West

Virginia Department of Health and Human Resources, 350 Capitol Street Room 251, Charleston West
Virginia 25301-3706, telephone (304) 558-1700. )
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM APPROVED
HEALTH CARE FINANCING ADMINIITRATION CAIR NO, 0338-0193
1, TRANSMITTAL NUMBER: 2 STATE:

TRANSMITTAL AND NOTICE OF APPROVAL OF

STATE PLAN MATERIAL
FOR: HEALTH CARE FINANCING ADMINISTRATION

0 ¢ - 0 4 Wesl Virginia

3. PROGRAM IDENTIFICATION: TITLE XIX OF THE SOCIAL
SECURITY ACT (MEDICAID)

TO: REGIONAL ADMINISTRATOR
HEALTH CARE FINANCING ADMMISTRATION
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

4, PROPOSED EFFECTIVE DATE
1-Mar-{7

5. TYPE OF PLAN MATERIAL (Check Ona)

[X] NEWSTATE PLAN

] AMENDMENT TO BE CONSIDERED AS NEW PLAN

] AMENDMENT

COMPLETE BLOCKS 8 THRU 10 IF THIS IS AN AMENDMENT (Separate Transmital for sach amendment)

8.  FEDERAL STATUTE/REGULATION CITATION: 7. FEDERAL BUDGET IMPACT:
8. FFY 2007 $ $32,623.239.60
2 CFR 44010 b. FFY 2008 5 $33,084424.47
8. PAGE NUMBER OF THE PLAN S8ECTION OR ATTAGHMENT: 8, PAGE NUMBER OF THE SUPERSEDED PLAN SECTION
Attachmert 4.18-A Pages 24 Gwough 24c OR ATTAGHKENT (if Applcabis).

10. SUBJECT OF AMENDMENT:

This plan amendment revises payment emounts [0 PPS and gafely el hospitals.

11. GOVERNORS REVIEW (Chetk UneY
GOVERNOR'S OFFICE REPORTED NO COMMENT
D COMMENTS OF GOVERNOR'S OFFICE ENCLOSED
E] NO REPLY RECEIVED WITHIN 46 DAYS OF SUBMITTAL

[] ommEnr assrecren:

12 TURE OF S§TA Acﬁomcw_-
mﬁ’/ 22,

168 RETURN TO:

Shedlery Baston

Bureau for Medical Services
350 Capltol Strest Room 251

Charleston West Virginla 25301
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FORM HCFA-17S {D?-QZ]




State __West Virginia Attachment 4.19-A

in Sections 11 and 12.

1.

4.19 Payments for Remedial Care and Services

PO

Page 24

Inpatient Hospltal Services

Updating of Payment for Transfer Cases: The Bureau will evaluate the need to modify the
lavel of payment for transfer cases on an annual basis using the methodology as described
J. Special Payments to Prospective Payment System (PPS) Hospltals

Providing a Special Payment plan to enhance payments statewide to all hospitals
participating in the West Virginia-PPS.

A. General Criteria for Hospital Participation:

Must be a West Virginia licensed Inpatient acute care hospital;
Must be enrolled as a WV Medicald provider;

Must be a particlpant in the WV Medicald’s PPS; and,

Must be designated as a Rural PPS or Urban PPS hospltal by
the Bureau. Deslignation will be pursuant to the Core Based
Statistical Area (CBSA) classification as an Urban PPS
hospital. The Bureau will designate a hospital as a Urban PPS
hospital based on the CBSA’s Metropolitan Core Based
Statistical Area (MCBSA) classification. Hospitals outside the
MCBSA classtfication will be designated rural hospitals. The
State’'s MCBSAs will be updated at the beginning of the State
Fiscal Year (SFY) following the U.S. Census Bureau's
reconfiguration approval date.

B. Payment Methodology:

Payment wili be calculated based on each providers
percentage of its Medicald pald DRG days to Iits assigned
groups. Medicald pald DRG days imes the distribution amount
designated to that particular group.

Using the payment calculation J.B.1. above, interim payments
will be determined and Issued to each provider on an Interim
basls. Interim payments will be calculated using the historic
Medicald pald DRG days. and exclude Medicare/Medicaid
crossover days, for each providers’ pald days count and each
pools’ total pald days count. Subsequent years Interim
payments will likewise use the most recently completed data
from the preceding plan's settlement data to establish the
interim payment amounts for each following year.

TN No. _07-04
Supersedes
TN No. _ 05-04

Effective Date

Approved
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. State __ West Virginia

Attachment4.19-A

Page 24a

4.19 Payments for Remedial Care and Services

Inpatient Hospital Services

C.

3.

An annual final settiement for each year of the plan will be
determined by the Bureau. The final seftlement adjustment
amounts will be the calculated utilizing the difference between
the providers' interim payments and the providers’ final
settlement amount. The final settlement amounts for each SFY
will be determined using the Bureau's annual claims processed
data for the specific year's settlement in the formula described
in Section J.B.1.

Collection or disbursement of final setttement payment amounts
will be conducted annually. Final settlement adjustment
amounts, that is, overpayments and under payments, may be
coliected or disbursed In accordance with Bureau's current
overpayment recovery policy and settiement procedures.
However, when practical, collections and disbursement may be
offset or added to subsequent interim payments.

Distribution amounts per State Flscal Year 2007 (SFY) for these PPS
hospitals is $15,077,377 for urban and $7,767,133 for rural.

K. Special Payment to Safety Net Hosplitals

Provides special payments to qualified Tertiary Safety Net and Rural Safety Net
hospitals. The speclal payments will ba made as described below:

A.

General Criteria for Hospital Particlpation:

PN

Must be a West Virginfa licensed Inpatient acute care hospital;
Must be enrofied as a WV Medicaid provider;

Must be a participant In the WV Medicald’s PPS;

Must be designated as a Rural PPS or Urban PPS hospital by
the Bureau. Deslignation will be pursuant to the Core Based
Statistical Area (CBSA) classification as an Urban PPS hospital.
The Bureau will designate a hospital as an Urban PPS hospital
based on the CBSA’s Metropolitan Core Based Statistical Area
(MCBSA) classification.  Hospitals outside the MCBSA
classification will be designated rural hospitals. The State’s
MCBSAs wiil be updated at the beginning of the State Fiscal
Year (SFY) following the U.S. Census Bureau’s reconfiguration
approval date.

TN No. _07-04
Supersedes
TN No. __ 05-04

Effective Date

Approved



State West Virginla Attachment4.19-A
Page 24b

4,19 Payments for Remedial Care and Services
Inpatient Hospltal Services
B. Specific Criteria for Tertiary Safety Net Providers

In addition to the general criteria above, a Tertiary Safety Net provider must
meet one of the following criterta:

1. Provides Level 1 or Level i Trauma Center services as designated by
the WV Department of Health and Human Resources’ Office of
Emergency Medical Services; or,

2. Provides Neonatal Intensive Care Unit, Level Ill services (NICU) as
defined by the WV State Health Plan; or,

3. Provides Pediatric Intensive Care Unit services (PICU) as defined by
the WV State Health Plan; or,

4, Hospital must have at least fifty (50} Interns and residence in an
approved teaching program.

C. Specific Criteria for Payment for Rural Safety Net Services:

In additlon to the general criteria above, Rural Safety Net providers must meet
all of the followlng criteria:

1. Hospital must be classified as a Rural PPS hospital as defined in
Sectlon K.A4;

2, Hospital must have less than one-hundred fifty (150) general acute
care beds; count will exclude psychiatric, nursery, observation, swing,
and distinct part unit beds.

D. In the event that a hospital’s qualifying status changes during the period and It
will no longer meet the criteria for safety net particlpation, it will be
Immediately removed from its safety net group. If the provider is removed as
a participant, it will be entitled to a final settlement adjustment based on the
actual days incurred prior fo Its disqualification. The group’s distribution
percentages will be recalculated for the following payments as appropriate. if
a provider becomes eligible for participation in the Tertlary or Rural Safety Net
group, entry into that group will begin on the first State Fiscal Year following
ceriification/designation effective date.

- N S e W B A Eh O N A R WA ..

TN No. _ 07-04 Effective Date
Supersedes Approved
TN No. __05-04
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State West Viminia Aftachment 4.18-A

Page24c

4,19 Payments for Remedial Care and Services

Inpatient Hospital Services

E. Payment Methodology for Qualified Tertlary and Rural Safety Net Hospitals:

1.

Payment will be calculated based on each provider’s percentage of its
Medicaid pald DRG days to its asslgned groups’ Medicald pald DRG
days times the distribution amount designated {o that particular group.

Payment will be made on an interim basls based on the state fiscal
year and estimated due. Interim payments will be distributed based on
the provider's parcentage of the group's WV Medlcaid paid DRG days
(as defined above) times the groups’ total funds fo be distributed for
the specified period.

Using the payment calculation K.E.1. above, interim payments will be
determined and issued to each provider. The Interim payments issued
in year one of the plan will be calculated using the historic Medicald
pald DRG days and exclude Medicare/Medicald crossover days, for
each providers' paid days count and each pools’ total paid days count.
Subsequent years' interim payments will likewise use the most recently
completed data from the preceding plan’s settiement data to establish
the interlm payment amounts for each following year.

An annual final settiement for each year of the plan will be determined
by the Bureau. The final settlement adjustment amounts will be the
calculated using the difference between the providers' interim special
payments and the providers’ final seftlement amount. The final
settlement amounts for each SFY will be determined using the
Bureau's annual clalms processed data for the specific years
settlement In the formula described in Section K.E.1.

Collection or disbursement of final settlement speclal payment
amounts will be conducted annually. Final sefitement adjustment
amounts, that Is, overpayments and under payments, may be collected
or disbursed in accordance with Bureau's current overpayment
recovery policy and settlement procedures. However, when practical,
coliections and disbursement may be offset or added to subsequent
Interim payments.

F. Distribution Amounts for each State Fiscal Year 2007 (SFY) for these safety
net hospitals will not exceed $12,365,512 for tertiary and $9,565,217 million

for rural,
TN No. 0704 Effective Date
Supersedes Approved
TN No. 0504
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! (President Tomblin presides)
| AGENDA
JJ OINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
| May 8, 2007
|
3:00 - 4:00 p.m, | Senate Finance Room
1. Appmva* of April 18,2007, minutes
i :
2 L
ottery Com:mssmn and General Revenue Fund
3. Re
; Leas&s & Contra(ms Report - Robert Ferguson, Jr., Secretary, Dept.
of Adminisgration
4.  Monthly/Quarterly Report Distribation from Department of Health and Human
ourees:
Medicaid Report - Martha Walker, Cabinet Secretary, DHHR
i
S onthly Report on the Pharmaceutical ent Council: Shana Phares,
Acting P eufical Advocate
6. Dgpg_rtgg:‘ nt of Transportation: Secretary Mattox
!
7. Appmﬂl_oj DOH Audit Contract
8.  Other Bupiness
|
9. M%'l Interim Dates: June3 -5
July 8- 10
‘ August 19 -21
| September 9 - 11
| October 7- 9
November 16 - 18 (Friday, Saturday and Sunday)
! Decomber 9 - 11
i January 6 - 8, 2008
10. édjourni;n_em
|

oo e




